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B. K. Goenka
Chalrman, Welspun Group

My dear fellow stakeholders,

| welcome you to our first imteraction on Welspun Enterprises Ltd, in its current form. As you are aware, Welspun
Enterprises was formed as a result of the demerger of Welspun Corp Ltd, The Steel, Infrastructure, 0l & Gas
exploration and Energy businesses whichwere earlier under the umbrella of Welspun Corp Ltd are now part of
Welspun Enterprises, We received the approval fram the Honourable High Court of Gujarat via court order dated
10th January 2014 and the demerger came into effect an 24th January 2014,



Let me take a step back and explain to you the rationale for the demerger. Most of the businesses under Welspun
Enterprises are long gestation businesses in which the groupis a relatively recent entrant, and co-mingling them
with a well-established, dynamic and diverse pipes business in' Welspun Corp was creating challenges. These
businesses have different financial characteristics, their own sector cycle and stage of development compared to
the pipes business. Asa result, each business has a different market perception and return expectations among
investors and stakeholders. Historic data shows that specialized companies with balance sheets tallored to
respective business cyeles have easker access Lo capital markets, are better understood by a wider [nvestor and
creditor base and have produced higher shareholder returns over the longer run, | strongly believe that the
creation of Welspun Enterprises will maximize long term sharehiolder value by enhancing management focus,
improving financial and operational flexibility and instilling higher management accountability. it will givean
apportunity for shareholders, to participate directly in the future performance of the relatively nascent
Infrastructure, energy and steel businesses of the Group.

s far as the business and economic environment in the just concluded year is concerned, the situation
continued to be challenging. As you are aware, the last few years we have faced a slowdown In GDP growth in the
country. The slowdown was broad-based affecting all major sectors of economic activity, Our businesses were
noexception and we wore also adversely impacted, especially the infrastructure and steel businesses. Given the
difficult market conditions, our focus was on conselidation and maximum value creation from the existing
businesses,.

As part of our value unlocking strategy, the Company divested its stake in Leighton Welspun Contractors Private
Limited during the year, Thisresulted inan improvement in the balance sheet of the Company by reducing the
net debt. Going farward, the Company will continue to explore opportunities for value creation,

The business enviranment is expected to improve with the formation of a new stable government at the centre.
There s increased expectation that various reform measures will be undertaken by the new cabinet which will
take our country’s growth levels back to the pre-slowdown levels. Therefore, | look forward to the future with
cauthous optimism,

| alsa take this opportunity to express my humble gratitude to all the stakehaolders including ourlenders,
employees, customers and suppliers who have provided their support and co-operation during the demerger
process and in the first few months of cur existence,

Many Thanks,

—

B. K. Goenka
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Directors’ Report

Dear Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 2nd Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statement along with the

Report of the Auditors for the year ended on March 31, 2014

1 Financial Performance

Particulars

Revenue from cperations
Other Income
Vmcome
Purchase of Traded Goods

|Rs. bn Lacs)

FY 2013-14
ﬂ-ﬂ.EE.lJ:.lE-S
30,62,95,467
?4.53,11;.525
43,87,06,564

Other Expenses
Total Expenditure
Profit Before finance cost and Tax

22,44,80,004
61,31,86,567
B,56,31,053

Less : Finance costs
Profit before Tax

Less : Prowiskon for Tax

6,207
B.56,24 851

Tax expenses — Current Tax

Profit after tax

2,06,55,500

Earning Per Share (5]

L d

The Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad by its order dated 10th January, 2014 has approved the Scheme of
Arrangement between Welspun Corp Lirmited and the Company and thelr respective members and creditors, pursuant
towhich, inter alia, the Othear Business Division of Welspun Corp Ltd was transferred to the Company from
the Effective Date of 24th lanuary 2014 [Appointed Date 1st April, 2012} and in consideration thereof, 1{0ne | equity
share of the Company was issued for every 20 [twenty) equity shares of 5.5 each of Welspun Corp Ltd held on the
Record Date fixed for the purpose and accordingly, 1,31,47,415 equity shares of Rs.10/-each were allotied to the

shareholders of Welspun Corp Ltd,

2 Dividend

To augment cash resources for future developmental activities and growth of the Company, your directars do not

recommend any dividend on equity shares of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2014

3, Directors

During the year under review Mr. B K Goenka, Mr. Sandeep Garg, Mr. R G Sharma, Mr. A K Dasgupta and Mr, Atul Desai
were appointed as directors of the Company. M B R Jaju and Mr. Sitaram Somani resigned from the boeard of directors
of the Company w.e.[ February 21, 2014, Mr, Devendra Patil resigned from the board of directors of the Compamy, with
effect from June 09, 2014. Mrs. Mala Todarwal is appointed as an independent director of the Company with effect
from August 11, 2014, Mr. Mintoo Bhandari is appointed as director of the Compamy and Mr. Utsav Baijal is appointed

as alternate director to Mr. Mintoo Bhandari with effect from August 18, 20014

Mr. Sandeep Garg has been appainted as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. February 21, 2014, subject to

requisite approval.
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In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 it is proposed to appoint Mr. R G Sharma, Mr. A K Dasgupta and Mr.
Atul Desai for a term of consecutive period of 5 years upto March 31, 2019 and Mrs. Mala Todarwal for a term of
consecutive period of 2 years upto August 10, 2016, as the independent directors of the Company, at the ensuing
annual general meeting. Mr. B K Goenka, Mr. R G Sharma, Mr. A K Dasgupta, Mr. Atul Desal, Mrs. Mala Todarwal and Mr.
Mintoo Bhandarl who were appointed as additional directors under Section 260 of the Companies Act, are proposed
to be appointed as directors of the Company pursuant to the provision of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the
ensuing annual general meeting.

The details of these directors are provided in the Notice of the ensulng Annual General Meeting being sent to
shareholders plong with Annual Report

4. Deposits
During the financial year 2013-14, the Company did not accept any public deposits as per Section 584 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under. No amount on account of principal or interest on public deposit was
outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet

5. Auditors
The Company’s Statutory Auditors, M/s. MGB & Co,, LL P, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 101169W /W -
100035) retire at the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for
reappolntment. The Company has received written consant from the Auditor for their reappolntment and certificate
to effect that the appointment, if made shall be in accordance with provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

6. Auditors’ Report
The Auditors observation read with Notes ta Account are sell explanatorny and therefore do not call for any comments.

7. Internal Control Systems
The Company has an adequate system of Internal Control to ensure compliance with policies and procedures. Internal
Audits are regularly carried out to review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with
recaommendations contained therein are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board

8. Subsidiaries
As on March 31, 2014 the following companies, wers direct subsidiaries of the Company viz. (1) Welspun Natural
Resources Private Limited [2) Welspun Maxsteel Limited {3) Welspun Infratech Limited. A statement pursuant to
Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 with regard to the Subsidiary Companies forms part of this Report,

9. Particulars of Employees
No employee of the Company comes under the purview of section 217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companles [Particulars of Employees) Amendment Rules, 1988

10. Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement under section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed;
a that in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2014, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and appliad them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year
under review;
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C. that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 on a "going
concern’ basis.

11. Corporate Governance
Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is a voluntary code of self-discipline. Your Company continuously
endeavars ta follow healthy Corporate Governance practices to nurture interest of all stakehalders in the Company,

A separate report on Corporate Governancs s annexed hereto ad a pan al this md part. A cartifeate from a practing
company secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as prescribed under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement is attached to this report. Management Discussion and Analysis Report is separately given in the
Annual Report

12. Listing with Stock Exchange
Securities and Exchange Board of Indla vide its letter dated CFO/AKD/SG5/OW 14784/ 2014 dated May 23, 2014 has
granted its permission for refaxation from the applicability of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contract [Regulation)
Rules, 1957 for listing of equity shares of the Company, The eguity shares of the Company are listed on N5E and BSE
with effect fram July 11, 2014, The Company has pald annual listing fees to the stock exe hanges far the financ tal year
2014-15.

13. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptions and Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive and therefore there |5 nothing te report In respect of
information an Conversation of Energy and Technology Absorptions as required under Section 217 (1) (&) of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies [ Dischosure of Particulars in report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988,
‘Within the limited scope available for saving energy in construction contracts, every effort is being made for conserving
and reducing its consumplions

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
Forelgn Exchange Earnings = NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo—Nil

14, Acknowledgement
Your directors take this opportunity to put forward their feelings of gratitude towards the suppliers, clients, bankers,
government authorities and all other stakeholders for their continuous support and co-operation. Your directors also
thank the employees of the Company for their tremendous efforts towards achieving the Company's goals and
unshakable support in making the Company —what it s today.

Your directors acknowledie the support received fram wou as Shareholders afthe Com pany

For and an behalf of the Board af Directon

Place: Mumbai B K Goenka
Date: 18/08/2014 Chairman
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Report On Corporate Governance

1 PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
The Board of Directors of the Company acts as a trustee and assumes fiduciary responsibility of protecting the interests
of the shareholders and other stakeholders of the Company. Board supports the broad principles of Corporate
Governance, lnander to attain the highest level of good Corporate Governance practice, Board lays strong emphasis on
transparency, accountability and Integrity. Conporate Governance is a mechanism by which the Company can achieve
sustainable growth. It combines positive attributes of system centric approach as well as individual excellence for the
benelit of common good,

F A Board of Directors
AsonMarch 31, 2014 the Board comprises of five Directors (four of them were non executive directors), of which three
directors were Independent Directors. Mr. B, K. Goenka, a Non-Executive Director was the Chairman of the Comipany.

Compaosithon and category of directors; attendance of directors at board meetings and the last AGM, number of other
companies on the Board or Committees of which, a director isa member or chairperson as on March 31, 2014 is as

under;
Number of | Number of
Category Board Ne. of other Board
Name of the Meetings other Committeas Attendance
Director and )
attended Director- s Lt
Category i th ships® Chair Mem
AW man@@ | ber@@ AGM
financial
year 12-13
M B. K. Goenka® -
Chairman Promoter 1 13 Mil 5 Ma
Mir. Sandeep Garg® -
Managing Director Enecutive 1 i Ml F) Mo
M. R G Sharma® Independent 1 5 3 2 Mo
Mr. Apurba Kumar
Dasgupta® Independent 1 2 2 3 No
M, Atul Desal® Independent il 9 d ] | No
B, Devendra Patil Non Executive |
Non independent 12 1 Ml Mil Yeg
Mr. B R Jaju*® Non Executive
Non Independent 11 - - - -
M, Sitaram Soman®* Non Executive
Mon Independent 09 - - | - | -

i Cindy Directorships held n indian Public Limited Companies ame consdored
E2a0nly Chaitmanship/memberihip of Audit Committes and Sharehalders’ Grievance Commifies are considered [includes
Chalemansip/mesmbeds b held in Welipen Entehprises Lemnded
* Appointedwel February 271, 3004
** Resigned woe Frebmuary 21, 2014

The Board periodically reviews reports on compliance of all laws applicable to the Company,

Profile of directors:

i} Mr. Balkrishan Goenka (DIN 00270175):

Mr. Goenka is the founder of Welspun Group. He is a commerce graduate, He was instrumental in concelving the projects
and their expansions and negotiates with machinery suppliers, technology consultants and arranges for necessary resources
including Project Finance for making afloat the business plans from time to time, The success of group is attributable to him
1o a great extent,
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iij BMr. Sandeep Garg (DIN 000364139)

M. Garg is B.E. {Electrical] and a scholar of Harvard Business School. Mr. Garg is Prominent figure in the industry with long and
varled experience of over three decades. He has worked with the companies invalved in engineering and construction af
infrastructure in road, elevated roads, power, Irrigation, railways, buildings and oil & gas pipelines.

i} Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma (DN 00026514}

Mr, Sharma is an eminent Economist. He is also & Fellow of the Insurance Institute of india {FIIL). After rendering services for 35
years, Mr. Sharma retired as Chief Executive from LIC Mutual Fund. He has over 40 years of experience in the life insurance,
mutual funds and finance sector and has in the past been a member of the Mutual Fund Leadership Team delegation at the
LISAID, 1997,

iv] Mr. Apurba Kumar Dasgupta (DIN 0043075)
Mir. Dasgupta is Post Graduate in Civil Engineering and is having expert knowledge and experience in multi-disciplined project
planning and execution in India and third world countries for the last 50 years

v} Mr. Atul Desai (DIN 0001943)
Mir. Desaiis B. 5¢, LLB, Attorney at Law. He is a partner of M/s. Kanga & Co., leading Law firm. Mr. Desai has handied large number
of matters relating to mergers, amalgamations, litigations and arbitrations invohding commercial disputes

wi} Mrs. Mala Todarwal DN 06933515)

Mrs. Mala Todarwal aged 249 years, is qualified Chartered Accountant with over 5 years post gualification experience of practice in
CA profession as a Partner of M/s. Todarwal & Todarwal, Chartered Accountants. She has experiencein (1JAudit Assurance {i{] Due
Dilligence (i) Corporate Restructuring and Transaction Advisory

wii] Mr. Mintoo Bhandari |DIN 0D054831)

Mr. Bhandari aged 47 years, is 8 nomines directar of insight Solutions Limited, Mr, Bhandari graduated with distinction in
Mechanical Engineering fram MIT [5.8. '87) and the Harvard Business School (MBA "32). He has been an early participant in the
sourcing, execution and development of transactions and enterprises which leveraged operating resources in India and has been
integrally involved with approximately twernty such transactions, several of which were picneering in their structure, strategy
and timing. Mr. Bhandari was also previously a member of the private equity tearm and later a manager of hedge fund capital at
the Harvard Management Company which manages the endowment of Harvard University. He is the Managing Director of AGM
India Advisors Private Ltd, an affiliate of Apollo Global Management LLC [(“Apollo”), responsible for the development and
oversight of transactions which relate ta India, Insight Solutions Limited and Granele Limited are affiliates of Apollo

3. AUDIT COMNMITEE

a) Terms of Reference:

The Audit Committes assists the Board inits responsibility for overseeing the quality and Integrity of the accounting,
auditing and reporting practices of the Company and its compliance with the legal and regulatory requirements. The
terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are as contained under clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 1956

Gist of the respansibilities of the Committes are as given below

(il Owersight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement i correct, sulficient and credible

{li} Recommendingtothe Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of
the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

(i) Approval of payment to statutory suditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

{iw) Reviewing the apnual financial statements before submission to the board for approwval, with particular
reference to accounting policies and practices, accounting entries, related party transactions

{v] Reviewing performance of internal auditors,

{vij Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.



b] Compaosition:
The Audit Committes comprises of 4 directors of which 3 directors are independent directors, The Chairman of the
Commitiee is an independent director The present composition of the Audit Committes as under;

* Name of the Member Designation
Mr. R G Sharma® Chairman
e Member

Member

M Sandeep Garg® Member

* appointed woef 2102 2014

The Company’s Internal Auditars and Chief Finance Officer remained present af the Audit Committes mestings, The
Company Secretary acts as the secretany of the Audit Committee

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
a) Terms of Reference
The Company has constituted "Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. The terms of reference Nomination and

Remuneration Committes is as per Listing Agreement and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Compasition of Nemination and Remuneration Committee
The present composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as under;

* Name of the Member [ Designation
_Mr. AK I_J-a-igup'ra' | Chairman
M, R, G. Sharma® Member
Mr, B K Goenka®* | Member

* Appainted woe l 2102 2014 **hopointed woed 09,06 2014
During financial year 2013-14 no meeting of Nomination and Remunération Committes was held,

c} Remuneration Policy

The independent directors are not paid any other remuneration excopt sitting fees for attending meeting of Board of
Directors, General Meeting and Committee Meetings. The revised sitting fee for attending the Board Meeting is
Rs. 20,000/, Audit Committee meeting |5 As,15,000/- Momination and Remuneration Committee meeting is
Rs. 10,000/ -, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting is Rs.5,000/- and General Meeting is Rs.20,000/-,

As per the Remunération Palicy of the Company the Nomination and Remuneration Committee focus on
recommending, persons who may be appointed as directors, KMP and senlor management officials, to the Board of
Directors. The Committee also scan performance of directors, KMP and senior management and recommend their
removal if the perfarmance is found unsatisfactory. The Momination and Rermunersation Committees is reguired to
perform duties as may be mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time,:

d) The Remuneration paid to Non Executive Directors during the financial year 2013-14 is as under:
Non Executive Directors (except Promoter Directors) are paid sitting fees for the board meeting, board committee

meeting and general masting

Details of sitting fees paid to each director based on meetings attended during 2014-15 are as given below:

'Name of Non Executive | sitting Fees for ‘Sitting Fees for I Total
Director Board Meetings Committee Meetings {in Rs.)
. ! {in Re.) (inBs) S
_Mr R G Sharma 12,000/- il | 12,000/
T L { ... . L. | —
Mr, A, K. Dasgupta 12,000/~ il | 12,000/

11
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The abaove sitting fees paid to the non-executive directors is within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
for payment of sitting fees without approval of the Central Government and hence prior approval of the members as
stipulated under Clause 49 (1] (B} is not required

5 SHARETRAMSFER ANDINVESTORS GRIEVANCE AND STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
Thee Share Transfer and Investor Grievance and Stakeholders Relationship Committes is constituted on February 21,
2014 The composition of the Committes |s as below:

i} Mr. A K Dasgupta —Chairman
it} M. B K Goenka—Member
1) Mr. Sandeep Garg - Member

Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Committes (s as per Listing Agreemant and 5ection 178 of the Companles Act, 2013, The
Committes looks into the redressal of shareholders' complaints like non-recelpt of Annual Repart, non-recelpt of
dividends, revalidation of dividend warrants etc. The complaints are reported to the Board on guarterly basis and the
status of the complaints pending at the beginning of the guaster, received during the quarter and resalved or pending
it the end of the quarter, are published along with the Quarterly Unaudited Financial Results of the Company as a note
thereta, None af the complaints were pending at the end of the financial year.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
15t Annual General Mesting of the Company was held on Thursday , September 25, 2014 at 11,302, m at Welspun City,
Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist, Eutch, Gujarat-370110, No special resolution was passed at the 15t Annual
Genearal Mesting.

Postal Ballot
The Company was not required to pass any resolution through postal ballot during the financial year 2013-14,

1. MANAGEMENT
a) Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discusshon and Analysis of business of the Company s separately given in the Annual Report.

b} Disclosures by Management to the Board
All details relating financial and commaercial transactions where divectors may have pecuniary interest are provided to
thie Board, and the interested directors neither participate In the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters

B. DISCLOSURES
a) Related Party Transaction
Far related party transactions, refer Mote no 23 of Notes to Accounts annexed to Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account.

b} Non Compliance

There was no non compliance by the Company during the last three financial years and hence no penalthes, strictures
were imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI ar any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three financial years.

c) Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has a Whistle Blower and Vigil Machanism Policy and no personnel have been denied access to the Audit
Committes

d) Code of Conduct

The Board complies with Code of Conduct for Board members and senior management of the Company. A copy of the
Code is also posted on the Company's website for information of all the Board members and senior management of the
Company. Compliance of the Code is being affirmed by the Directors and senior management pefsonnel on annual
basis every year

1
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A declaration signed by the Chairman of the Company is given below:

“I hereby conflrm that all Board members and senior management persannel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct of the Company.”

B K Goenka
Chairman

o) Certification by Chief Finance Officer:
A certificate obtained fram Chief Finance Officer on the Financial Statements of the Company in terms of Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement was placed before the Board, who took note of it and took same onrecord.,

f) Secretarial Audit

A gualified practicing company secretary carries out the Secretarial Audit on quarterly basis to reconcile the share
capital with National Securities Depository Services Ltd (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Ltd (CD5L}and the total
issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued / paid up capital is in agreement with total number of
shares in physical forms and total number of demat shares held with NSDL and COSL.

g) Brief resume of director belng appointed / re-appainted

Abrief resume, nature of expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies In which the person is already
helds directarship and membership of committess of the Board and his sharehaldings in the Company forms part of the
Maotice of Annual General Meeting.

h) Accounting Standards
The Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and applicable to the Company
were followed by the Company in preparation of accounts and reports of the Company

i) Details (kn aggregate] of shares in the suspense account including freeze on thelr voting rights
There are 2685 unclaimed shares in suspense account and there is no freeze on voting rights of any shares.

[} Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non mandatory requirement of the
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Company is in compliance with the mandatory requirement mentioned under the Clause 45(1] to 43{\l] to the
extent applicable and in addition, the Company has adepted non-mandatory requirements mentioned at (4] -
Remuneration Committes and (8) Whistle Blower Policy of Annexure 1D to Clause 49 af the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanpes.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly, hall vearly and yearly financial results of the Company are sent to Stock Exchanges immediately after
they are approved by the Board. The Company publshed its un-audited / audited financial results in Free Press Journal /
Business Standard (English edition) and Western Times {Gujarati edition).

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION:

a}Annual General Meeting:

The 2nd Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2014 at 12.15 noon at
Welspun City, Village Versameds, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110

bb) Financial year:
The financial year of the Compamy is from April 1 to March 31
Board Meetings for Quarterly Unaudited Financial results; (Tentative and subject to change}

I Qer Results {Jul-Sep) Upto Nowvember 14, 2014
Il Otr Results (Oct-Dec) Upto February 14, 2015
IV Otr Audited Results Upto May 30, 2015

| Qtr Results (14-15|Apr-June) Upto August 14, 2015

¢} Date of Book Closure

The Company's Registar of members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Monday, September 29, 2014 to
Friday, Dctober 03, 2014 (both days inclusive),

13
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d) Dividend Payment Date
Dividend has not been recommended by the Board

&) Listing on Stock Exchanges
The equity sharas of the Company are listed on following stock exchanges with effect from 11th July, 2014,

Matlonal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
'Exchange Flaza', Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai-400051.

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
Fhiroze leejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Streat,

Murmbai-400001

Security Codes :

The 5tock Codes of the eguity shares of the Company are:
NSE WELENTRP

BSE 53R538

ISIN of the Equity Shares of the Company: INEO72P0O1015

) Market Price Data
Shares of the Company were not listed on stock exchanges, hence no share price data is available for financial year
2013-14

g} Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
The Company has appointed Registrar and Transfer Agent to handle the share transfer work and to resolve the
compiaints of shareholders, Name, address, telephone number of Registrar & Share Transfer Agent Is given hereunder:

M5, Link Intime India Pvt, Lid

C-13, Pannalal itk pMills Compound, LB S Marg,

Bhandup (West), Mumbai =400 078

Phone: 022-25%96 3838 Fax: 022-2594 6969 E-mail: mumbai@linkintime.co.in

h) Share Transfer System and Dematerialization:

QOur Registrar and Transfer Agent registers transfer of shares in physical form within 15 days from the receipt of the
documents. The Company’s shares held in dematerilised form are transferable in electronic mode. As on March 31,
2014, 4,156,793 equity shares were in physical form being 3,17% of the total Equity Shares

i) Distribution of Shareholding as on June 30, 2014

MNominal Value Number of Walue in % of total Value

| Shareholders Rs.

| Upta 5,000 | sesan | eaayse | msars;o | 653

| 5.001-10000 L 1% | ozs4 | asre0 | s

| 10,001-20,000 £8 0.1459 1259590 0.9581

| 20,001-30,000 [ 2 [ 00484 " 714880 | 05436

| 30,001-40,000 16 | 0067 | sesosp | 0.4321

| 4000150000 14 ooz4 | eaa0 | omm |
| 50,001-100,000 1 00184 801130 06093

| 100001 and above | 66 | o1 | 117798850 | §9.5970

| Total _ 59894 _ 100,00 131474150 100.00



iVShareholding Pattern as on June 30, 2014

|
|
= |
B

Category
é Promaoter Growp
 Resident Badies Corporates.
Financial Institution /Banks
Insurance
anign.lﬂsl:.ll:u.trl:lnal Investors
 Public
_Oversans Bodies Coperate
MRIs

LR RETER REC R AR TR

_Trust
Hindu Undivided Family
Total

I} Address for Correspondence:

No. of Shares

4893722
1436829
1116218
13500
733566
2673258
2127135
40412
375
3400
13147415
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Percentage of holding

3748
10.92
849

0.10

Shareholders may contact the Compliance Office of the Company for any investment related query at the following

address:

Compliance Officer:
Mr. Rapendra Sawant, Company Secretary

Welspun House, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg,

Lower Parel, Murmbal - 400013
email: companysecretary_wepli@welspun.com
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CERTIFICATE OF PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY ON REPORT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To The Members of
Welspun Enterprises Limited

We have examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by Welspun Projects Limited for the year ended 315t
March, 2014, as stipulated inclawse 49 of the Listing Agreement of the sald Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. Cur examination was limited to the
procedures and iImplementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinlon on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
[,l;lmplll-d with the conditions of © orporate Governancs as 51 ||,1u|4'| ed Inthe above mentiomned Listi ng Agreement,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

C5 Manasi Damania
Practicing Company Secretary

Certificate of Practice No. 8120
Place: Mumbai

Date: 18/08/2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MDEA] should be reod in conjunction with the Audited Finoncial Statement of Welspun
Enterprises Ltd {"WEL" or the *The Compony "], and the notes thereto for the year endied 315t March 2014, This MOEA covers WPLs
financial peesition and aperations for the pear ended 3150 March 2014 Amoudts are staled in Indign Rupees unless athernse indicated,

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward looking stetements, which may be identiffed by their use of words like plans;, expects’, will] anticipates]
Believes! intends’, projects] estimates] or other words of similar meoning. Al stotements that oddress expectations or projections about
the futwre, including but ngt imited o stotements about the Company s strotegy for growth, prodect development, marke! pesition,
sxpandituras, ond financhal results, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are bosed on certaln assumptions amd
expectations of future events. The Company assumes no responsibility te publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-locking
statement, an the basis of any subspquent develapments, information ar ewents

i With the demerger of Welspun Corp coming into effectin January 2014, Welspun
Enterprises has come into existence in its current form. We are working aggressively on
creating maximum value for our stakeholders and the sale of stake In Leighton Welspun
Contractors Private Limited was the first step in that direction.

- Sandeep Garg,
Managing Director, Welspun Projects Limited.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Welspun Enterprises Limited (WEL), part of the Welspun Group, is a trading foperating Company as well as a holding company,
Through the de-merger of Welspun Corp Limited, the DRI/Steel, Infrastructure, Oil & Gas exploration and Energy businesses
which were earlier under Welspun Corp Limited's umbrelia, were transferred to Welspun Enterprises Ltd, The “Scheme aof
Armangement” for the demerger was sanctioned by the Honourable High Court of Gujarat via court order dated 10th January
2014 and came into effect on 24th January 2014.

MACRO-ECONOMICENVIRONMENT

The global economic environment continued to be challenging during the last year. During the course of 2013-14, the global
financial markets had to face an extraordinary spell of financial turbulence arising from the US Fed contemplating tapering its
large scale asset purchase programmae, The tapering heralded the turning of the global Interest rate cycle with volatile
mowvements for cross-border capital flows and asset prices. Global growth im CY2013 was reported at 3% levels, almost at the
same level asthat in Cy2012,

Forthe Indian economy, the slowdown in growth that beganin FY12, worsened in FY 13 and continued into FY 14, India's real GDP
growth rate hit decade low levels. While the sfowdown was broad-based affecting all major sectors of economic activity,
construction and mining were amaong the worst-hit. The econamic growth rate continued to stay around the 5% mark during
2013-14. The turbulence in the global economy only added to the woes of the Indian economy. Like most other emerging
markets, India faced capital outflows and intense exchange rate pressures on fears of the US Fed tapering. This prompted the
REI and the governmient to take several measures 1o controd inflation and current sceount deficit

The outlook, however, appears cautiously optimistic. Global growth, after decelerating for the last three years is poised to
improve in CY2014 and CY2015, but risks related to uncertainties in timing of unwinding of uncanventional monetary policies
and passibility of a renewed deflation in the euro area remain, Economic expansion in the USis gakning firrmar 'ful:ltinﬂ and will aid
recovery n global activity and trade. As far as India Is concerned, there |s expectation that the pace of reforms will pick up under
newly elected Mational Democratic Alllance {NDA) government which mainly had "Development” as its plank, Thanks to policy
measures, India’s current account deficit has come down drastically in recent months reducing the risk of any external shocks to
the ecomomy. With inflation showing a dowmward trend in recent weeks, expectations are that the RBIwill pause onthe rate hike
cycle and probably, initiate a cyche of rate cuts in FY14-15
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INDUSTRY AND COMPANY OVERVIEW

The Company's key activity s trading of commodities, especially cotton and steal. Apart from that, the company holds equity
investmentsin Welspun infratech Limited (infrastructure], Welspun Energy Limited [renswable energy], Welspun Maxsteel Ltd
{DRIfsteel) and Welspun Natural Resources Private Limited [Oil and gas explaration)

Infrastructure

The biggest constraint o India’s growth remains its poor infrastructure, Altheugh varicus governments in the last few years,
have realised the importance of improving the country's infrastructure several challenges still remain. Some of the key
challenges facing the industry refate to land acquisitions, regulatory clearances, funding and labour availabifity, which need o be
overcome for a meaningful improvement in the sector. With the formation of a new stable government at the centre, thereis
Increasad expectation that various reform measures will be undertaken to overcome some of these hurdles,

Welspun Infratech represents Welspun Enterprises’ interests in the infrastructure business. The company holds61.12% in
Welspun Projects Ltd, a listed company. Welspun Projects {earlier MSK projects) has developed and operates PPP projectsin
wariows sectors like roads, water, and urban infrastructure. In the highway sector alone, the Company has successfully completed
sin BOT (Toll) Road projects with a total length of over 500 km

As part of its value unlocking strategy, the Company sold its equity stake in Leighton Welspun Contractors Private Limited |LWIN)
during the year. LWIN was a Joint Venture Company of Leighton Holdings of Australia and the Welspun Group, which executes
complex construction projects across sectors like Oll and Gas, Roads, Raillways and Bulldings. Welspun's entire 39 EB% stake in
LWIN was sold to the Leighton Group for a cash consideration of USD 39 million, The transaction was closed on 7th February 2014
on receipt of the agreed consideration, With this sale, Welspun Infratech’s presence in the EPC space has considerably reduced.
Going forward, Welspun infratech will continue to focus with caution on project development activities. Key focus areas will be
infrastructure development in niche areas such as water transmission and processing as well as D&M of existing assets,

Key risks and concerns in this business are:

& Limited avenwes for ralsing long-term funding

o Delaysinland acquisition

* [nadequate regulatory framewaork

=  Requirement of multiple clearances and associated delays
= Inefficiencies in pricing of infrastructure

* [nadequate svailability of skilled manpower

*  High interest rates

DRI/Steal Industry
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With GDP growth weakening in the last two years, the steel industry has faced a slowdown during this period. Key steel
consuming sectors such as automabile and construction were affected by the slowdown which dragged down the capacity
utilisation in the industry below 80%. Apart from this, gas based DRI plants have struggled to receive even a portion of the
allocated gas, due to fall in production of gas in the country. This has forced players to depend on expensive impaorted gas,
pushing up costs and affecting prafitabilicy.

Welspun Enterprises’ presence in the DRI industry is throwgh its subsidiary, Welspun Maxsteel. Welspun Maxsteel is a key player
in the DRI | Direct reduced iron/sponge iron) business in India, its plant located at Salav, Maharashtra has an annual capacity of
0.9 million tons, making it the largest gas based merchant DRI plant in India. The plant, being gas-based, has faced issuesin
receiving adegquate amount of allocated gas for its operations. The Company is working on various strategic options to reduce its
dependence on imported gas.

Key Rishs and Concerns:
= Demand slowdown in steel consuming industries such s automobiles, construction etc
= Gasavailability

0il and Gas Exploration Industry

Global Upstream oll and gas investment for 2012 was estimated at about USS 620 billion - higher by 8% than in 2011 and 20%
thanin 2008, For 2013, the investment s expected to grow 7% reaching around US5650 bn. The increased spending reflects a
combination of improved returns spurred by higher oil prices and rising costs of current and planned projects. Gas prices also
remained high in Asia driven by demand in Japan, China and India.

Indta was the fourth largest consumer of crude oll {including the crude uted for exporting petraleum products] with a
consumption of 172 MMT [3.65 mbpd). Thistranslates to a 5% growth over consumptionin 2011 and 4.2% of total world
consumption. Onthe other hand, India's natural gas consumption declined by 11% due to decrease in domestic production
despite about 20% increase in LNG import. With an import of 20,5 MMT during 2012, India Is now the fourth largest importer of
LNG in thewaorld.

India is expected to be one of the fastest growing regions in terms of crude oll as well as natural gas demand inthe next decade. A
majar portion of our requirement of all and gas is met through imports, which puts pressure an our current account deficit
Theretore, itis imperative that the supply of domestic oil and gas should increase to reduce our dependence on imports.

Welspun Matural Resources represents the Welspun Group's interests in the oil and gas expleration business. The Company
owns 35% stake in Adanl Welspun Exploration Limited, a jaint venture with the Adani group. Welspun Natural Resources has
Interest in variows oil & gas exploration blocks in India and abroad, elther directly or through its subsidiaries or Vs, Drilling s
underway in these blocks.

Key Risks and Concerns:

#= Hegulatory control on output prices

= |ncreasing costs of exploration such as rig costs
= Commercial viability of discoveries

Energy/ Power sector

In the past, the source of energy for generating electricity was predominantly fossil fuel viz, coal, gas and oil, but in recent years,
the focus has shifted to renewable energy. This is on account of various factors like challenges in thermal sector such as coal
avallability; India’s commlitment to reduce carbon emission; avallability and atfordability of inputs like solar panels; and
supportive policy and structural framework, This has resulted in renewable energy capacity growing at a CAGR of 18.4%
between FY2007 {102 GW) and FY2013 (28.1 GW). It now contributes 12.3% of total generation capacity in the country,

Welspun Enterprises holds a minority stake in Welspun Energy, which is primarily in the developmeant of renewable energy
projects. Welspun Energy is one of the leading renewable energy compankes in India, with presence in the solar and wind energy
sectors, [thas oneof the largest operational capacities in solar energy in the country of more than 300 MW, The Company plans
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1o grow its portfolio to 1,300 MW of dean energy by 2017

Key rishs and concerns for the renewable industry:

= [Delaysin Land acquisition

= Delaysin statutory approvals and clearances from the authorities
= Ayailability and cost of capital - both equity and debt funding

= Evacuation issues

=  Rapid changes in technology in solar power

= Weakfinancial condition of electricity distribution companies

= Lack of availability of adequately skilled technical manpower

HUMAN RESOURCES POLICY

Human resource is the biggest asset of the Company and it remains aone of the core focus areas of the Company. The
Management ol the Com pany |.1'|-\. Lp clal @m r.||‘1 Akl on the welfare of 13 em p|nw;'|::1. and traini ng,WFFFarf and \..1fl_-h- i a surEs
are undertaken on a regular basis. The Company has a well guatified and experienced team of professionals with a dedicated
human resource department, which is competent to deliver when needed. The Company aims to provide a congenlal work
envirgnment that respects individuals and encourages professional growth, innovation and superior performance

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Management of the Company maintains adeguate internal control system which is designed to provide reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded and transactions are rightly executed and recorded in accordance with management authorization
and an;;l:nun'[iﬁg policies

Al the records are adequately maintalned for preparation of financial statements and other financial information, Apart from
Internal controls, the Company also audits the efficiency and security of its operations, its information technologies and data, in
accordance with the global standards. The Audit Committee reviews internal audit reports as well as the internal control systems
and financial disclosures
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Corporate Social Responsibility
A Welspun Commitment

‘Creating a strong business and
building a better world are not
conflicting goals — they are both

essential ingredients for long-term

success.,

- William Clay Ford
Ir. Executive Chairman, Ford Motor Company

At Welspun, we believe that a business can never be successful if the
society around them falls. Therefare, it becomes our moral mission to

identify and address the needs of our society.

Welispun as a group is committed to building a sustainable and
progressive community. Our social mission is enshrined within the 3E's
i.e. Education, Empowerment and Environment & Health. A number of
projects encompassing the 3€'s have been taken up under the banner of
the Welspun Faundation for Health and Knowledge {WFHK) that either
runsindependently powered by Welspun or through nurtured
partnership with the local government or non-governmental

organizations (NGOs)



Quality Education Programme in Kutch

The recently enacted ‘Right to Education (RTE)" Act, 2009 gives the right to get access to quality
education to every child in underprivileged communities. According to the National Education
University for Planning and Administration, Anjar has 156 schools in total and almost 80% of these
schools are providing primary education. It also states that even though primary school isable to
give education to all students and retain them till Bth standard, the dropout rate was 10% at
primary levelin year 2005 which alarmingly throw challengesin enrolment in secondary level
education.

Welspun's CSR approach hasinitiated a Quality Education Project in Anjar with the Government of
Gujarat in 2012 where we worked with 3 government schools i.e. Varsamedi, New Dudhal and
Bhadreshwar to make a subtle difference to 28 teachers and 584 students from 5td V=VIIl. The
achievements were measured using pre and post tests.

in 2013 -14, our objective was toreach out to 18 Government Schools from 14 villages (Ajapar,
Bhadreshwar, Kumbharia, Shinai, Sinugra, Veera, VidiBaug, Varsamedi, Nagalpar, Vidi, Valadiya,
Indraprasth, Kharapasvariya, Khamra), reaching out to 83 Teachers and 3,844 Students,

A Baseline Study was conducted and its observations were as follows:

# |n5tandard 1toStandard 8, more than 60% of students did not meet their learning levels in
Reading, Writing and Math

* 3% dropout rate noted across Standard 1 to Standard 8 while 8% noted in the migrating
community

= 80% of teachers’irregularity observed - teachers report late and leave early

* |twas observed that SMCs” (School Monitoring Committee) were not aware of their role in
certain schools or noteven formed for certain schools

* MNon-functional toilets forces students to alternate options such as use open space in the
outside areas while girl students prefer going home for the same,
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Deliverables Set As Per
Baseline Study
50% of children to aftain 40% s
learning levels — Reading,
Wiriting, Math

N ENTERPRISES LIMITED

achieve the set deliverables

Workbooks were designad froms
Standard 1 to 5 based on the
curriculum for sasy and enhanced
learning

Personality Development of studants ®
by children's camps. Targel-800
students

Pretest posttestsinall schools &

Status as of March '

Waorkbooks for std.1-5 children
prepared and disseminated. 20 film
screening done in 14 schools

5 one day camps conductad in 5 school
in Moy, Feb and March reaching out to
750 students

Art, origamd qulz ate. conductad in all
the schools twice

Pre and post lests conducted in all
schools and 27.31% Increase in learning
levels seen across the 18 schoals

450 children to be enrolled. 30 *
from each village at the starting
at standard 1

Mo af children enrolled 5
Mumber of irregular students fo be"
identified

1 on 1 counseling 1o be conducted to :
ensure atltendance across the 18»
schoals

576 children enralled

86 iregular students identified in 10
villagers

All are aftending school regularly

16 drop oul children identified in 5
villages

5 out of 16 children readmitted 1o school
Inwillages.

Teacher Enhancement -

Teacher Training .
School timings: 11am-5pm
Teacher Attendance

Could not be conducted due 1o DPECQ
transter

Monitored by Edu-leaders and all 18
schools functional

Except for few specific incidences in
Bhadreshwar and Ajapar, leachers afe
quite regular. They teach for stipulated
hours in the class

Farmation of SMC's in all 18 »
schools

Mo of SMC formed .

Mo. of Training Provided to SMCs" =
on their Roles & Responsibilities §

18 SMEC formed
180 SMC members trained out of 216

Water connection have been installed in
Sschools

RO plant installed in 3 schools out of 12
schools

Neaw toilel blocks have bean
constructed in 2 schools.

Mid day meal has beenregulanzed in
1 school as per the new menu

In VYeera.4 new rooms has been
conatructed

Edu Leaders empowered with »  Noof Edu Leaders Selected * 18 Edu-leaders selecied
theirroles andresponsibilities 4 st iraining conducted * Al 18trained in 24 sessions
Bal Panchayat 1o be formed inall «  Noof Bal Panchayat formed = 18 Bal Panchayats lormed

18 schools

4 Bal Panchayats trained

13
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Sustainabllity Approach

A formal presentation was given to the District Primary Education Officer, backed by research and
implementation plan. After receiving a written approval, Walspun began to executea its plan in over 18 schools,

Al the onset, an onentation programme was conducted wherein wa invited all the concemed govemment
officials and local community members and briefed tham on the program outline and target objactives for the
YRar.

A local member has been appointad from all the 14 villages as an EDU ieader who works in co-ordination with the
Iocal Panchayat Bodies to monitor activities, He/ She is a volunteer who is passionate about education and wants
to see a change in the schools. More 50, 8 monthly review is conducted to understand gaps and shortfalls in the
current plans while we also review the momentum of growth regularky,

This project is planned for a period of 3 years for each village. Each school will be guided for 3 years io bring tioa
level of quality study resourcefulness, post which the respective community groups will ensure the functioning.

Wealspun Vidya Mandir

At Walspun Vidya Mandir, 2 CBSE schools with classas up till 12th standard have been saf up at Anjar, Gujarat
and Salav, Maharashtra where thay provide quality education to over 2060 students and also focus on an all
round development

As a part of the community weltare programme. the school organizes regular community senice activities where
children get the opportunity to visit old age homes, orphanages and even take part in art & craft exhibitions,
where the funds collected from sold items |5 donated o charity.

Balwadis - The pre-primary education center and adult literacy programme

Welspun runs 4 Balwadis in the worker colonies at Anjar and Vapi, Gujaral and Palghar, Maharashtra where a
total of 170 children are benefitting fram the basic education given at thera, We also run Adult Literacy program
for Interested womean in Anjar.

Carear Counseling

This initiative is carfied out for childran balonging to Walspun employeas at the Head offica (Mumbai) and for
students of 5td X to Xl at Walspun Vidya Mandir (CBSE Board Schoal) at Anjar and Salav. Psychomatric tasts are
administered and one on one counseling is conducted based on the test results.

Educational and motivational sessions for cancer patients and families

Az a part of our Employee Volunteering Initiative, 17 Welspun Employees spend quality tima {on working
Saturdays) at 5t. Jude's childcare center, Mumbai in quest of making a qualitative difference to the lives of 38
underprivileged children suffering from cancer and their parents, The group teaches skills like Spoken English,
Computer literacy, Art and Craft and also hold motivational sessions/videos; share inspirational stories that haip
tha children and thedr families cope with distress,

Az we empower our fulure generations with education, we also see the nead 1o empower families so they can
gustain themsaeives in times to coma and move towards growth and prosperity. With this drive to provide a
sustainable support to the society, we have focused our attention to the development of women - who is a key
influencer in the life cycle and thus becomes our 2nd E to empower women!



A 360 Degree Approach To Women Empowerment

Need Analysis: We conduct surveys in communities surrounding our plants; identity women in need of financial
aid who wish o be empowered with an aptitude to learm

Set Up Stitching Center: We s&t up a vocational training center for cutting and stitching in their community,
which is run like a professional enterprise by our C5R Team, Efficiency is monitored and daily guidance is
provided to the women.

Ensure Sustainable Growth: After training them completely for 8 month, we provide them consistent work
orders which ensure these women have enough jobs to get sustainable earnings. We also offer employment to
thase women at our Textile plant.

Our Mission & Way Forward: We aim to annually increase the number of beneficiaries as well as the individual
earnings of the existing beneficiaries. We are in the process of starting one more Vocational Training Genter in

Sinugra Village, Anjar.

Results Achieved: The chart balow quantifies our initiative.
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8 Viocstional Centers ta Train

‘Women in Cutting & Stitching

2 O ; Wamen wore employed at Wil
aftor complotion of traimang

at the Vocational Cemters

2926 IRRERAE)

Women engaged across our
Vocational Conters

610 treeteeee

Womaen Trained in Stitching at
the Vocaticnal Contars

5 045 B EECURE R G
’ Awerage Earning per wormarn per

manth acredd all Wecatianal Centers

1,37,061 taseasnasas
B 1eossssssnns

across al Vacational Centers

38 28 544 e A A g
’ } Total Earnings of Women beneficlaries

al the Vacational Centers

This project has encouraged women who have never steppad out of their homes to venture out to learn a
mew skill and be an equal partner in the family's financial ransactions.

Papad Making Workshops

We have also started a women empowearment initiative of Papad making at Palghar, Gujarat based on the
local area needs and skill set.
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ENVIRONMENT & HEALTH - For A Better 'ﬁ:arn'lt:urrf::v;m.'r

Wa realize the imporance of conservation of natural resources and environment for a sustainable growth of
mankind. As the saying goes, Health is Wealth! and with this in mind, we have started tha following Initiatives:

Drinking Water Purification

Inasurvey done in villages near Vapi, Gujarat, it was observed that safe and clean drinking water was a dire need.
Mast of the water sources were highly polluted with very high PH value, which as per World Health Organization
(WHO) standards was beyond permissible,

Therafore, our long-tarm vision is 1o provide purified drinking water 1o the community around our facilities. We have
made & beginning by installing a 500LPH RO Plant in Kunta, Vapi which has made potable drinking water available to
6,200 peoplda in the neighboring regions. We intend to further install RO plants post conducting the feasibility studies,
Al present the study Is under progress for 15 locations.

Maobile Health Vans Mumbai

In Mumbai, for the underprivileged section of the soclety, Welspun aims 1o provide free access to Primary Health
Care Services. To cater to this growing need, we have launched our Mobile Health Van in Association with
Wockhardt Foundation. The mobile van is equipped with medicines, a doctor and a paramedic. This project has
developed in phases.

+  Phase 1: This initiative has coverad 15532 people in the year 201 1-2012 from six communities

* Phase 2; In 2012-2013, this initiative listed 25797 beneficiaries from six communities, where
we gave more emphasis on Preventive Health Care and various health aspecis like mother and
child health care, immunization, cardiovascular diseases and other seasonal diseases

* Phase 3 In 2013- 2014, our Approach is to outreach to 12 new communities to increase the
number of beneficiaries {o approximately 50,000

We also plan to start the Mobile Health Van services in Anjar, providing free Primary Health Care services to rural &
slumareas inthe 10 km radius of Weispun City, Anjar Gujaral. The target for 3 years is to cowver all the communities
inthe 10 km radius.

Anti- Tobacco Program

To create awareness on the ill effects of Tobacco and to make children instrumental in bringing about this change
in their neighborhood and families, Welspun has initiated an Anti tobacco Life Skill Project with 33 secondary
schools from Alibaug pannering with Salaam Bombay Foundation (NGO). This project covered approximately
10000 students, 100 teachers and 50 Anganmwadi Workers
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Wa have held teachers training workshop, student's capacity building program and culmination event and other
workshops were carried out in the year 2011-2012. All these schools continue to implemeant the life skill anti
tobacco activities even today,

Waste Water Recovery Plant

As an example of our effort to grow through a sustainability focus, we have set up a state-of-art, Wasta Water
Recovery Plant with a capacity of 10 MLD (Million Liters Daily) at Anjar Campus, which takes care of both our
Textile and Pipe plant.

Itis one of the largest Waste Water Recovery plant in textile industry at a single location having series of treatment
stages leading to its designed capacity of 90% recovery, This sat-up recycles 100% of our water and we re-use
B85% of water during our processing thereby consarving water in our already water-starved location of Anjar.
Nisargruna Biogas Plant

To enhance renawable source of energy at both business and envirenmental level is vital and with this thought
playing an instrumental for our societies wellbeing, Welspun has installed a centralized "MNisargruna Biogas plant”
at WL, Anjar to handle and process the biodegradable waste materials generated from kitchen, cantesn, garden
and other biological siudge of Welspun City and Gram, Anjar.

Presently, 2-2.5 MT of bicdegradable waste is feed into the Misargruna Plant, which generates fuel gas equivalent
to40kg of LPG, which in turn is used for cooking in plant cantesn.

Trea Plantation

Our current tree plantation campaign deliverables are as follows:

Three years' targets, along with Activities

* 2012 - 2013 landscaping development—10,000 Sq. Meters

*  2013-2014 landscaping development—12000 Sg. Melers

* 2014 - 2015 landscaping developmeant—10,000 So. Meters

Total number of Saplings planted sofar 2,19,994 and actual survived is 1,94 832,

Tree Plantation Target for next 3 years:
¢ 2012-13; B00O Treas +  2013-14: BDOOD Trees ¢+ 2014-15: 8000 Trees

Plantation of Jatropha: Under our initiative to convert the desert area of Anjar into a lush and more serene
environment, we have undertaken and alorestation drive at Walspun City by planting thousands of saplings of the
Jatropha free. The Jatropha seed oil can be combusted as fuel for simple diesel angines.

Sanitation

Aswe envision community development in all 3E's (Education, Environment & health, Empowerment), we have a
lomg-term target of having 100% sanitation inall the communities we work in.

Wea have initiated the process this year by conducting a baseline need assessment in the 15 communities in
Gujarat, where we are warking on the Quality Education Program
Miscellanesous

In addition to all these efforts, we also carry out various activities at HO in Mumbai like NGO Exhibition Stalls,
Blood Donation Camps, Celebrations of World Environment Day, World No Tobacco Day, Donation Drives, Relief
operations for victims of natural calamities.

These little steps in our journey towards sustainable growth are aimed at providing a socic-economic growth to
the society which has given us so much in terms of business.

- Sir Winston Churchill
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta the Members of Welspun Enterprises Limited

Report on the Finandal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Enterprises Limited | “the company ™) which comprise of
balance sheet as at 31 March 2014, the staternent of profit and lass, the cash How statement far the year ended on that date and
a summanry of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to i sub-
section (3C) of saction 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 [“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September
2013 of the Ministry of Corporate &ffairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
rElevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that Eiwe a trug and falr view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qwr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing kssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India | "ICAI"). Those Standards
reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit ta obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are froe from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the avditor considers
internal control rebevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the efectiveness of
the entity’s internal contral. An sudit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made h'.- management, aswiell as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

Dpinion
In aur apinion and to the best of our information and accordi ng to the explanations gven o us, the financial statements give thir
infermation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the accounting
principies generally accepted in India:

[a} inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of atfairs of the company as at 31 March 2014;

(b} inthe case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit of the company for the year ended on that date; and

©  inthe case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies [Auditar's Report) Order, 2003 | “the Order") Issued by the Central Govarnment of India
interms of sub-section (4A4) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
1. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we repart that

a.  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our gxamination of thode bﬂuh-;.;

c. thabalance sheat, statement of profit and loss, and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d, |nourapinkon, the Balanee !n.h-rvrl, the statement of pr\dfll and lass and the cash Naw datement dealt with by this
report comply with the applicable Accounting Standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act
read with the General Cireular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect
of section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013;

e.  Onthe basis of written representation received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
nene of the directars i disqualified as on 31 March 2014, from being appeinted as adirector in terms of Section
2741 1)) of the Ast.

FOR MGE & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101169W
PALCE: Mumbal
DATE: 9lune 2014
Sanjay Kothari - PARTNER
Membership No. 048215 31
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ANMEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING "REFPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE

fi)  Asthere are no fixed assets in the Company, the requirements of Clause (ijal, (il(b], (i)(c) of paragraph 4 of the order are
not applicable ta the company

(1) Inrespect of its inventories:!
a)  Theinventories have been physically verifled by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable,

h:l In oasr agnion and Jfl’,"nrdil’“ 1o the information and explanations given tous, the procedures of pl'rllr-\.N:a| verification
of inventories followed by the managemant are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business

¢] The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. Asexplained to us, no discrepancies were noticed an
physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records,
i} a} TheCompany has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered inthe
register maintained under section 301 of the Act
bl The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered inthe

register maintained under section 301 of the Act

{w]  Inour opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations gneen to us, thefe is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchases of inventory and for the sale
of goods. During the course af our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses inthe
internal controds systems in respect of the aforesald areas.

{v) Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us, there are no contracts or arrangements the particulars of which
are required to be entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act

{wi} Inouropinionand according to the mformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
fram the public during the year,

{wil) Imowr opinion, the Company has an internal audit systerm commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{wiii} The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 2090 11{d) of the Act in
respect of the activities carried on by the Company

[ix} Accordingtothe records of the Company examined by us and information and explanations given to us:
la) Undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employee state
insurance, incorme tax, sades tas fvalue added tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other
material statutory dues to the extent applicable have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
autharities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues outstanding as at 31 March

2014 for a period of more than sik months from the date they became payable

[b) Thereare no disputed dues of income tax, sales tax / value added tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty
and cess as at 31 March 2014,

(%) TheCompany does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year, The Company has not incurred any cash
losses during the financial year covered by the audit

(i) The Company did not have any outstanding dues te any financlal institution, banks or debenture holders,

(=i} Inouropinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on the infarmation available, no loans and advances
have been granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities

(=i} The Company is not a chit fund [/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund [ society.
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[xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in securities, debentures and other investments.

[#w) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions on which the
Company has given guarantens for lpans taken by a subsidiary and a joint venture company from banks and financial
institutions are prima facke not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

[®vl] According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not ralsed any term loans during the year,

[wwii) According to the information and explanations given to us and examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company and
related information as made available to us, we report that funds raised on short-term basis have not been used for long
term investments

[wvilijDuring the year, the Company has not made any preferential albotment of shares to companies or parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the At

[ni] The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year,
|ux} The Company has not rased any money by public issues during the year

(uxi] Based onouraudit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given by the management, no
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit

FOR MGR & Co
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Registration No. 101165W

PALCE: Mumbai
DATE: 9 June 2014
Sanjay Kothari - PARTNER
Membership No. D48215
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BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 31 MARCH 2014

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Holdery” Funds

A ar Az ar
¥1 March-2014
|Amaunt in Re)

31 Manch-2015
[ Ameunt in s}

Share Capila 2 13,14,74,150 5, o), DM
Reserves B Surplus 3 ﬂ.ﬂ!.lﬂ!&ﬂg
16,15,61,29,992 5,00, D00
Current Liabifities
Trade payables | &34, 56,307
e purrent sbilitiey 5 BS0AT, 307 5,618
Shot-termn provisions i 1\._[)\,_?5,14}‘_5
© 13,9584,088 5,618
ToTAL 16,29,57,14,061 T somElE
o PRSI b,
Norromment assets
Hon-current Evesments 7 10,39, 35,65 926
Long-term loans snd advances ] 1235 81,360
Other nan-cusrent assets g 30,214
10,51,75,57,286 30,214
Current assely
Current irvestments ] 5.71.53,97,903
Trade recelvabies ii LA R R
Cash and Bank balanoes 12 2. 787933 4. 75404
Shot-term loans and advenoed 13 28,45 315
Other ourrent assets 14 15, 76,84, 11
© 577.8156,775 4,75,400
TOTAL 15,29,57,18,061 203,
Notes torming pert of The Nnancusl statemens 1-19
As per owr attached report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For MGE & Co.
Chartered Accoundants
Firmm Registration Mumber 101 165W
Sanjay Katharf - Partresr B Goenka Samtesp Garg Bapendra Sewani
Membarship Mumber 04H215 Chadrman Managing Directar Comgpary Secretany

Mumbai, 9 June, 2014

Shein lwas Karguthar
Chied Financial Orffices
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LO55 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Far the

ended 31- 3
{Amount in A

Rrvenus
Aevenue from operations

Other Income

Expendifure
Purchase af traded goods

Other expenses

Profit hefore fimance costs and tax
Leis - Fnnioe costs
Profit before tax (&)
Tan expenss
- Current Las
Deeferresd tax
Total tax expervis |B)

Prafit afer tas (A-8)

Earnings per equity share of Ra. 10/ fully paid up

- Baske

Dt

Mates forming part of The financal saiemens

15 44,253,158
16 30,6295, 867
Totad 74,88,17,625 ]
17 43,87,06, 564
8 22.84,80,004
Totta 665,31,86,567
B,56,11,058
15 5,207
B,56,24,851 i
£5.50,69,350
6,50,69,350 -
2
1.56
156
1-29

As per owr attached report of even date
For MGE & Co.

Chartered Accoundants

Firm Registratian Mumber 101165

Sanjay Katharf - Partresr
Membarship Mumber 04H215
Mumbai, 9 June, 2014

B Goenka
Cheiirmean

Samdeep Garg

Managing Directar

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Bapendra Sewani
Comgpary Secretany

Shein lwas Karguthar
Chied Financial Orffices
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Note 1A Corporate information

Welspun Enterprises Limited {"WEL or ‘the Company’] was incorporated on 5 November 2012, The Company has entered into a
Scheme of Armangement (the "Scheme” ) with Welspun Corp Limited (WCL) whereby various investments held by WCL has been
transferred to WEL [Refer note 21). The effective date of the Scheme i< 24 January 2014 and the appointed date is 1 April 2012.
Pursuant to the Scheme, four verticals i.e. Infrastructure, Sponge Iron, Energy and Qil B Gas businesses have been vested with
WEL.

Note 18 Significant Accounting Policies
a) Basisof preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on going concern in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies [Accounting standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and
the relevant provisian of the Companbes act, 1956 read with general circular B2 dated 4 April 2014, sswed by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs. The financeal statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous
Wi

b} Useof estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requites the management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affact the
reported amounts of assets and liabifities, disclosure of contingent llabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenue and expenses of the year. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statermnents are based upon management's evaluathon of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial
statements. The examples of such estimates include the useful life of the tangible and intangible assets, allowance for
doubtiul debts/advances, future obligations in respect of retirement banefit plan etc, Actual results could differ from thase
estimates and in such case the difference is recognised when known or materialised.

£ Tangible and intangible assets

Il Tangible assets are stated at original cast (net of tax/duty credit availed) less accumulated depreciation, amortisation
and impalrment losses. Cost includes cost of acquisition, construction and installation, taxes, duties, fretght, other
incidental expenses related to the acquisition, trial run expenses [net of revenue) and pre-operative expensesincluding
borrowing costs incurred during pre-aperational period

i) Tengible assets which are not ready for thedr intended use on reparting date are carried as capital work-In-progress at
cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses

i)  Intangible assets are carried at cost, net off accumulated amortization and impairment loss, ifany.
d] Barrowingcosts

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of
such assets till such time the asset is ready forits intended use. All other bormowing costs are recognised as expensa

e} Impairment oftangible and intangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment loss, IF any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is
estimated in order to determine the extent of impalrment lass. The recoverable amount is higher of the net salling price and
the value in use, determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset to
their present value

1} Depreciation f Amortization on tangible and intangible assets

il Cepreciation on tangible assets is provided on st rqighl linge method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956

i) Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over its expected useful life as estimated by the management

36
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Investments

i1 Investments, which are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not mare than one year from the date on which
yuch investmients are made, are clazsified as current investments, 8| ather investments are classified as long-term

Imvestments.

i) Long-term investments are valued at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, in the value of such
investments. Current investments are valued at lower of cost and fairvalue

Revenue recognition

il  Rewenue from sale of goods is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customers,
wehich is generally on dispatch of goods and is net off value added tax

il Dividend income is recognized whan the right to receive the dividend is established.
i) Interestincomeis recognized at the agreed rate on time propartion basis
Inventories

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Accounting for taxes on income

I} Currenttax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year computed as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

iy Deferred taxis recognized subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between
taxable incame and accounting Income that orlginate in one period and are capable of reversal in ane or mare
subsequent periods and measured using relevant enacted tax rates

Provislons, contingent lkiabilities and contingent assets

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events. A provision is made when it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle an obligation and in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provision is not discounted and is determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obdigation at the year end date, Contingent asse1s are not recognized or disclosed in the financial statements

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. Dilutive earnings per thare is computed and disclosed using the welghted average number of equity and dilutive
equity eguivalent shares outstanding during the year, except when the results would be anti-dilutive
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

A at Hs at
1 March-201 31 March-2003
{Amount in Rs.] {Amount in R

Note Mo. 2 SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED®

18,000,000 [Previcus year 50,000} equity shares of Bs. 10/ sach 15,04 00, D00 &, 03, DM
Iszued, Subscribed, & Pald up

13,147,415 [Previous year S0,000) equity shares of Bs. 10 sach
hully paid up [Refer note 21 [BH] 1814734150 5,00, 600

13,14,7a,150 500,000

¥ Increased pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangemeng {Refer note Z1(6)[v])

a] Reconciliation of number of eguity shares outstanding

Fi B

Plusriies Buitiber Amprt in

of Sharey of Shares Hupess
At the beginning of the year 50, GO0 500,000 50,050 G0, GO0
said: Issued pursuant 1o the Scheme of Arangament
[Beter nate 21{BHI)} 181474158 13,14, 74,150
Lewic Cancellation of share capital pursuant to the Schems of
Arrangerient [Refer note 21001 H]) P50, 000) |5, 00 o0y
Outstanding at the end of the yoar 1,31,47 415 13,14,74,150 501,000 5,00,000

b} Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied
to one vote per sharg, The dividend when proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholdersin
the ensulng Annual General Meeting.

Inthe event of liquidation of the campany, the halders aof the squity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
hedd by the sharcholders

©) Datails of each sharehalder holding monme than 5% shared in the Company

013
Mumber Fercentage
Mass o the Shareholder af Shares 1 1)

I# Morgan Chase Bank, NA 11,51, 300 B 76%
Gramels Limdted 17,51 544 10.90%
Life Insursnce Corporation and s scheme 463,845 T3
Krishira] Trading Limited 6, 13,061 15 88%
Wielspun 'Wintea Limdted 6,66 828 LO7%
Whalaqinan WBs Fraat il Limned 713 5485 5518
Wiekspian Corp Limited . S0, (00 L0000

d) Shares held by helding eompany

2013

Mumber Percentage
of Sharas e

Wielspun Corg Limaes : 50,00 RO DD
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

A ot As it
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{fumaiant bn Ra) { Armaunt iaRa.)

3. RESERVES B SURPLUS

Capital reserve
Receivmd purskant (o Scheme of Arrangemant (Refer nate 1) 15,9707 51,635
Add: Cancellation of share capitsl pussant b (he Scheme af
Arrangement [Refer note 2 100)001) 5,040, D00
15,97,07,61,695 -

Surplus in the stagement of prafit and los
As per last balance sheet

Addl: Adjustmant pursuant o the Schema of Arrangemnnt

[Befer nobe 2B vl 1,33, 38,648
Profit for the wear 205 55 500
Net surphus in the statement of profit and loss 5,38,94, 147 7

16,02, 46,55, 241

s an As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
Jfumount in K] LAmont in fs.]

I E

A Trade payables
Trade payathles 5. 34 G AT
Touad 534,665,357

As ot Ax at
1 Mtarch-2004 31 Manch-T013
{Amaount in Rs.) {Amount in fs.)

5. Other curment abdities

Croditors for expermsey L3 1L57% 5,618

Trade advances 1203, 718

Statutory dues 12,52.084

Payedde 1o 8 related pany (Refer note E3) 593,773,967 -
Total NS00 __ sem

M at
31 March-2014
{fumount in Rs.}
. SHoert-bErm provisions.
Tasation {net of acvances| 10, 75,405
Total 10,75,405 5 =

3
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

As ay As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Amaunt In Rs.) (AU A R

7. Non-furrent (reesiments
{Valuwed at cost unless stated othersise]

A, Trade nvestments - Unguoted
I} ‘Whnlly owned wbsidiasies
‘Welsgen infrasech Limibed

40, 635 B9 [Previous year Nily egulty shares of Re 10 each 1161966629
&, 553 (Prevsous vear Bl 11% wnsecured sgbignally commednible
deberbures of Rz, 100,000 ssch (Refer note 27) 4,45, 53, 00,000

‘Webipun Natural Rescurces Private Limited
LATS, 500 {Previois pear MBIl eguty shases o Bs. 10 sach &6,00,000

i} Other subsidiaries
Welspun Maxsteel Limited
S5 16 457 [Previous year Nl equity shares of Rs, 10 each @ 373 14 46 535
{inchading 779,294,112 bonus shares alloted during the year]
5, 700,000 |Previaus wear Mil| 0% redesmable preference shares

of Rz 10 sach 3.74,00,000
lily Others
‘Weligun Energy Limifed [Ceased to be associate wos L 30 lanuary Jl.ll.-t|
S AT_347 Previpas year Mili eguity shiares of Bs 10 esch F1.08,53, 758
Tosad =

(Al the sbove shares and securiies are lully pald up snd are recelved

pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement as referred in note 71)

# 23,67 4% 881 squity thares sre pledged with ths lander for kaan

granted to subskliany

Mggrogate book wahue of unguated investment 10,35 35 65 G206

As at As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Amaunt n ks {Amount inRs.)

8. Long-torm loans and advanoes
|Unsetisred ionsldered good, whleis atheraiie staled)

Depodity 5,025
Loans to subslidesries [Reler node X3) 19594 51 Ak
Less: Provision for doubitful loaens |1, EY 58,24, 655
1235 72,183

Share application money 1o subsidiary (Refer nate 234 - 84,102
Total 11,385,591 360

A As al
31 March-2014 31 Marmch-2013
Nhmaiant bn Ba.) {Amaust in R,

9. Duker pon-turrent aisels
Uramortised preliminary experse - 31,14
Total . 30,214
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

As at As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Amanant in Ra)

10 Curramt Irvastmsnts
{Wahued at lower of cost and fair value, unless stated otherwiss|

Ouioted
I Bomds
indusiriad Fmarce Corporataon of India Limaied Deop Disceunt Bond 2037 20,35 80,000

51,320 |Prevsouy year Nil| Bonds of Ra. 25 D00 each

Industriad Fimapce Corponalsan of India Limebed Deep Discourt Bond 2033 10.56,01, 806
16, 300 | Prenvious year Mil) Bonds of R 35,000 esch

indusiviad Fmarce Corporation of India Liméted Deep Discount Bond 2004 20.9% 55 000
AL ATD {Previnid year Nil| Bonids of Rs. 25,000 sath

indisnad Fanarge Corparatan of india Limiisd Deop Disceunt Bong 2037 11,349,065 000
17,370 | Prewous vear Mil) Bonds of Bs. 75 000 each

industriad Fmance Corporstion af India Limei=d Deep Discount Bond 2038 26,9555 000
AL 470 |Prévious year Nilf Bonds of B, 75,000 each

indusiresd Fanarce Corporation of India Limited Deep Discount Bond 238 455 85 000

7000 [Previcuws wear Nif) Bonds af B, 25,000 gach

0% Gujarat State Petrofeurmn Corp Lemated 2028 141 90,63, 260
1358 [Privious wear N Bords af #a, 1000000 each

9. 7% % industrial Finance Corporation of india Limited 2008 71,13, 72500
GBS {Privious year Nilj Bonds of Ra. 1.000,000 each

5,90 % Industrial Finanee Corporation of indsa Limibed 2022 18.56,16,500
7,100 [Previous year Nil] Bonds of As, 25 000 pach

590 % Industrial Finence Corporation of india Limited 2052 50 M0, D0, D00
20, 000 | Prewigurs year Nil| Bonds of Ry, 25,000 each

990 % Industrial Finanoe Corporation of india Limited 2037 15,35,00,000
10, 000 | Prewsdud year Mil) Bonds of Ri. 75,000 esth

10.25% Ruliance Cagpital Lmited 2022 e, 2, KN

& |Previous year Nil) Bands of B 1,000 000 each

10 45% Gigarad State Petrdleum Corp Limited 2072 3,67 30,000
34 (Prevocs y=ar ) Boedds of Ra, 10000000 each

H.25% Nationa! Hoyising Bank 3016 0l 33,000
& | Previous yesr Nil) Bonds of Bs. 1,000,000 aach

i} Gowernmen securities

B.57H Governenent of Indea 2030 115841320
1,666, 500 | Fresouws pear Mil| units of s, 100 each
EHATH Governement of Inda 2041 $1.57 80,000

5, 0000, o0 | Prowiigias yoar Mil| unizs of Rs, 100 sach

8 30% Government of India 3042 17 56, 50,000
2, 5000, 0o § Pyt wear Pl uinits of #s. [00 each

Fil) Mutuad Funds

D3 Short Miaturity Fund - Regular Plan Annual Bonus Option 15.5%.80,117
10,428 011 957 (Prewious yeai N units
BOIT] Prudlentiad Liguid Plaf - Regulsi Growth 100, 53, 00, GO0
5,27.585.57 [Provicus year Nil) units
Total 5,31,53,97,503
Agpregate book value of guoted nvestments 5 31 51 97 503
Aggragate markel valus af guioted invedlments 5485802 20413
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

11. Trade recelvabiles
|Unspcured)

Dakérs considered goad

13 Cash and bank balamses

Balances with banks n current accowunt

Onher bank balances

Deposit with the bank having original maturity pericd of less than welve manths®
Total

* Le=n in favowir of a bank for loan granted to its joink venture compamy

13. Shart-term laans and advances
|Unzecured considersd gond)

Adyarees recaverabile in cash of kéng Irodn & related party [Refer nate 23]
Total

14. Dther current assets
Interest atcuned an
- CUFTEAL Investrmsils

Fined deposis

:
.
:
1
g
;

%aln of traded goods
- Sreel Products
Cofton
Todal

A it
31 March-2014
{hmount in Rs.)

[Amaunt in R,

54241450
5,42,41,450

Asat

31 March-F013
[Amosunt im fs,)

4,75,404

4,75,40

A3 ot LLE
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Amount in Rs.)

fAmaunt in .

28.45,315
28,453158

A at fs at
31 March-2014
{Amount in Rx.]

31 March-2003
{Amount in fs.]

15.31,00,172
45 84,002
15,76,84,174 =

Asat As af
31 March-2004 31 March-2013
{Amount in k] {Amount in fs.]

37.41,63,961
6,83,58,197
#4,15,22,158 =
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

16, Crthes income

Dividend incomae
Indevest income
- Current inyegirnesnts
Fixed deposits
Tetal

17. Purchass of traded goods
Purchases [Rat)
Steel products
Colton
Total

18. Drther expenses

Staff depitation cost

Rates @ned T

Professional fews

Travelling and comweyance expenses
DiFechars’ sming lees

Prirting and stationarny

Al {TOTE" PomdneTatian

Loss an sale of current ireestments (Met)
Proision for doubtful loans
Prefimimary expease writlen el
Miszplleneous sxpenssy

Todal

Ham

I

19, Finance covts
Bank charged
Total

A ot
31 March-2014
(hmaint in Rs.}

B36.22.338

2L 73.40,671
53,32 461
30.62,95,467

Axan
51 March-2014
|Amount in Rs.)

37,0691 242

A at
31 March-2014
{umount in Rs.}

194 &5 368
25,39,583
17,03,243

11,485

26,967

5,290

11,34,458
6.44,04,018
12,50,00,000
30,214

57,768
_Z2A480,004

A
31 March-2014
{hmaunt n Rs.}

207
6207

As al

31 Manch-2013

{Ammausnt in R,

Ag at

31 Manch-2003
[ Arnont im R )

Asat

31 March- 3013

{Amaunt in )
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements

Note 20 Contingent Habilities not provided for

fs at
31 March-2014
Amaount in Bs.)
Corporabe guaraniees gheen by the companry {includes N, 14,0408 B0 000 (Ba. Wil
foer kaa vy albilities taken by the subsidiares), Loamy/ Babilites autstanding against thesa
guaranbees are Wy 13 983 4064 20 (A N 154492 77,000
Mote 21 Scheme of Arrangemant
Ay at Az at
51 March-2014 3 Manch-X011
{Amaunt in ks {Amaunt infa,)

a3 ASchome of Arrangement between Webspun Corp Limited ("WCL" or the "Demerged Company” ) and Welspun Enterprises Limsted | “WEL" or awhally
ovened subsidtery of WCOLor the Resulting Company | and their respective sharebolders and crediton [the “Scheme”|, providing forinter alia transhes
of Cither Basiness undrnak:ngs [wiz. thee indrastructuse businoss I:Irh.'lullll'l! anergy, wated, road ], the direct reduced leon ore [DRE], EPC contracting, ail
#nd gas budineds) of WCL to WEL, was approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujerst ot Ahmedabad on 10 lerusry 2014, The Scheme became
affectee on 24 faruary 2084 on fillng with the Registrar of Companies and conseguently all the assets and liabilities of the Other Businass
windertakings of WEL ade trarmsberred and have been fetarded by WEL as on the appointed date 1 &pril 2012 The Schedie hai been glven effeciion
these fnancial state ments, Howier oeriain assets recoived are in the process of belng transferred inthe name of the company

b)) Purtuant to the Stherme:

| Thewhobe ol the aisets and habilimies of Oiher Busness undertakings af WL are transferred Lo and gre vested with the Company with eMect frgen 1

dgril 2012 at fairvalue & dotormined and approved by the Board of Denecton of WEL

WEL 2o s amd aliot equity shares toeack membar of WCL in the ratio of pne egu ity shars{s} of Bs. 10aach in WEL credited as fully paid up for svery

20 equity shares of s, 5 each Fully paid up hedd by such member in WEL Accordingly, WEL Ssuedand alloted 13, 147 415 equity shares af Ry, 10 each

1o the mambers of WL

] Theshane capival of Rs. 500,000 of WEL held by WL has been cancelled and adjusted to capital reserve of WEL

#l The dillerence between (he amounts credibed to the thane capltal us e (1) above and value of REl 255e0s toker over @nd recarded as per {i) dbava
hiave been credited by WEL to capital reserve

Amouni in B

Mlen-gurram Envestments 708,27 57,052
Loans and pdvances [Net) 1,06,89, 78,793
Currant Inveitimens G, 54, D), 000, D0
Cagh and bank balances 1,31, 0, Cal), a0
Total assets 16,10,17,35,845

Less: Adjustment fior equity shanes issued during {Rofer note [i] abowe] 1%.34, 74,150

Difference credited to capital resores  15,597,02,61 695
w] The autharized share capital of the Company is sncreased o 15,000,000 eguity shares of As. 10 sach amourting to Rs. 150,000,000
¥ The net prafit for the pericd from appointed date Le, 3 April 2012 to 31 March 2013 i adjusted in balance i the statermont of profit and loss

Note 22Payment to Auditors
As at
1 March-2014
{fumount in Rs.}
Audit fees 537,080 5,618
Certification foes 587 ATR



Notes forming part of the financlal statements

Note 23 Related party disclosures

aj Particulars of subsidiaries/assoclatesfjoini ventures

€

entitles

Direct subsicdiarss

Welsgin Malural Resouces Privabe Limeted
‘Welinum Infratech Limited

Welipun Masresl Lamasd

inddirect subsidiaries

Hold throogh Welspun Naturad Resources Private Limitod

‘Welipun Plastics Private Limied

Held through Welspun infratech Limited

‘Walspun Prajects Limited

Webigun Boad Projecty Provate Limibed

Welspun Irfra Projects Private Lemided

BRSS Bus Terminal Private Limibed

Held through Welspun Projects Limited

Anjar Road Private Limited

‘Welspon BOT Projetts Private Liméted *

M5E Projects {HImmatnagar Bypass) Private Uimited
FASE Projecty {Kirm 8andavi Carridor) Private Limated
Held through Welspun Infra Projects Limited
‘Welspun Energy Transporistion Private Limited @
Wielipuan Waler Infrastructune Privale Limdied &
Axzociates

‘Welspun Energy Limated 5

Indiresck joint weniures

Held through Wadipun Natursd Resources Privats Limitad

Adani Weispun Exploration Limibed

Held through Wedspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Lisgfitns Wiskspsin Contractars Prvates Limited 8
Hedd through Welipun Projects Limited

Dewas Bhopal Comdor Limited

Buil MSE Isilrastiistisne Private Limmfed®"

Wature of Baisin

Ohl and Gas Explosation
Infrastructure Developrent

Wanutaciurer of Sponge iron

Ol @il Gis Exploration

Indrastruciune Develo prsens
infrastruciune Develapment
infrasiruciune Development

Indrastruciune Developrent

infrastruciune Devnpment
Indrastrucione Development
infrastruciure Development

Indrastrisciure Development

Infrastruciune Devrlopmsent

Infrastrsciune Development

Prvwsdr Generation

Ol and Gins Explod

Infrastriactiing Davekapmseng

Infrastructure Development

IndFpstFLEuTE Develbpime i

Ceased 10 be subsidianes we.l, * 26 November 2013, @ 18 Movernber 2013

£ Caaied o be asdoiiste w.a F 30 Janusty 2004

Crased to be joint venture worf 8 OF February 2014, ** 31 March 2014

gl
bndia

g

Inidiz
nda
Incha

|
s
ndis
ndia

s

India

Wnicia

s

s

Inidis

WELSPUMN

Extent of

Mokding

100.00% -]
160000 P | +]
99.85% [~

100,007 |-
BL1T% ()
10000 |-+
1000 | =]
D0 (=]
10000 | ]
={-]

100007 |~

100,00 ||

13.33% (-}

35.00% [~}

S0.00% (-§
009 [~}

Otther related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and  or balances ovtstanding as on the last day of the year.
‘Wistipun Enargy Limited (wond. 30 lanuary 2014), Welspun Corp Limited

Directors | Key Management Personne|
B. K, Goenka

Sandeep Garg

® Appoented woe f 21 February 2014

Mature of relationship
Chairman *

Managing Directon
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements
o) Transactions with related parties for the year

Subnidiaries Assockytes | Dithesr

joirt vartures molatod parties
Purchase of trded goods I7,30.31,651 - 27.30,31,651
-] -] =) [}
Hesnbursement of axpenies pal 119,23, 772 - L1%.323.772
-] i) =) (=)
Loarv given #5,88,596,390 - 45.8896.309
1-] =] [=1 (=)
Loans ghwemn repaid I1,76,03 480 5.76,03 4R
{-1 {-1 [ [=)
Prosasion Tor doulstiul loang 1,583,565 14,693 - - 1.83.56.24.653
i-] I+] [=] [=)
Investments made dunng the year 1,72,54,00,000 1.22,64,00,000
i-1 i-1 [=) [=)
Share application money gra 24,77 51,841 24, 7151, 841
§i-] -l =1 [=)
Share application maney grven ropald [/ adjusted T4,77 58 850 44,77 50,859
1= =] [=1 =)

balances as at 31 March 2014

Sabsldianes Asgnciytes | Dthasr

palet vertures related parties
Loans and adwvances geaen 196,322,597 161 1.96,21497 161
1-1 i-1 (] [}
Prowision for doubtful e 12356 24 93 1A% 56 24 693
§-1 i-1 1=h [~}
Investments autstanding O 4R 37 1% 168 51,0852 758 10,959 35 65 925
i+ 1=] I« [=1
Share spplicition money gren Bo EE3 - - B9 182
{-] 1=l 1= (=)
Oaher payahles - 6,93, 73967 693,731,967
(R 1=l [=1 [=)
Coif porube gk sntses ghasn 14,54 48,080, 000 S0, 44 T 000 - 15,4492 27 000
i1 1=l L= [=

f] Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total Transactions of the same type with related
parties during the year;

i Purchase of traded goods from Weispun hMaxstes! Limited Rs. 273,031,651 (Rs. Nil)

i Reimbursement of expenses paid to Webtpun Projects Limited Rs, 11,923,772 (Rs. Mil]

i Loansglveninclude loan gven to - Welspun Natural Resources Private Limited Rs. 456,633,133 [Rs. Nil)

iv  Loansgiven repaid include loan repaid by - Welspun Natural Resources Private Limited Rs. 219,015,512 {Rs. Nil)

Provision lor doubtlul loans include provision made towards loan ghven ta Welspun Natural Resourses Private Limited Rs
1,800, 215,289 (As, Nil)

3

i Inwestments made during the year in equity shafed of Welipun Infratech Limited Ri. 226,400,000 [R:. Mily and Welspun
Maxstee! Limited Rs. 1,000,000,000 {Ks. Ni)

vi  Share application money grven - Welspun Infratech Limited Rs. 247,751,841 (Rs. NJ)

i Share application money given adjusted/repaid by- Welspun Infratech Limdted Rs. 247,758 859 (Rs, NHj
Closing balances as at 31 March 2014

| Loans and advances given include interest iree loans/advance given to - Welipun Natural Resources Private Limited R4
1,921, 779,176 [Rs. Nifj and Wels pun Plastics Private Limited - RS 37 672,670 (Rs. Nil)

i Provision for doubthul loans include provided towards loan of Welpsun Natural Resources Private Limited Rs. 1.800,215,289
[Rs. Mil)
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MNotes on financial staterment for the year ended 31st March 2013

il Investments outstanding include investment in shares of - Welspun Maxsteel Limited Rs, 3,758, 846,539 (As, Nil}, Welspun
Infratech Limited Rs. 1,261,966,629 (Rs. Nilj and investment in optionally convertible debentures of Welspun Infratech
Lirnited fs, 4 455,300,000 (s, Nil)

v Share application money given - Welspun Infratech Limited Rs. 89,182 [Rs. Nil}
Wi Mthar payables - Welspun Corp Limited R, 69,373 966 |Rs, Mil)

vii  Corporate guarantees glven to Welspun Maxsteel Umited Rs, 14,944, 800,000 (Rs. Nil] and Adan| Welspun Exploration
Lirmited Rs, 504,427 000 (Rs, Mil)

Note: 1 | Figures in brackels pertain 1o previows year

2.} Letter of comfort of Rs 1,468,040,000 is issued in favour of Bank for loan taken by one of its joint venture company

Note 24 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

LY L Az ar
31 Miarch-2014 31 March-2013
{Amanant in Rs.) {Amaunt in )
et after tan (R,) 2,05,55,500
Wightad Nmbear of equiny shades outstanding danng the period Na ) L3 47,415
Badic snd diliited ebifings pei ihare of leie valie of R 10 &ach [R5 ) 156

Note 25 The Company has no amounts due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
[M‘S!.'!ED.ﬂux.r:l asat 3] Masch 2014.

Note 26 Al per the transber pricing rubes prrsq‘rlhfd under the income tax Act, 1961, the company i3 examining the domaestic
transaction and documentation in respect thereof to ensure compliance with the said rules. The management does not
anticipate any material adjustment with regard tothe transactions involved

Note2? The Company has invested in unsecured optionally convertible debentures {OCDs) of its wholly owned subsidiary
Welspun Infratech Limited |WITL). No Interest s Flil"'.llhh'h\f"l'l'll,,ﬂl'l sald OCDs fora prrmd nfl!wn-_'rl'll( forur manths frem
respective dates of allotment and thereafter from twenty fifth month onwards until redemption interest @ 11% pa. s
payable annually with redemption premium of 5%,

Note 28 The Company is engaged in the business of trading activities which in the opinion of the management is considered as
the only repartable business segment n the context of Aceounting Standard — 17 on “Segment Reposting”. Further there
Is no geographical segment applicable to the company.

Mote 29 Figures for the previous year are re- classified/ re - arranged / re -grouped, wherever necessary so as to be in conformity
with the figures of the current years' classilication/ disclosure, Previous year figures are not comparable inview of the
scheme of arrangement referred innote 21

As per owr attached report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Far MGE & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regivteation Mumber 101 1ETW

Sanjay Katharl - Partrsr B.K. Goenka Sandesp Garg PBapendra Seaant
Membership Number DSET1S Chairman Mamaging Director Company Secretany
Mumbal, 9 Jane, 2014
Shrin bwas Karguthar
Chiged Financial Officer
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2014

A Cash flow from operating activities

- |

Profit before tax B,56,24,851

Adjustments for

Dividend income (8,36,22 335

Interest income {22,26,73,132)

Loss on sale of current investments 644,084,018

Provision for doubtful loans 12,50, 00,000

Preliminary expenses written off 30,214

Operating profit before working capital changes [3,12,36,384)

Adjustment for

Trade and other receivables 15, 71,65,278)

Trade and other payables 6,21,45 716

Cash used In operations (2,62,55,94T)

Direct taxes paid {16, 40,00, 000)

Net cash used in operating activities (A) (19,02,55,947)

B) Cash flow from investing activities

Loans given to subsidiaries {45,588 ,96,399)

Loans repald by subsidiaries 21,76,03 489

Long-term investments in subsidiaries 11,22,63,93,153)

Decrease/(increase) in current imvestments 162,74,47 831

Imvestment In fixed depaosit (23,60,00,000)

Ancilliary cost incurred - (24,596)
Dividend received B36,22,335

Interest received 19,43,84,372 -
Met cash [used in)/generated from investing activities (B) 20,17,68,476 (24,596)

C} Cash flow from financing activities

Proceed from issue of share capital 5,00,000
Met cash [used in)/generated from financing activities (C) - 5,00,000
Net increate/|decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+«B+C) 1,15,12,529 d:rs,m:u
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,775,404

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,19,87,933 475,404
Add: Other bank balances 23,60,00,000

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 24,79,87,933 4,75,404

Notes:

I:I Cash and bark balances include Ry, 136,006, 000 (Rs. Nil) which is not available for use by the Company,

21 The abowve cash llow statemant has been prepared under the 'Indirect Methad', a5 set out in Accounting Standard [A5-3)
"Cash Flow Statements” notified under Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules.

3) Transactions pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement as referred In note 21 have not been considered in the above cash
flow statement being non-cash transactions

A3 per our sttached report of even date For and on behalf of Board af Directon
For MGE & Co.

Chartered Atcoumtants

Ferm Rogistratian Numbar 101 16%W

Sanjay Katharl - Partrar B.X. Gosnka Samdesp Garg ll'.ﬂudr: Sarava i
Membernhip Number GLET15 Chasirmaan Mamaging Director Comparry Secretary
Mumital, 9 June, 2014
Shrinbwas Kargutkar
48 Chief Financial Offices



Welspun Infratech Limited

Directors’ Report

To,
The Members,
Welspun Infratech Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 7th Annual Report and audited statement of accounts for the year ended 313t
March 2014,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year under review the Company made total revenue of Rs.18,93,889/- and incurred lossof Rs,66,34,68, 293/- mainly
on account of write off of precperatire expenses

DIVIDEND
Yowr Directors do not recommeand any dividend for thie year ended 31st March, 2014.

DIRECTORS

Mr. B K Goenka is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment

AUDITORS

M/, Sureka Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company rétire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment,

AUDITORS REPORT
The notes on account referred toin the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further
comiments

COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND DUTGO,
Since the Company is a not a manufacturing unit the above particulars are not applicable

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
No employee of the Company comes under the purview of Section 217[2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
[Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1588

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Thie Directors confirm that they had:

2. followed in the preparation of annual pecounts, the applicable accounting standards and given proper explanation relating to
rmaterial departures, IFamy;

b. selected such accounting poficies and applied them consistenthy and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year;

€. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate sccounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act so as to saleguard the assets of the company and to prevent and detect fraud and other rregularities; and

d. prepared the accounts on a going concern basis

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai B. K. Goenka Rajesh Mandawewala
Date: 21st May 2014 Director Director

2
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Welspun Infratech Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Infratech Limited

Report an the Financial Statements

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Infratech Limited {“the Company” |, which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Staterment for the year then ended, and
asummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation of these fimancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notifled under the
Companies &ct, 1956 ("the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance ofinternal controd relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that ghve a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror,

Auditors' Responsibility

Qwur respansibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disciosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements in arder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal contral. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of aceounting policies used and the
reasanablengss of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit epinion.
Opinion

In gur opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given ta us, the financial statements give the
infermation required by the Act in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India

{a} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

() im the case of the Staterment of Profit and Loss, of loss for the year ended on that date; and

lc) i the case of the Cash Flow Statermnent, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report] Order, 2003 {“the Order” ) issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (44} of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specitiedin paragraphs 4 and 5
of the Order;

As reguired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  wehave obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of audit;

b, imouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears fram our
examination of those books,

c. theBalance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are inagreement
with the books of account;

d. imouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairsin
respectof section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ;

e, onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause {g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and en behalf of
SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Na. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbal
DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER

et Membership No. 34132
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ANNEXURETO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Statement referred to in paragraph (5] of our report of even date to the members of Welspun Infratech Limited on the
accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2014

1. I:.'l] The Company 5 maintaining proper r ecords s howing full parthcula rs, ing | uding quantitative details and situation, af
fiwed assets.

[B) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management During the year, no material
discrepancies between the book records and the Physical inventory have been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency
ofverification is reasonalble.

(e} Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, 3 substantial Part of the fixed assets has
not been disposed of by the Company during the year.

2. la} TheCompany did not have any inventories. Hencea, the question of physical verification and records thereof does not
arise

3. {a} The Company hasnotgranted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm or other parties coveredin the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act, As such, the requirements regarding the guantum of amount of
lpan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest and overdue amounts are not applicable,

(B} The Company has not taken any secured / unsecured loans from any company, firm or other parties covered inthe
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the quantum of amount of
loan, rate aof interest, repayment af principal and Interest are not applicable

4.  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fined assets and for the
sale of services. Duting the course of our audit, no major weaknesses were noticed in the internal control system in respect
above areas

5. According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no contract orarrangement the particulars of which are
required to be entered into the register in pursuance of section 301 of the Act

6. TheCompany has not accepted any deposit fram the Public,
7. Inouropinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

8  TheCentral Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act,
1956 for the company,

9. (&) Accordingtothe recordsof the Company, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities

(b} Based onoursudit procedures and accarding to the Infermation and explanations ghven 16 us, there are no
undisputed arrears of statutory dues which has remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2014 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable,

10, Inourepintanand according to the information and explanation given to us, the aceumulated losses at the end of the
financial year are less than fifty per cent of its net warth and the company has incurred cash losses in the financial year
cowered by the audit but not in the immediately preceding financial year.

11. Inowr opinion and according to the infarmation and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any borrowing
from Bank / financial iInstitution, Hence, the question of default does not arlse

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities

13, The Company i not a Chit Fund, Midhi ar Mutual Berafit fund/ Societ ) and therefore the mequireméents pertaining 1o such
class of Company are not applicable.

14. The Company is notdealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments

15, Inouropinion, the Company has not given any guarantess for laans taken by others from banks or financial institutions
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16, The Company has not taken amy term loans during the year,

17. According tothe information and explanation glven to us by the management and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment.

18, The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties and companies covered in the
Reglster makntained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

19, inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued debentures for
which any security or charge needs to be created.

20, The Company has not made any public issues during the year and therelore, the guestion of diselasing the end use of
money does not arise,

21, Baseduponthe avdit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given and representations
made by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

Far and on behall af

SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110640W

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER
Membership No. 34132
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Welspun Infratech Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 All amounts in indian Rupeas

A at A at
31 March-20114 31 March-2013

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Holders” Funds

|a} S$hare Cagital 1 48, 63,98 950 48 63 98 950
|} Reserves and Seoplus 2 T2.00 82 47 1,43, 44 51 050

Maon-Current Liabilities

[&) Long Term Barroaings 3 & 45 53 00,000 4 13 8% 00000
Current Liabilities
|&) Other Cisrrent Liabilities i 3,7, 73,451 10,1787 283
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,74,97,55,198 6.25,15,37,282
ALSETS
Mor-turment sssets
|a} Fispd Assets
1] Tangibde Assets g 435 09 261 457 45 157
[5) Imtargible Asiets 5 18.37¢ 25,664
| Capital Wark-in-Frogress -] - &5,88,83.372
B} Man Current irvestments T 5, 50,00, ™ 235 5,32 90,70,335
[ Lomg Term Loans and Advances -1 25,000 25,4000
Current assets
| &) Currant Investments ] 3,14, 00,000
[b) Cash and Bank Balances 10 59,01, 968 10,38 74 503
|) Sheart Term Loans and Advamces 11 6,58 50,360 11,%8.131 353
TOTAL ASSETS 5.4,597.55, 198 6,25,15.37 252
significant Accounting Polickes B

The aceampam@ig notes aae an nlegral gan of the maniial satéments

&g por our report of ewen dato
For Sureka Associates
Chariened Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, 110640

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

5d- &
Suresh Sureks - Parner B.K. Goenka Rajesh Mandawevwals
Mlemdbershdp Member 34137 Diractar Diractor

PMace: Mumbai
Crane: 21.05.2014

Place; Mumbai
Dabe: 21.05.2014
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Welspun Infratech Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees
hotes Far the Far the
Year ended Yewr ended
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
I, Rewenue from Cperateons 12 10.00,000
. Ciher ncome 13 E91 8&g
NI Tatsl Revarmie (1) 1E, 93,889
I, Expénses;
Depreciation and Amartisation 5 22,431,186
Preoperative expenses written off i a5 Be B3 17
Dihier Expenses 14 _4_1_35_,524 -
Total Expamies 6k,53.62.182
¥, Profi belore extracelingry items and (ax (66,34 68,1493

W1, Extracadinary lterms

Wil Profit before tax (V11 - VIl (56,34, B8 193]

Wil Tax expansn

|1} Cuarrent tax -

[} Dofarresd Cae =
I Prof) [Loss} for the pessad mﬂn -
Wl Nt Profit{Los| Carmed to BfSheet (66,34, 68,293]

% Earming pes aguity share.

[1) Basic |18.64) -
|2) Diluted {13.64] "
Signdficant Accoumting Policles B

The scoomparying noles are an integral part of the financial sestsments

& per our repart of even date For and on behall of Board of Dérectors
Far Saireks Adsociates

Chartered Accouinfants

Firm Registration Mo, 110640W

Sdy- S~
Suresh Surelia - Fartner B.E. Goenka Rajesh Mandawewala
Membershsp Mumber 34133 Director Director
Place: Mumba Plaice- Muir b
Page: 1052018 Date: 21052014
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Welspun Infratech Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amounts In Indian rupees)

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Welspun Infratech Limited ("WITL' or "the Company'| was incorparated on April 26, 2007 in India and is in its seventh year of
existence, The Company is primarily an infrastructure developer arm of the Welspun Group,

A,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i}

vl

wiil]

Basis of Accounting

a  Thefinancial statements have been prépaned under the historical cost convention on going concern basis and in
accordance with the accounting standards relerred toin Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act 1956 ("the Act')

b The Company fallows the mercantile system of accounting.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle in india {Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements tocomphyin all material respect
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies [ Accounting standards) Rules, 2006, [as amended) and the
relevant provision of the Companies act, 1956 read with general circular 8/2014 Dated 4 April 2014, issued by the
Ministry of Corporate &ffairs. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
codt convention

The accounting policies adopted In the préparation of inancial statement are consistent with those of provious year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the
management tx make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liakilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilities as of the date of financial statements. Actual results could ditfer from these estimates. Any revision
of such accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and futire periods

Fixed Assets
a Fixed assets are stated at original cost of acquisition net of accumulated depreciation.

b All direct expenses attributable to fized assets are capitalized,

c Capital Work In Progress includes precperative expenditure and Is stated at the amount incurred up to the date of
Balance Sheat.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fheed assets is provided on Straight Line Method at the rates prescribed in Schedule X1V tothe Act,
Leasehold improvements is amortised over the period of lease

Software is amortised on a straight line basis over five years.

Investments

a  Imwestments, which are readily realisable and are Intended to be held for not more than one yvear from the date on
which such Investments are made, are classified as current investments. All ather investments are classified as long-
term investmenits

b Long-term investments are valued at cost less provision for diminution other than tempaorary, in the value of such
investments. Current investments are valued at lower of cost and fair value.

¢ The costincludes cost of investment plus charges on investment such as brokerage, fee, duties, and reduced by pre-
acquisition dividends,

Lease
The Lease Payments under operating lease are recognized as an expanse on acerual basis in accordance with the
respective lease agreements,

55



WELS P UM ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Annual R 01 3-14

Welspun Infratech Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)

vill] Borrowing Cost

ix)

L1

Borrowing cost Includes interest, amaortization of ancillary costs incurred In connection with the arrangement of
borrowings and exchange differences arising from forelgn currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construection of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

a) Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction

b) Conwversion
Foreign currency monetary items are rebransiated using the exchange rate prevalling at the reporting date. Non-
menetary [tems, which are measured in terms of histerical cost demominated in a foreign currency, are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Mon-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or
other similarvaluation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when
such value was determined.

¢} Exchange Difference
Other that -:-pn:u:ﬂ L requirements af Account ng 5ta rdard 1 1, generally excha nge di fferences are regognised as
Income or expense in the period inwhich they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable tothe provident fund.

Thie Company operates two defined Benefit plans for its employess, viz., gratuity and leave encashment, The costs of
providing benefits under these plans are determined on the basis af actuarial valuation at each year-end, Separate
actuarial valuation is carrled out for 2ach plan using the projected unit credit method, Actuarial gains and losses for both
defined bensafit plans are recognized in full in the period in wiich they occur inthe financial statements.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefitand which is expected ta be carried forward beyond 12 menths is considered as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Both short term and long term employves benefits are provided Tor based on the actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the yvear-end, Actuarlal gains/losses are immediately charged in the
books of accounts and are not deferred. The Company presents the leave Habllity Into current and non current inthe
balance sheet based on the independent actuarial valuation.
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Welspun Infratech Limited

Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amounts In Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014

1
i

8. NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
S0 000,000 (Prewvious Year! 50,000,000 Eguity Shares of Bs, 10/, sach 0. 00.00,000 540,00.00,000

ssued, Subscribed, & Paid up
48,639,859 (Previous Year: 48,63%05%3) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each 448,63,590.950 48,63,98.990

Total lssued, subscribed and fully paid up Share Capital  A8.63,88,900  48,62,98,990

a Terms/righis attached to equity shares
“The comipany has anly ane class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equwity shanes is entitled 10 one vote per share
The dividand propoded by the Bosrd of Dinectirs 14 subject bo the ap praval af the shateboldes in the enduring Annual General Meetng o the sdent af
Liguidation of the comprnay, thie halder of the equity shanes will be entithed to receive remaining assets of the company, after distelbution of
preferential amounts, The distribution will bs in proportion to the numbser of eguity shanes hedd by the sharehalders ®

March 31, 2014 March 11, 3013
Mo Amount o, Amount

b Reconcilistion of shares outstanding at the beginning and
At thi end ol the pafiod

At the beginning of the period 4,56,39,859 Al53,98,950 4,86,39.899 4R63,98.9%])
[[£37E0 durlngﬁ'u‘ pl"l""ﬂd = 1
Dutstanding at the end of the pariod I,H,.'{_?_'.._IB_G 4&5!,9‘!.99& 4 85 39 =200 48 53 98 990

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2013
Aot Amount

Shares held by holding company

-

Welspun Corp Limited
Wi {Previpus Year; 48,639 859) Eguity shares of 8s. 10/ each fully paid 467 5% 590

Welspun Enterprises Limited
48,630 804 [Previows Year: Mil] Eguity shares of B, 107 sach Tully paid AR 63 08 990

Masch 31, 1014 Mareh 31, 2013
M, % Holding Mo % Ho

d  Details of shareholders halding mone than 5% shanes in the Company

Welspun Corg Limited 4 28 39 B89 100
Wolipun Entorprises Limited, the halding company 4,56 %9 809 i

kA
-~
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Welspun Infratech Limited

Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

{all amounts In Indian rupees)

2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium sccount
Opening kelance
Add: Premium on (S5 of Shares
Less: Ampant Litilised
Closing balancn

Sunplus f |Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance

B Prodit / (Loss) Tor this yeas

Choding balance

Total Reserves and Sunplus

Lang Term Borronwing

Unsecuren
Dehentures

44,553 (Previous Year: 42,28%) Optamally Careertible Debentures (OCO)
of Fs 100,000 =ach

Tatal Lomg Term Barrowing

Terms of Optionally Convertible Debentunes {DCD]

March 31, 2014
Amount

143,44 52 010 1,43.44, 50,000

1,43,44,51,000 1,43,44,51,010

(66,34,54,293) -
|66, 34,568,293 g

77,08.82,7117 1,43,44 55,010

March 31, 2014
Amount

4,45 53,00,000 4,22,89.00,000

4,22 .83,00,000

Diuaringg the year ended hangh 31, 2014, the company has ssued 23640 Dptionally cornartible debentures (DCD 5o Welspisn Enterprises Limitad with
simifar torms &5 was applicable tovarder OC0s ssued. After issue of atoresald OCD, tha Loampary has nuh':zﬂdmg R 4,455 300,000 [ Previous Yoar
R, £,228,500,000] by way' of 44,553 {Provious Year: 42, 28%) Optionally Convertile Debentures of Bs. 100,000 each, Nointerest to be paid from the
date al allatrmant Gl March 31, 2003 and there gfter lar 24 menthi from Apsil 2013, Hawsver, it 1 1% p.a. 1o be payable annually rem 25th
month onwarts antil redemption, with redemption premium of 5%, The above DD s Fully subscribed Dy Webspun Enter prises Limited, the halding
company. The holding company has the option fo cormeort OC0s into squsty shares at any time within 3 yoars on following basis,

al I corvorskam on bifore 1ot anniversary, the equity share shall ba issued at s diseaunt of 100 to fa market wabas (FAY)

bl HWeonversion afer 15t anniversary but on or before 2nd anniversary tha equity share shall be issund at a discount of 15% 1o fairmarket value
[Frb).

£l Woonversion e after 2nd anniversary but on before 3rd anniversary the eguity share shall be Bsoved a1 a discount of 20% o fadir market value
[FRIV)

d] I conversson nat apted within 3 ears, than the DODs shafl be redesmead at 51h annlwersary,

Tha Comparny may also redeem the OCD, in part or full, befone the Sth anniverary,
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Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

{all amounts In Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014
Amount.
4 a Other Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabbitses ® 246,043 16.16,05.903
Pravisian for Expernies 19,53 919 B B0 450
Share Appdication Money pending allotment (refer mofe Delow) 89,182 96,930

Payahle to Welspim Projects Lendted F AT B AR
Total Other Current Liabilities 3,70,73,491 10,17,87,283

*Includes Ry Nil [Pressous Year Re 100,000,000 jpayable to promoter of erstwhile MSK Projects (india) Lmsted a5 per Share Purchase
Ajresmeni

Mote: Shares will b2 Ksoed against the application money an such terms as may be agreed by the board from time to Tene

March 31, 2014
Amount
6 Capital Work-in-Progress [Pre operative expenses)

Dipening balance 65 88 M3 372 52.13.24,111
Add: Expentes incurmetd disting the year
Audit Fees - 1,25 008
Cammunication Expansas c 164,139
Business Development Expenses - 11,025
Hotel Expenses . B.80, 251
Printing and Stationery 276 847
Depreciation 2273, 556
Irsrance Premium - 300,054
Postage snd Courier Charpes E 63.063
Baoks and Periodicals - 11,444
Electricity Expensas = 427,238
htiscollnnous Expenses 12,325,566
Professional and consuitancy fes for Bidding in infrastrucure Projocts 35,43,956
Other Professional and Consultancy Fees 91,256,673
Rates and Tanes = 26,913
Subscription and Membership Faey E 4,37 489
ReEnt Expormey = 62.76 827
Salary, Wapes and &llowante E 10,90 38,068
Siafd Waelfane
Tender foe for Ridding in (nfrastruciune Projects
Trawedling and Corvayanco 39.08,116
Demat Charges
Sub total 65,88,83.372 65,93,57.352
Less: Ingidantsl Incama
Dividend ncome 4,71L,354
Interest Income [TOS Be 2002732 (Prevvous Year: 22 iEI]:- E 2,03, TIG
Less o« Charged to Statement of Profit & Loss ah B R 372
Tatal Capital Wark-in-Progress - 65,88 83,172
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Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

{all amounts In Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014
Amount

7 Noa Current investments
Trade imwestments ot cost
Cwoted Eguity Instrumients
Irwestment in subsidiarmss
Webipun Projects Limited 3064135835
24,448 445 [Previows Year: 24,8438 445] Equiy Shares of B 10/- aach lully psid up
|MAarket Value of Cusoted Shares is Re. 257,931 095 (Prewsous Yeas: Rs. 799,493 451/}

Unguoted Eguity Instruments

Irvestrment in sobsidianes

Welipun Road Project Private Limited 100,000
10 000 [Previous Ve 10,000 Equity Shares of Ry 10/~ each fully paid up

Welspun |nfra Progecls Privats Lamited 244,45 60,000
10,060,000 {Previcows Year: 6,036, 000) Egulty Shares of Rs 10 each fully pakd p

ARLE Bus Termminal Private Limited 512 74410
9,127,441 (Previous Year: 8,122 451 Equity Shares of As. 10/ sach fully pald up

Welspun |nfra Progects Prvete Limbed
Diptlonaly Covertible Debemtiired -
Nl {Prévicas Year: S6601 Opticnally Convertbile Debentures (CLD of A5, 100,000 each

Tatal Nom Current Invasimants 5,60,00,70,235

March 31, 2014
Amount
8 Long Term Loars and Advances
Securty deposits
Umsecured, considened good 25,000
Total Lomg Term Loans and Advances 25,000

1,16,41,35.825

1,00,000

1,50,75,60,000

9,12, 74,510

56,60,00.000

9 Current Investments
Cther current investments (A kower of cost and Fair value, unless atharwess stated]
Ireeestment in Mutual funds 3. 14.00,000
[Refiance Liguid Fund Growth Plan)
Ptasio=t Value of Mutual Funds: Rs 51 443 114/- {Previous year Nilj
Total Current Investmeants 5,14 00,000
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Welspun Infratech Limited

Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amounts In Indian rupees)

PMarch 31, 3034 RMarch 51, 20113

Amount Amount

10 Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cach Equivaiionts
Balances with banks
Om purrent accounts A5 854 38,74, 503

Other bank batances
Balsnce i Edcraw Actount * - 10, 00,00, 000

Tatal Cash and Bank Balances 89,01,968 10,38,74,503

* inchudes As. Kl (Previous Yean Rs 100,000.000) being balance in Esorow Account not avallabie far we by Compary

March 31, 2014
Arnount

11 Short Tesm Loans and Advances
Advance recoversble in cash or Kind

Ursaguied, considensd gaod I 4B 53098 230“_3‘6
Ak 3,48,53,098 13,086

Loans ard advances 1o related partles

Unsecured, considened goad 72.33 Aaj 51088 033
i) 7231431  sngs

Other Loans and advances
Unisgured, consdered gaod

Advance Tax (net of prevsion, o any) 13,00 267 1200267
Other Advances 1,09.57 568 104,97 003
Cenvat Credit (3ervice tax) (nat) 1.14,86.595 110,933,864

] 2,37.44,430 2,27,91,134
Tatal Short Term Loans and Advances [&+8+C) 6,58, 30,360 11!51!-_.25!

March 31, 2004 March 31, 2013
Amount Amaiand

11 Rovenus from Operatians
Advisory Foes 10,00,000
Tatal Revenee from operations

March 31, 2014 harch 31, 2013
Armount Armount

13 Other Income
Dividend Recened _ BI3iAEsS
Tatal Dther Incomae _ B33.RE9 -

| m
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Welspun Infratech Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amounts In Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount Armount

14 Other Expenses

|esisrance AR031
Bisnk Charpes 11590
Legal Experies 1000
Rates & Tases B.254
Share Transter Exp 10L000
Audit feas 1,680,000
Professional Fees- General A4T.074
Professional Fees - Legal 3107477
Travwe] [apenses a0.846
Filling Fees {(ROLC)] 1020
Printing & Stateanary 33,788
Interest on Service Tax § 15_._5?‘
Tatal Other Expensas +
C  Othar Notes

1 Duringtha year 2010-11, the Comgany has entered intoa Shane Purchase Agreemont with the oxisting promotors and ot hor shareholders of Wiispun
Projects Limited [Formerly M3X Projects [India) Limited (& company engaged in infrastructure development and listed on Bombay Stock Exchange,
Nateonal Stock Exchange and Yadadara Stock Exchangell {the Target Company’) to transfer 5,279,438 equity shares (23, 13%] of the Target Company
at aprice of Rz, 130.50 per share and alse entered into a Share Subscription Agresmant 1o subscribe fo 17,1 7H, BS8 equity shares af the Targst
Compary at an isswe price of Rs_ 123 per share and conseguently has made 2 public announcement to the existing shareholders of the Target
Company ta acquire 20% of pout preferential Esue aguity share capatad of the Target Company 5L a price of B, 130,50 per shase, Post completion aof the
offer, the Comparny holds 24,498,945 equity shares (61 12%) in the issued equity share cagital of the Target Company, The change in the contral of the
Targot Company was completed on Ausgust 16, 2010.Further, during tha year the company has raceviad consent award dated lan 23, 2014 whore by
exisitng pramaoters hawe agresd to release the entire amount lying in esorow sccount with SCR. Conseguently, amount payahle to old promoters Bs 10
Cr. [dischosed urder custant Eabilities n FY 2012-13) hene besn reducsd from cost ol investmant of shaces in Welipun projects Limited

2 Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited {'the Aogquerer'), @ subsidiary of the Company has entenad into Sham Purchase Agreement (5PA] with Leighton
International Limited an December 74, 2010 for acquiring 35% equity shanes on April 28, 2011 in Leightan Contractors (india) Private Lmated (LOPL'),
an |ndian unet of Leighton Holdings-at a iotal conssderaton of R, £, 700,000, 600/ - paryable intwo tranches of s 4,300, 000,000/« at the time of closing
amd Fs. 400,000 000/ - deferred payment upon schievement ol EBIGTA Target by LOPL. LCPL was subsequently rechristened as Leighton Welspun
Contractors Private Limited [TWIN)

During the previous year, LWIN has achieved the EBITDA Target and hence the Company has alsa pald the secand tranche of Rs, 400,000,000/- on
Avgust 30, X111 With this, the total immestment by the Acquirer in UWIN stands at Rs. 4, 700,000,000/ -During FY 201314, WIFPL purchased W's
7.5% post dilution shareholding in LWIN purs want 1o sbare putchais apreament belwesn Company EWPL for Rs. 81 Crores along with related
chligations.

Fuarther, on ?Th Fedruary 2014, the Company sedd its entire 39, 85% sha.—whnlﬂinu in L'WIN to Leighton International Limiged ("L ) foran agreed
consideration of As. 519,38 crone and extinguishing alf its rights and replacement obligations under tramsaction documents. Parswant to the sle, the
LCompariy had made a pralit of Re. 59 62 Crared.

3. Dureng the year, the Compeny has purchased 05 staks bn Waelipon Infre prodects Private Limited {"WIPPL'] 5t an dgresd price of RS 93,7 Crotes
pursuant to 5PA dated 26th Dec 2013

1 Related Party Disclosures
As por Aocounting standard 18, the disclosure of transactions with rolated parties as dofined & the Accounting Standard are ghan below:

a Holding Company ‘Welspun Enterprises Limited {"WEL'}
fpreviously Welipur Corp Ltd [WiCLJ)
Sk b el e Weldpun Prajects Limited ["WPL')

‘Walspun Road Projects Private Limivad | WREPPL|

Welspun Inifra ProjectsPrivate Limited ("WIPPLY)

ARSS Biis Terminals Private Limited [woe £, August 3, 201 1) (RASS"
Subsidiaries of Welspun Projects Limited Anjar foad Froject Private Limited ('8EPPLT

MSK Frojects {Himmat nagar Bypass] Private Limited (MSE-HN'|

MEK Projects {Kim hMandyl Corridor) Private Lemated | BASE-K8')

Joint Venture of Welipun Projects Limited Devwas Bhopal Corridar Limited [5055) 'DRCL'}
UL MSE Inlrastrusctiure Private Limited [S0%) BULMSE’)
“loint Venture of Welspun Inlra Progects Leighton Walspun Contractors Private Limited [formerly Ledghton Contractors |India)
Private Limited" Private Limited) {weo £, Apcil 28, 2011} {'UWIN'] [Ceased ta be joint venture wee f, Feb 7,
214a)

LT



WELSPURRN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Annual Report 2013-14

Welspun Infratech Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amounts In Indian rupees)

b Refated parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year
Holding Comparry ‘Weds pun Enterprises Limited [WEL')
Subsidiaries [Direct and Indirect ) Wek pun Prajects Lemsted {"WPL')
Weehi pmin Road Projects Privads Limited ["WRPPL')
Wials pun Infra Projects Private Limited {'WIFPL')
AR5S Buis Termanals Private Limited (wee f, Sugust 3, 7001 (4RSS

Joimt Vorture (Indirect) Leighton Welspun Contractors Private Limited {foemarly Lssghton Contraciars {india) Private
Lirnited) faie.l, Aped 28, 2011} |'LWEN') [Ceased 1o be jairt verture woe [ Feb 7, 2004)
Eey Managerial Personnel b B K Goenka, Directon

BAr Rapech B Mand saewala, Direcior

Mr. Litsaw Baijal, Directos

W Parves Umrigar, Managing Director & OED upto Movember 07, 201.2)
Associate Company ‘Welspun Infra Developers put Lo

'Wets pun India Lsmated

Wekspun Energy transportation pvt Lid.

‘Weds pun Water Infrastrsciuire private Lid.

March 31, 3004
Amount
4 o Transactions with Key Managerial Personned
Managorial remuneration b5 99 260,00
Contribution to Frovidens funds etc = 11 88535 04

- 6,74,88,193.00

5 Detalls of dues to Micro, Small and Medivm Enterprises
Thare arn no duss b Micro, Small snd Medwm Entorprises as defingd under " The Micro, Small znd Mediim Enterprises Develogment Act, 2006" asat
March 21, 2014, This information has been determaned to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with
the Campany.

& Segmaent Reporting
The Caompany is engaged inone business segment L. iInfrastructure development. The Company is operating in a single geographical segment |.e.
India

T Prewious Yesr Rgures sde regrouped, rearranged of recast whereyers considered necesiany

As per our report of even date For and on behall of Board of Directors
For Sureka Assoclates

Chartered Accodntants

Firm Registration Mo, 110600W

sdf Sy
Suresh Sureka - Partner B.E. Goenka Rajesh Mandawewala
Meamtiershap Number 34132 Direchor Directo
Mace: Mumbai Place: Mumibai
Diake: 20.05.2014 Dake- 21.05.2014



leTwiesl

T3

I~ | F -} | I-l I+ -} - 1=}
. ; 1 . : i - 000 0a's
I} 5] b ] Il I ] 5] I}
I+l 14 ) ] 1= I+ 5] il Il
- - - - - D00 00 0T - -
I} 5] o} ] 1= I -4 3] I}
Ooon' BT .
1= 1= 8] = 1=l 1=} i) (8} 8
00000 0995
1=} 1=k (805 T0°TE) (] 1= I} [=} 18] 1=}
IHE
1=} 1=} 59 95 G0} =1 I=] 12} (& (8] 1<}
TR TR
12} 5 ] ) ] I I* = 18] I}
D00 OOt
1= [} (5] i1 I-1 I} 5] i1 |-}
[} 5] -3 = Il I+l ] lESIYLL'BOW] I}
= 005 EDCAT - ER'GT LSEET - CHIOLEY 0T eI al'E =
I - - (PELTI |=0E] L] 1SE0°'EE] L LR I}
- = SEE'TT BETTE QELTl EOL'ET'E LCHIETE 5
[k (] -3 ] 1= I+ (D00 (g8 'a5) =l 1=
Il =¥ -1 -1 1=l I il I}
- - LI BE'EOEE :
[~ 1= IOk ¥ 5ETY = 1=} |- I3 i1 1=}
I ] fobz'cev'T) | ) I I} [1E0'ss 06'0E] i I}
GILPRTOOTE
I=F 1=} I L 'SET) (5] 1=l i1 I}
000 00'0LES - .
losT 'z Tl 5] ] 5] 1= |- 5] -1 14
- EPE'FRLVE
[} (5] (5] (5] 1=} |- [-} i1 |EFRE ¥ LT
Lk 5] 3] =1 I} I+ [} il oD Oy G 6 T
I 5] b 3] I} I+ ] 5] (LB
B A 2 x " o 2 0 BESGS'ET'E
I (5] o] [} - I =2 i1 IEG IO S20L)
L T : - = I IS LL Wl
[ i [ aaim | ssuw [a1am | | tddEm Tddim 1dm KET)

[Fadr URPU| U] EIURALE ()
PIOE LT e papus mad Gy oy VuSwsEqE [Eouiu jo sand Bujulsng pus oy pasiuy
petisir] yanpesju) undapan

paREIA pawAp i uE)
Ll €y L]

preda ye)

uBgEL o]

PARECHL JUNTUWE [0 M) WSuIsanU|
Pz SREURTNT j0 sy
SN 0 Aanoday

(=T T

LELEL LRI

pauanas LAl sacURngng |0 pungay
(TERTE R T t

70 031 Asinik untEn e Smgs ji uansag

ELEE B SPaERO] and par |l BTy
STy Aurir ogu) ARiow vopeN g aEyS JO USmEsT)
e auEgs speesacs wal o Tues g
|y aurys AN Uy aunss)
NS Wnd) PAsS0E) SRR J0 SSEEUR)
piEd 30 uo 1saag)
1360 0 ORI FUS R PYS WCUY SRRSO
PEEIUNGg A A3 L) e 0 RS |5 Jumaisy
Aimatias u e OEE ausyh Wi ISPty

anad gy Beusnpr ssong iU
EpEIEY

&5

salmicyial) Aleg pisn {2y



i Sasjadiabu] untijasy of PSR L@ Sui Ayl wou PP ST ST B A AL U0 sRpuD RO 0f Juieind ssAad ) Bl Hary s, i LT A ELTRATCTE LT FTREHE | T

RISGUING iRk S guFsnitag sapeng ) ssinfy

- ] OSED'aT) | i 435 ] (1z0°7l (BO6" el | EEE'IR'SH) [RET'ET el Lh 5]
i u = - . WFERTE a1 2 uAll azupapy
(RZE'9L'pTl| fOSTELTH ] [Bag Ll | -1 Lk I i1
EREGLED | OSTET | - BUHT i | - FHHIBARH OIS
H - - ] ] - L] I-b -
: ' BFEPE' KR EEdi g JurEny
%] 5] ] (00’05 v [y} 5] 5] (951 55) - [
- - poa'as 'y - Abu oy woiiedjddy aieys 1paEmng aauespy
o ] =] [ {-h ] & - oo0°00'oyssl b ¥l
T L ¢ # i SEAMIUAGGE0 o) QLIRAe0T A Euodo U] wsLsean
E = -2 =1 -l ] (] ] [} {1 I=f (oeesal
- E =168 Jusanoe Bapusd parsirad euow uoe|ddy dueus
w %] ] 5] [orswe'ct's) | ) 3] (oooootl | dpoo'oe'sc'os) | ISTRSETTRATE) | 0
r . DLE'ee IS [O0'00°T 000’095 T SINSE TR 0'E [ewde aueys A u) e
= (5] (8] 5] i) (2] (] 8] LB ] (onoro0'sRzT vl
M . . 2 a DO ES SRy LA JO s snpuSge) spganiog Mjesandn
o 2] 14 i [ 8] (8] o] [E] E] (06585 F9 5]
m E % b E " DES'RG 9P iAo pepde sy A3inkg
we g [ | [ | [ | = | | Bud reed 1o o0 BugD TR0 FIUDE]
N _p_xl _ 1M Tim Tatim 5w | diam REIET ] ThdH M TddlM TdM <11 unRieg
= snsopa Aled PHCt {3) ¥
o M [=radm uepu u) sunEsE |
Wi = M PIOT ISTE SPrRiAl PEpUS 1Ral 3yl 1oy NUSMLEIE [BOUESy |0 3eed BULIO) pUR O} pakEuny
e P IR unSEN
W E

66




WELSPUMN

o’

Bare 1t

Welspun Infratech Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT All amounts in Indian Rupees

Cash flow from operating activities

Meat loss for the year (66, 34,68,293)

Add: Non cash items

Prooperatme oxpenses written aff 65 A3 43 373

Depredation and Amortisation 2243, 186

|Fvesinenil income considered separately [8,53,589| ﬁﬁ-,ﬂl,i?rﬁﬁ’!

Cash Irom eperations belore working capital adjustment [32,35,624) -

Woriting capital adjastmaent ;

Other current liabifities 504 E0R :
Oither currént asses I5,82,735| (73,128] -
rént cash flow from/ [used in} oparating activithes (&) [33,1;&,5‘51]

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of investiment n dubsidiaries (03, 70, 0a0, DD y68,45,45,504|
Repayrmeent af DLD's 56,560,00.000 11,3547, 240)
Dividend recelved 5934889
Repayment of Advances to releted partics B35 10,640

Realization from other Advances |4, 0,565
Sale al investments in subdidisries -

et cash flow from) (used in) investing activities (8] [28,66,56,036] S [595'35174‘“

Cash flows from financing activities

Pracesds Trom Share application Money regsived)|paid) _33,@3{3_112_51 68,3706, 530
Mt cash Haw fram) [used In) In inancing actlvities (£} 22,63,92,252 68,37,96,930
Met increase/{decrease] in cash and cash equivalents. (&«B+C) {6.35,71,535) 1,82,95 214)
Caik and cash efuivalenls al the baginishg ol e year 10.3E, 74,503 1:5!70317
Cash and cash squivabents 31 the end of the year 4,03,01,968 10,38.74,503
Companants af cash and cash sgqulvalonts

With banks- on current account BSAT HEH 10,38, 74 503
Shart termi highly liguid investment having matutity leds than 3 montha 3.14.00.000

Total cash and cash equtalsnts 10,38,74,503

Notes:
The Cash Flaw Statement has bee pregace d undes the “hdirect Method" 23 sel Gut in Abtoonting Standarted 3 on Cash Flow Statermentd Baued by the
Imstitute of Chartensd Afceuntants of india

As per our report of eeen date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Sureka Asyociates

Chartened Accounianis

Firm Registration Mo, 110640

Sdf Saf
Suresh Sureks - Parines B.E. Goenka Majesh Mandawevwala
Membership Mumber 34132 DHrmton Director
Mace: Muimbai Plate: Mumbai
Dhate: 21.065. 3014 Date: 2.05.2014
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WELSPUMN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

A fual I-Ir:[_

Welspun Road Projects Private Limited

Directors’ Report

To,
The Members,
Welspun Road Projects Private Limited

Your Directors hawve pleasure in presenting their 4th Annual Report and avdited statement of accounts for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2014,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

As thie Company™s business activities have not vet started, and as there is no Profit and Loss Account for the year ended an 315t
Barch, 2014, there are no financial details available to mention here

DIVIDEND

Your Directoss do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 315t March, 2014,

PUBLICDEPOSITS

Thie Company has not accepted any Public Deposits pursuant to the provisions of Section 584 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Companles [Acceptance of Depasits] Rules, 1975 and Reserve Bank of India Rules, if amy.

DIRECTORS
Mone of the directors are linble to retire by rotation as per the provision ef Articles of Association

AUDITORS

/5. Sureka Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

AUDITORS REPORT

The notes on account referred Lo in the Auditars' Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further
comments.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLDGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.
Since the Company is a not @ manufacturing unit the above particulars are not applicable,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Mo emplayes of the Com pany comes under the purview of Section 217 {24) 0 fthe Com panies &ct, 1956 read with Companies
{Particulars of Employees] Rules, 1988,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that they had:

a, Tollowed inthe preparation of annual accounts, the applicable sccounting standards and given proper explanation r|_-|.:|I!mg ta
matenal departures, if amy;

b. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent 50 as to give a true and fairview of the state of aftairs of the company at the end of the financial year;

¢. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe
Act 50 as to safeguard the assets af the company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

d, prepared the accounts on a going concern basis

Far and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Deepak Chauhan Devendra Patil
Date: 21.05.2014 Director Director

BB
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Welspun Road Projects Private Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Road Projects Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accom panying financials statement of Welspun Road Projects Private Limited, {“the Company™) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and ather explanatony infarmation

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Staternents

hManagemaent is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act”) read with the Goneral Circular 15,/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairsin respect of section 133 oft hi Companigs Act, 2013, THis respons ibili ty includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give atrue
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror

Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institwte of Chartered Accountants of india, Those Standards reguire
that we camply with ethical requirement and planand perfarm the audit to obtain reasanable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or efror, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
Internal controd relevant tothe Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statementsin order to design audit
procadures that are apprapriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion-on the effectiveness of
the entity"s internal contral, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit apinian
Opinion
Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial staterments give the
information required by the Actin the manner Lo required and give a true and fair view in confo rmity with the accounting
principles generally accepted inindia:
[a} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014; and
(b In the case of the Cash Flow Staterment, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In aur opinion, the Company s exempted from application of the Compantes (Auditor's Repart | Order, 2003 sinee it fulfills
all the conditions stipulated under clause (2){iv) of paragraph 1 of the sald order and hence the matters specified in
paragraph 4 and 5 of the sald Order are not applicable.
As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. wehaveobtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and bellef were necassary
for the purpose of awdit;
b, Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of thase books,
. the Balance Sheet, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreemeant with the books of account;
d.  Imour opinion, the Balance Sheet, and Cath Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affalrs inrespect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ;
e, onthe basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause |g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1356

For and on behalf of
SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration MNo. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbal
DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Surcka - PARTNER
Membership No, 34132



WELSPUMN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Annual Rep

Welspun Road Projects Private Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 Al amounts in Indian Rupees

At
31 March-2014

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Holders' Funds

() Share Capitad 1 500, {4000 1,00, D0
Cureand Liabilnies

{a) Daher Currenl Liabilities - T 25006 7,15 696

TOTAL EGLITY AND LIABILITIES B.25,606 B,15,696
ASSETS

Mon-current adsets
{a) Foed Assets

{1} Capital Wiork-in-Progress 3 THLATL 750,306
Currant assets

ia) Cash and Cash Eguivalents L] 61205 65390

TOTAL ASSETS 825,65 815,69
Sgnifaant Accounting Pobcies A

The atcompanying notes are 20 integral part of the finandal statements

s per our repart of even dafe For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Far Swreks Associates

Chartered Accauntiants

Fiem Ragistration Ma.: 11060W

Salf- Self-
Surash Suredka - Partnar Devendra Patil Deapak Chauhan
Membsarship Bumber 34132 Directar Criresciar
Place: Mumbai Plage: Murnbai
Date 31.05,2014 Date: 71,05 3014
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Welspun Road Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for tha year ended March 3151, 2014

{All amounts in Indian rupees)

LCCOUNTING POLICIES

I}  Basis of Accounting
a Thefinancial staterments have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going concern basis and In
accordance with the accounting standards referred toin Section 211{3C) of the Companies Act 1956 {'the Act’),
b Welipun Read Projects Private Lirmited |I|'|l.'- Company| follows the mercant ibe syitem of sccounting,

i} Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally saccepted accounting
principles in India. The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
acoounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standurds| Rules, 2006, (asa mr_‘rldrd:l and the relevant
provisions of the Act,

I} Use of Estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles reguiras the
management te make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent lkabilities as of the date of financial staternents, Actual results could differ from these estimates, Ary revision
of such accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

iv] Fixed Assets
a Fixed assets are stated at original cost of acquisition net of accumulated depreciation

b Alldirect expensas attributable tofixed assets are capitalized

c Capital Work In Progress includes preoperative expenditure and is stated at the amount incurred up to the date of
Balance Sheet.

v) Depreciation
Depreciation on fiked assets 5 provided on Straight Line Method at the rates prescribed in Schedube XIV to the Act,

wl] Lease
The Lease Paymeants under oparating lease are recognized as &n expense on accrual basis in accordance with the
respective lease agreements.

As st

31 March-2014

[hmipunt in B}
B, NOTES TD ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
50,000 [Previcus Year: 50,000} Equaty Shares of A, 10/ each 500, 000 5, 00,008
isswed, Subscribed, & Faid up
10,0000 [Previous Year: 10,000} Equty Shares of Rs. 10/ each L,00,000 1,00,000
Totad lssued, subscribed and fully paid up Share Capital 100,000 . L,00,000

a Termsfrights attached ta equity shases
The compary hat only one class of equety shanes having par value of Az, 10 pershare. Each hodder of equity shanes is entitled to one vate per share. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Deractors |3 sibject 10 the appeaval af the sharehalder s the ensuirtng Aneesl Generdd Mesting, In the asvent of
Liguidatian af the campany, the halder of the equity shares will ke entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
prefeneitial @mawnts. The distob etian will be in proporiaon b (e mimber ol equily shemms held by the sharshalders



WELSPUMN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Annual Rep

Welspun Road Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for tha year ended March 3151, 2014

{All amounts in Indian rupess)

March 31, 314 Barch 31, 2013
No. At Mo Aol

b Reconcilistéon of shares outstanding ot the beginning and
at the end of the poriod

ik the hegenning of the period 10000 100 0 13,00 1,080,000
Fsued duning Ehe perod & = 1
Outstanding at the end of the periad !l.lfl,l)l;l! - 100,000 10,000 1,00,000

March 31, 2014 Sarch 31, 2013
Ampurt Amourit

¢ Shares held by holdingfultimate holding company andfor
their subdidiaries/ssociates
‘Waelspun Infracech Limited 1.00,000 1,00, 000

10,0040 {Previous Year; 10,0004 Equity Thares of Rs. 10/ each

March 31, 3014 Barch 31, 2013
Moo i Haolding Ma. ¥ Halding

d Detaidls of shareholders halding more tham 5% shares in the Company
Welspun Infratech Limited 10000 100% 10, 000 100%%
March 31, 2004
Amount
2 Dther Current Liahilities
Creditor for Expenses 7. 15,656 7.05, 696
Audit foes payable 10,000 1,000
Total Other Current Liabdlities 7,25 605 7,15, 698

March 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2043
Amaount Arnount

3 Capital Work-in-Progress (Pre operties auponses)
Cpening balance 7,500,308 260,770
Filng Fead, Samp duty and registation e 1.224
Hank Charges 267
HBadit fee 10,000 12 47
Bank Guaraniee Commission - 4,75, 840
Total Capital Wark-in-Progress _-Eﬁi- ?..SD...!DG
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Welspun Road Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for tha year ended March 3151, 2014

{All amounts in Indian rupess)

March 11, 2013

Aot

4 Casth and Cash Equivalents
Halances with banks:
O currenl sccounts 54 205 65,390
Totad Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,205 65,390

€ Qeher Notes
1 Related Party Disclosures
Aii per Actounting Sandard 18, the disclosure of transactions with relaled parties a5 delined inthe Accoumting Stardard are given below:
a  Related partles whore control exists

Holding Compasmy ‘Waelipun Infratech Limited
b Related parties with whom transaction hive tiken place during Ehe year
Holding Campany Welspun Infragéch Limited

¢ Transaction with related parties

Mame of Entity Mature of franssciions Amosunt of Amount of
Transaction Trarsactipn

March 31, 2014 Muarch 11, 2013

Weelipun Infratech Limdtesd Share Capital 1,00, 0 1,00, 000
Welspun infratech  Limited Beimbursement of Expenses 1,234

d  Ouistanding items pertaining 1o the related parties at the Balance Sheet date

Mame of Entity Mature of tranisthond Amount of Amount of
Transaction Transacticn

March 31, 2014 Kanch 31, 2013

Walipur Infratech Liméted Share Capital 1, 0o 00 100,000
Welspun Infratech  Limeted Otheer Curremt Liabildies 715 144 715,144

Moie  Aeiatedd Parties are as disclosed by the Management and relied upon by the aiaditors

2 Details of dues to Micre, Small and Mediuvm Entenprises
There arn i duses o Micr, Smadl and Medium Erderprises a5 defned wnder ®The Bicro, Small and Medium Enterprses Dewelopment Act, 2006 as at
BAarch 31, 2004, Thes infarmation has been determined ta theetent such pertses have beenidentibed on the bass of the information available with
the Company

3 Segment Reporting
The Compary is engaged kn ane Busingss segmaent e infrastructurs development. The Company 5 operating in a single grographcal segment 1.8
bndka

4 Asthe Compay has nat commaenced the aperations, 1he S3atement of Prafitand Loss has not been prepaned 1or the wear,

Previous Yeas I|q|.|r|:'s are rl:'grnupm:,'-. rearmanged or recast wherever considered NSRS SNy,

s per our neport of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Far Swreka Associates

Chartered Acoountants

Fiem Registration Mo, 1R0GA0W

Sly- Self-
Sairesh Sureda - Partnes Devendra Patil Deepak Chauhan
Membssribep Mumber 341332 Dirgcior (RS [T}
Place: Mumbei Place: Mumbai
Date: 21,0%,2014 Patw: 21.05,3014
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Welspun Road Projects Private Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT Al amounts in Indian Rupees

Cach flaw fram operating activity
Cash fiow from operating activities

Mot cash flow tromyf (used in) operating activities [A) . .

Cash flows from imvesting activities
Purchase of fiued aswety, including CWIP and capital advances (L 185) {11, 23E)

Net cash flow fromyf (used in) nvesting activities |B) {1,185) (11,238}

Cash fiows from financing activities
Profesds from asdance af eguity share capital -

Met cash low fromy |used inj in financdng activities C) .

Mt incroase/[decrease) in cash and cash equivalents |A+B +C) {1,185) {11, 238)
Cash and cash equivalents ak the beginning of the vaar B85, 380 TE62E
Cash and cash agquivalents a1 the end of the year H.lﬂa 65,380

Campanents of cash and cash edquivalents

Cash an hand

With banks- on current account 64,705 5,300
Tatal cash and cash equlvatents 54,205 ) 5,390
Notes:

The Cash Flow Stalement has besn prepared mded the "Indirect Method" 85 488 out in Aicounting Stendard 3 on Cash Flow Stiterments Biued by
the Institute of Chartored Accourtants of kndia

Ag per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Director
For Sisrekn ASiocabe

Chartered fccountants

Frrn Registration Mo, 110630W

S~ Self-
Suresh Sureka - Fartner Devandra Patil Deopak Chauhan
Membershap Number 34137 Directar Dt
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Datg: 21.05.3014 Date: 71.05. 37014
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Welspun Projects Ltd.
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your directlors have plaasure in prasenting the 207 Annual Repon together with the Audited Financial Staterment along with
the Report of the Auditors for the year ended on March 31, 2014,

1. Financial Performance (Rs. iv Lakh)

Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 FY 201213 FY 201213

Consolidated Standalone Consolidated Standalone
Contract Receipts & Oiher Dperating Income 16,546 65 17 086 64 34 33722 34 485,35
Tall Collection 7.A298.08 3,231.32 7.269.58 3,027.08
Othar Incoma 218474 3nim 1,432.34 1,453.00
Change in Work in Prograss (1,807.53) {1,807.53) 25045 25045
Tatal Income 25,631.95 21,702.24 43,309.59 39,259.89
Total Expendilure 28,998 .06 2487344 43,021 .96 38.802.71
Profit Before Tax {3, 366.10) (3.971.20) 287.63 457.18
Exceplional llems {2,408 82) {3,408, 82) . .
Less : Provision for Tex (E72.36) T54.58 [301.38) B4
Profit Afber Tax (8, 100.58) (5,B23.44) 589.01 545,33
Balance Carrled to Balance Sheet - (5.B23.44) 589.01 546.33
Earning Per Share (Rs.) (15.25) . 1.47 &

The order book position as on March 31, 201 4 is approx Rs. 193 crores, During the year under repor your company
executed orders worth Rs. 185 crores,

During the year under report, the Company sold its 7.5% equity sharehalding in Leighton Wels pun Contractors Pvi,
Lid through its associates to Leighton International Limited for aggregate consideration of As. 81 crores,

2 Dividend

In view of loss during Financial Year 2013-14, your directors do not recommeand any dividend on equity shares of the
Compary for the year ended March 31, 2014,

3. Directors

Since the last report, Mr. Mirmal Gangwal, Independent Director, resigned as director of the Company with effect
from August 05, 2013. and Mrs. Mala Todarwal was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company with
effect from August 05, 2014, In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 150 of the
Arthcles of Assockation of the Company, Mr. Rajesh Mandawewala, Directors of the Company retire by rotation at the:
ensuing Annual General Mesting and being eligible offer himself for re-appointrmeant,

In terms af Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder it is proposed to appaint Mr. Mohan Tandon, Mr. AK Dasgupta, Mr, Atul Desal for a term of consecutive
period of 5 (Five) years upto March 31, 2018, Mrs. Mala Todarwal, as independent directors of the Company for a
period of 2 (Two) years for a term up to August 04, 2016.

The details of these directors are provided in the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting being sent to
shareholders along with Annual Report.
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4. Depaosits

Dwring the financial year 2013-14, the Company did not accept any public deposits as per Saction 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under. Mo amount on account of principal or interest on public deposit
was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

5. Auditors

The Company’s Statutory Auditors, M/s Chandrakant & Sevantilal & J. K. Shah & Company, Charerad Accountants,
redtire at the conclusion of this Annual General Meating and being eligible, offer themsehes for reappointment. The
Company has received written consent from the Auditor for their reappointment and certificate to effect that the
appotntment, i made shall be In accordance with provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rulas, 2014.

6. Auditors' Report
The Auditors chservation read with MNotes to Account are self explanatory and therefore do not call for any
comments,

7. Cost Audit Report

Thea Company has appointed M/s Kiran J Mehta and Co., (FRM- 000025) Cost Accountants for conducting Cost
Audit for the Company for the financial year 2014-15. The Cost Audit Report for financial vear 2013-14 is approved by
the Board of Direclors and the reportis e-filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Governmant of India.

B. Internal Contral Systems:

The Company has an adequate system of Internal Control fo ensure compliance with policies and procedures.
Irtermal Auidits ane regularly caried out to review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Repors along with
recommendations contained therain are reviewed by the Audit Commitiee of the Board.

9. Subsidiaries:-

As on March 31, 2014 the following companies, were subsidiaries of the Company viz, (1) MSK Projects
(Himmatnagar Bypass) Private Limited (2) MSK Projects (Kim Mandvi Corridor) Privale Limited (3) Anjar Road
Private Limited

Tha Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its General Circular Mo. 2/ 2011 dated Fabruary 08, 2011 granted general
exemption to the companies from attaching a copy of Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and other
documents of subsidiary companies as reguired to be attlached under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 to
the Balance Sheet of the Company subject to fulfillment of conditions stipulated in the circular.

Therelore, the said documents of the aforesaid subsidiary companies will not be attached 1o the Annual Reporl.
Howrever, the aforesaid documents relating to the subsidiary companies and related detailed information will be
made avallable upon request by any member or Invesior of the Company. Further, the Annual Report of the
subssidiary companies are kept open for inspection by a mamber or an investor at the Registered Office of the
Company.

As required under the exemption, a statemant containing the requisite information for each subsidiary is attached
with this repost.

10. Particulars of Employees

As required by the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, the names and other particulars of the employees are set out in the Annexure
ta Dingctors' Report. Howeves, as per provisions 219(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Report and Accounts arne
being sent to all the shareholders of the Company excluding the aforesaid information. Any shareholder interested
in olbtaining such particulars may write to Company Secretary at the registered office of the Comparnvy.
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Directors' Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant 1o the reguirement under section 217(2A4) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Direclors’

Responsibility Statement, it ks herety confirmesd:

a.  thatinthe preparation of ihe accounts for the fimancial year ended March 31, 2014, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,

b. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and appled them consistently and made
judgerments and estimales thal were reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and faulr vhew of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or logs of the Company for the year under
review:

¢.  thatthe Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irmegularities;

d.  thatthe Directors have prepared the accouwnts for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 on a "going concern’
basis.

Corporate Governance

Your Company believes thal Corporate Governance s a voluntary code of self-discipling, Your Company
continuously endeavors 1o follow healthy Corporate Governance practices to nurure interest of all stakeholders in
the Company.

A separate repor on Corporate Governance Is annexed hereto as a part of this repaort. A certificate from a practicing
company secretany regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as prescribed under Clause 40 of
the Listing Agreement is attached to this report. Management Discussion and Analysis Report is separately given in
the Annual Repart.

Listing with Stock Exchange

The Company's equity shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), Mational Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE) and Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited (VSE). Annual listing fee for the year 2014-15 have been paid
ta BSE, MSE and VSE

Conservation of energy, technology absorptions and Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo:

The operations of the Company are not energy intensive and thesefore there is nathing to report in respect of
information on Conversation of Energy and Technology Abscrptions as required under Section 217 (1) (g) of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in repost of the Board of Directors) Rules,
15968. Within the limited scope available for saving energy in construction contracts, evary effort is being made for
consarving and reducing ils consumplions.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Quigo
Foreign Exchange Earnings - MIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo - MIL

Consolidated Financial Statement

As stipulated by clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and Gircular Mo, 2/2011 dated
February 08, 2011 issued by Minisiry of Corporate Alfairs under Section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 the
Conzolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the applicable
Accounting Standards issued by ICAlL The Auwdited Consolidated Financial Statements together with Auditors’
Report thereon forms a part of the Report.
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16. Acknowledgement:

Your directors take this opportunity 1o express gratitude towards the suppliers, clients, bankers, government
authorties and all other stakeholders for their continuous support and co-operation. Your directors also thank the
employees of the Company for their efforts towards achieving the Company’s goals and support in making the
Company facethe challenges.

Your directors acknowledge the support received from youw as Shareholders of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai B K Goenka
Date: 05/08/2014 Chalrman
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board")acts as a trustee and assumes fiduciary responsibility of
profecting the interests of the shareholders and other stakeholders of the Company. The Board supports the broad
principles of Corporate Governance, In order to attain the highest level of good Corporate Gowvernance practice, the
Board lays strong emphasis on transparency, accountability and integrity. Corporate Govermance is a mechanism
by which the Company can achieve sustainable growth. It combines positive attributes of system cenfric approach
as wall as individual excellence far the benefl of common good.

2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on March 31, 2014 the Board comprises of six Directors (five of them are non executive directors), of which three
directors weare Independent Directors. Mr. B. K. Goenka, a Mon-Executive Director is the Chairman of the Company.

Composition and calegory of directors; attendance of direclors at board meetings and the last AGM, number of
other companies on the Board or Committees of which, a director is a member or chairperson as on March 31, 2014

i5 as undar:
Hame of the Number of Humiber of
Director and Category | Board Meetings No. of other Board Attendance
Category attended other Committaes in Last
during he Directorshipsiy| ) . AGM
1'::‘1":“: 2 Chairman Member
’ @@ (ENE
Mr. B. K. Goenka -
Chairman Promioler 4 13 Mil 5 Mo
M. Rajesh Mandawewala Promoter 5 12 1 B Mo
Mr. Sandeep Garg -
Managing Director Executive B 2 Nil 2 Mo
Mr. Mohan Tandon Independeant B 3 a il Mo
M. Mirrrial Gargwal* Independent 1 : . - M
Mr. Apurba Kumar Dasgupta Indepandant 5 2 2 3 Mo
Mr. Atul Desai Independent 5 9 i [} Yes

@ Only Directorships heldd in indian Public Limited Companies are considered

@@ Only Chairmanship/membership of Audit Commities and Shareholders’ Grievance Committes are considered
{includes Chairmanship/membership hedd in Welspun Projects Limited.

" Resigned w.e.l. August 05, 2013

Tha Board perodically reviaws reports on compliance of all laws applicable to the Company.

& meatings of the Board of Directors wera hald during the financial year 2013-14 on the following dates: May 18, 2013,
August 05, 201 3, Oclober 28, 201 3, Novernber 28, 2013, December 24, 2013 and February 12, 2014.
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Profile of directors:
. Mr. Balkrishan Goenka (DIN 00270175):

Balkrishan Goenka (also known as BKG) is amongst India's most dynamic businessmen and the Chalrman of
Walspun Group - the %3 billion multinational conglomerate. Under his astute leadership and exceptional flair for
entreprenaurship, BKG has built one of the most resilient conglomerates under the banner of Walspun. Every
camparny of the Group is growing at a dynamic pace and has emerged as a marked leader, with most clients baing
amongst the Forune 100 Companies. Today, Welspun Group as a whole caplures a presence in more than 50
countries, employs over 24,000 people and has as many as 100,000+ shareholders.

1. Mr. Rajesh Mandawewala (DIM 00007 179):

Mr. Rajesh Mandawewala is Managing Director of Welspun India Limited. A qualified Chartered Accountant (1GAl);
he is in-charge of operations of the textile business and has enabled Welspun to develop a global reach in ower 50
Countries. He has over 25 years of experiance in industrias varying from Taxtiles to SAW pipes. Today, WIL is the
largest producar al Terry Towels in Asia and the second largest home texiile company in the wosld, Mr
Mandawewala is a prolific speaker and is assoclated with leading business councils such as (CIl} , FICCI, IMC, BCC,
Texprocil and FIEQ,

.  Mr. Sandeep Garg (DIN 000:36419)

Mr. Garg is B.E. (Electrical) and a scholar of Harvard Business School. Mr. Garg is Prominent figure in the industry
with bong and varied exparence of over three decades. He has worked with the companies involved in engineearing
and construction of infrastrecture in road, elevated roads, power, irrigation, railways, buildings and oil & gas
plpelings,

. Mr. Mohan Tandon (DIN 00026460)

Mr, Tandon is M.Com, LL.B., and comes with Insurance Industry background, he is a former Managing Director of
GIC of India, and Chairman & M.D., Mational Insurance Co. Ltd. He is expert in Organization Restructuring,
designing Productivity-oriented Incentive Scheme for the chief executives.

v Mr. Apurba Kumar Dasgupta (DIN 00043075)

Mr. Dasgupta is Post Graduate in Civil Enginearing and is having expert knowledge and experianca in muli-
disciplined project planning and execution in India and third world countries for the last 50 years.

Vi, Mr. Atul Desai (DIN 00019443)

Mr. Desai s B. S¢, LLE, Attorney al Law, He is a partner of M/s. Kanga & Co., leading Law firm, Mr. Desai has attended
large number of matters relating 1o mergers, amalgamations, litigations and arbitrations invalving commercial
disputes.

Vil.  Mrs. Mala Todarwal (DIN 06933515)

Mrs. Mala Todarwal, aged 29 years, a qualified Chartered Accountant with owver 5 years post qualification experience
of practice in CA prolession as a pariner of M/s. Todarwal & Todarwal, Chartered Accountarnts. Mrs, Todarwal has
exparience in; (i) Audit Assurance (i) Due Dilligence (i) Corporate Restructuring and Transaction Advisory.,

3. AUDIT COMMITEE
a) Terms of Reference:

The Audit Committee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality and integrity of the
accounting, auditing and reporting practices of the Company and ils compliance with the legal and regulatony
requirements, The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committes are as
contained under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchamges and Section 177 aof the
Companies Act, 2013.
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Scope pursuant to Section 177:

Mm the recommendation for appointmant, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
(i) review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

(iily examination of the financial statement and the auditors” report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of ransactions of the Company with related parties;

(v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(wi) valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wharever it is necessary;

(i) evaluation of inesnal financial controls and risk anagement Syslems,
[wil} manitaring the and usa of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Scope pursuant to Rule 7(2) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014:
{1y Establish vigil mechanism for the Company's directors and employees to report thedr genuing concems of

grigvances;

(i) Owarses the vigil mechanism which shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and
directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairperson of the Auwdit
Committes or the director nominated to play the role of Audit Commities, as the case may be, in excaptional cases.

Scope as per the Listing Agreement

{1y Owersight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that
thefinancial statement is correct, sufficient and credibile,
{iiy Recommending Lo the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, i required, the replacement or remaoval of the

statutory auditor and the fixation of audit lees.

[iii} Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other sarvices renderaed by the statutory auditors.

() Reviewing, with the management, the annwal financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with
particular reference io;

&  Mafters required 1o be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's
respart in terms of clause (2A4) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons lor the same

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

Cumpliar'lca with listing and other legal requirernents relating to inancial statements

~eang

Disclosure of any related party transactions
g. Cualfications in the draft audit report.

v Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board lor approval

i) Raviewing, with the management, the staterment of uses [ application of funds raised through an issue (public issue,
rights issue, praferential issue, ebe.), the statemaent of funds wtilized for purposes other than those stated in the offar
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitled by the monitaring agency monitoring the wtilisation of
proceeds of a public or rights isswe, and making appropriate recommendations 1o the Board 10 take up steps in this
matter

{wii) Rewiewing, with the management, parformance of statulory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal contral
systems.

{wiii}) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and senionty of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal
audit.

i) Descussion with internal auditors any significant lindings and follow up thene on.
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) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected
fraud or irmegularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board.

(i) Descussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-
audit discussion o ascertain any area of concarn.

1) Tobook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment 1o the depositons, debenture holders, shareholders (in
case ol non payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

(i) T review the functioning of the Whistie Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing.

(xiv)  Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance
function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the
candidate.

(=) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Auwdit Committea.

Any other role reguired 10 be perormed by the Audit Committee pursuant to provisions of the standard listing
agreement with the stock exchanges”

b) Composition:

The Audit Committee comprizes of 3 Independent directors, The Chalrman of the Committes is an independent
director The present compasition of the Audit Carmmities as under;

. Name of the Member Designation . Mumber of meetings attended during the year
Shri Mohan Tandon Chairman 4

. Shri Atul Desal Member . 3
Shr A K Dasgupta Mermbear 3

4 meatings of the Audit Committee were held during the financial year 2013 - 14 an following dates May 18, 2013, August 05,

2013, October 28, 2013 and February 12, 2014

The Company's Internal Auditors and Chief Finance Officer remained present at the Audit Committee meetings the Company

Secretary acls asthe secretary of the Audit Committes
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HOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

a)

k)

Terms of Reference

The Company has re-constituted Remuneration Committese with the name 'Momination and Remuneration
Committes’. Tha terms of relerence Nomination and Remunaration Commiltes is as par Listing Agreamant and
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

The present compaosition of Momination and Remuneration Committes is as under;

_hlama of the Member . Designation |
M. A K Dasgupta Chairman
.Mr. Al Desal I Member I
:I'.'Ir. Mohan Tandon Member

M. B K Goenka* Marmber

* Appointed w.e.l, 21.05.2014

Dwring financial year 201:3-14 no meeting of Momination and Remuneration Committes was held.

€}

d)

Remuneration Policy

As per the Remuneration Policy of the Company the Nomination and Remuneration Committee focus on
recommending, parsons who may be appointed as directors, KMP and senior managemant officials, 1o the
Board of Diractors, The Commitles also scan performance of direclors, KMP and senior management and
recommend their removal if the pedormance is found unsatisfactory. The Momination and Remuneration
Committes is required to perform duties as may be mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time..:

The Remuneration paid to Non Executive Directors during the financial year 2013-14 s as under:

Mon Executive Directars (except Promoter Directars) are sitting fees for the board meeting, audit commities
meeting and remuneration committee meseting.

The independent directors are not paid any other remuneration except sitting fees for attending meeting of
Board of Directors, Genaral Meeting and Committes Meatings. The revised sitling fee for attending the Board
Meeting is As. 25,000/, Audit Committes meeting is As.20,000/- Momination and Remuneration Commitiee
meeting i Rs, 10,000/-, Shareholders' and Investors’ Grievance Committee meeting is Rg. 20,000/- and General
Meeting is Rs. 20,000/-.
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Deetails of sitting fees payable to each director based on meetings attended are as given below:

Mame of Non Executive Direclor Sitting Fees for Sitting Fees for Total(in As.)
Board Meetings Committes
{in Rs.) Meetings
(in Rs.}
| Mr Al Desal | 75,000/- [ 30,000~ | 1,05,000)-
Mr. Mohan Tandon 90, 000/- 35,000/- 1,25, 000/
Mr. Mirmal Gangwal* 15,000/ - 15,000/-
| Mr. A, K. Dasgupta 75,000/ . 25,000/- [ 1,00,000/-

*Ceased to be director w.e.f. August 05, 2013

The above sitting fees paid to the non-executive directors is within the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act. 1958 for payment of sitting fees without approval of the Central Government and hance
pricr appraval of the members as stipulated under Clausa 49 (1) (B) is nol requirad.

e) Managing Directors' compensation:

Thie Managing Director is paid salary and perquisites as per the contract between the Company and Managing
Director. The details of remuneration paid to Managing Directors during the financial year 2013 -14 is as under:

. Mame of Managing Director Salary + Perguisites .
Mr. Sandeep Garg | As. 1,83,51,240/- |
5. SHARE TRANSFER AMD INVESTORS" GRIEVANCE AND STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer and Investors' Grievance Commitiee of the Company was reconstituted with new name Share
Transfer and Investor Grievance and Stakeholders Relationship Committee,

a) Terms of Reference:

Thie terms of referance of the Commitles is as per Listing Agreement and Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013, The Committes looks inte the redressal of shareholders’ complaints like non-receipt of Annual Report,
non-receipt of dividends, revalidation of dividend warrants etc. The complaints are reported to the Board on
quarterly basis and the status of the complaints pending at the beginning of the quarter, received during the
quarter and resalved or pending at the end of the quarter, are published along with the Quarterly Unawdited
Financial Results of the Company as a note therato. None of the complaints were panding al the end of the
financial year

b} Mumber of Shareholders complaints received during the year:

Dwring the year under review, no investor complaints were recaived. Mone of the complaints were pending at
the and of the financial year.

c) Compaosition

The present composition of the Shareholders’ and Investors' Grievances Committes was reconstituted as

under :

Name of the Member Designation
M. Atul Desai Chairman
Mr. B K Goenka | Member

Mr. Mahan Tandon Member
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d) Meetings and Attendance during the financial year 2013-14 :

4 meetings of ihe Shareholders’ and Imvesiors' Grievances Commitbee were held during the financial year 2013
- 14 oniollowing dates: May 28, 2012, August 13, 2012, Novemnber 09, 2012 and February 11,2013

Name of the Member Designation Number of Meetings attended
Mr, Atul Desai Member 3
Mr. B K Goenka Mamber 3
Mr. Mahan Tandon Memiber 4
6. GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details of Annual General Meeting held during the last three years are given hereunder:

Annual General Meeting 1% Annual Genearal 18- Annual Genearal 17 Annual General
Masting Meeting Measting
Day & Date [ Tuesday, [ Friday, [ Tuesday,
Saptember 24, 2013 Seplember 28, 2012 August 29, 2011
Time 11.30am 11.00 a.m. 830 a.m.
Venue ' Welspun City, | Walspun City, ' Vanijya Bhavan,
Village Versameadi, Village Versameadi, Race Course, Vadodara
Taluka Anjar, Taluka Anjar,
Dist Kuteh, Dist Kuteh,
Gujarat 370 110 Gujaral 370 110
Special Resolution ' il | 1)Section 263 -Appointment of | il
Passed in AGM M. Sandeap

Garg as Managing Director
2) Section 81(14) -
Grant of ESOP 1o Mr, Sandeep
Garg, Managing Director

Postal Ballot

The Company was nat required 1o pass any resolution throwgh pastal ballot during the financial year 2013-14.

T MANAGEMENT
a) Management Discussion and Analysis
Managaement Discussion and Analysis of business of the Company is separately given in the Annual Repor.
b) Disclosures by Managementto the Board

All detailz relating financial and commercial transactions where directors may have pecuniary interest are
provided to the Board, and the interested directors neither participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on
such matiers.

8. DISCLOSURES
a) Related Party Transaction

For related party transactions, refer Note no.38 of Notes 1o Accounts annaxed to Balance Sheat and Profit &
Loss Account
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b) NonCompliance
Theare was no non compliance by the Company during the last three financial years and hence no panalties,

strictures were imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matber
related to capital markets, during the last three financial years.

e} Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism Palicy and no personnel have been denied access 1o
the Audit Committes.

d) Code ol Conduct
The Board complies with Code of Conduct for Board membsers and senior management of the Company. A
copy of the Code is also posted on the Company's website for information of all the Board members and senior
management of the Company. Compliance of the Code is being affirmed by the Directors and senior
managament personne on annual Basis every yaar
Adeclaration signed by the Chairman of the Company is given below:

*I hereby confirm that all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct of the Campary.”

B K Goenka
Chairman

e) Certification by Chief Finance Officer:
A certificate obtained from Chief Finance Officer on the Financial Statements of the Company in terms of
Clause 48 of the Listing Agreamant was placed belore the Board, who took note of it and took same an
regorg

f) Secretarial Audit
A gualified practicing company secretary carried out the Secretarial Audit on quarterly basis to reconcile the
share capital with National Securities Depository Services Ltd (NSDL) and Central Depesitory Services Lid
{CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued / paid up capital is in
agreament with total number of shares in physical forms and total number of demat shares held with NSDL and
CDSL.

g) Briefresume of director being appointed | re-appointed
A brief resume, nature of expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which the person is
already holds directorship and mambership of committees of the Board and his shareholdings in the Company
forms part of the Motice of Annual General Meeting

h) Acecounting Standards

The Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and applicable to the
Company were icliowed by the Company in preparation of accounts and reports of the Company.

i) Details (in aggregate) of shares in the suspense account including freeze on their voting rights

There are no unclaimed shares and hence no suspense account is required to be opened and credited with
such sharas and there is na freaze on voling rights of any shares.

ii Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non mandatory requirement of
the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Company is in compliance with the mandatory requirement mentioned under the Clause 49(1) to 480V1l) to
the extent applicable and in addition, the Company has adopled non-mandatory requinements mentioned at (4)

—Remuneration Committes and (8) Whistle Blower Palicy of Annexure 1D to Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment
with the Stock Exchanges.
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9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The guarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results of the Company are sent to Stock Exchanges immediately after
they are approved by the Board. The Company published its un-audited | audited financial results in Free Prass
Journal / Business Standard (English edition) and Western Times (Gujarati edition)

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION:
a) Annual General Meeling:

The Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2014 at
11.30a.m. at Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370110,

b) Financial year:

Thi inancial year of the Comparny is from April 1 1o March 31,
Board Meetings for Quarterly Unaudited Financial results: (Tentative and subject to change)

11Gitr Results {Jul- Sep) Upto November 14, 2014
Il Qi Results (Oct-Dec) Upto February 14, 2015
IV Ciir Audited Resulis Upto May 30, 2015

| CHr Results (14-15) (Apr-June) Upto August 14, 2015

c) Dateof Book Closure

The Company's Register of members and Share Transler Books will remain elosed frem Monday, Seplember
29, 2014 to Friday, October 03, 2014 (both days inclusive)

d) Dividend Payment Date
Dividend has not been recommended by the Board,
e) Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Company's Equity Shares are listed on the following Exchanges, listing fees were paid for the Financial
Year 2013-14 to all the Stock Exchanges.

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
Exchange Plaza’,

Bandra Kurla Complax,

Bandra (East),

Mumbai-400 051,

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
Phiraze Jesjeabhoy Towers,

Dalal Strest,

Mumbai-400 001,

Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited (VSE)
Fortune Tower,

Sayajigunj,

Vadodara-320005

Security Codes :

The Stock Codes of the equity shares of the Company are:
MSE : WELFROW
BSE | 5A2553

ISIN of the: Equity Shares of the Company | INEG25G01013
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fi Market Price Data
High and Low price of equity shares of Welspun Projects Limited on BSE and NSE during the financial year

201314,

Month ' BSE NSE

' | HGH | Low | HIGH | LOW

April 2013 15.48 12,16 15,60 12.10

|May 2013 | 1745 | 1285 | 1740 | 1315

June 2013 18,50 12.70 19.35 13.25

|July 2013 ' 1665 | 1270 | 1685 | 1255 '
|August 2013 ' 1400 | 850 | 1430 | 850
Saptember 2013 ' 280 | 856 | 985 | 855 '
.Dcwber 2013 9,50 7.81 9,65 7.90
November 2013 _ 980 | 795 | 985 | 790
December 2013 12,31 8.05 13.40 B.00

| January 2014 ' 1428 | 1030 | 1408 | 1050
|February 2014 12.34 9.04 11.80 9.20

March 2014 11.98 9.50 11.95 9.60
Source: respective websites of BSE and MSE.

Performance In comparisan io broad based Indices |.e. BSE Sensex and NSE Mifty.

Month BSE Index | Closing Price of NSE Nifty = Closing Price of

[ [ Share (Rs.) [ | Share (Rs.)
lﬁ.pf“ 2013 19,504.18 14.58 5,9G0.2 14.55

 May 2013 19,7603 | 1325 | 598595 13.20

| June 2013 | 193581 | 1375 | 58422 | 13.80

| July 2013 _ 193457 | 1416 | s742 | 14.95

| August 2013 | 1861972 | 914 | 54718 9.05
September 2013 19,379.77 9.13 57353 9.20

| October 2013 | 28482 | 835 | 629915 | 8.30

| November 2013 | 2079183 | 827 | 61761 8.40

| December 2013 | 2117088 | 1331 | 6304 | 13.40

| January 2014 | 2051385 | 1130 | 60895 | 1135 |

| February 2014 | 2112002 | 1130 | 627695 1.40 |

March 2014 22,388.27 10.84 B,704.2 10.55

g) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

The Company has appointed Registrar and Transfer Agent to handle the share transfer work and to resolve the
camplaints of shareholders. NMame, address, telephone number of Registrar & Share Transfer Agenl is given
hereunder

M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pwt. Ltd.

9, Shiv Shakii Industrial Estate

J.R. Baricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital

Lower Parel (East), Mumbai

Phone; 022-2301 6761/8281 Fax: 022-2301 2517 E-mail; busicompi@vsnl_com
h)} Share Transfer System and Dem aterialization:

Our Registrar and Transher Agent registers transfer of shares in physical form within 15 daysfrom the receipt of
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the docurnants. The Company's shares held in demalterilised form are transterable in electronic mode. As on March
3, 2013, B8O equity shares were in physical form beirg 0.001% of the total Equity Shares

I}  Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2014

Hominal Value MNumber of % of Total Value in Rs. % of total Value

[ Shareholders | Shareholders | | |
Upto 5,000 7139 83.59 10202710 255
5,001-10,000 ' g7 | 746 | 5346340 | 1.34

[ 10,001-20,000 308 age | 4846040 | 1.21]

| 20,001-30,000 . 144 | 169 | 3693740 | 082
30,001-40,000 48 0.56 1731390 0.43

| 40,001-50,000 | s5 | 064 | 2603190 | 0.65.

| 50,001-100,000 _ 9 | 116 | 7470850 | 187

| 1.00,001 and above | 110 | 120 | 364105740 | 91.03

Total 8541 100.00 400000000 100.00

Iy Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014

5r. No. Category Mo. of Shares Percentage of holding

1 | Promoter Group 24448445 81.12%
2 Resident Bodies Corporates [ B003400 | 20.02
3 Fil'Mutual Funds [ 239675 | 0.60
A Foreign Body Corporates | 342334 | 0.86
=] | Public | 5532316 | 13.84
3] MRS Bavag n.2z2
7 | Trust 6000 0.02
8 Hindu Undivided Family | 1333003 | 333

Total 40000000 100.00

k) Site Locations:

The Company has presence across the Country and at present, on going projects are at varlous places in the
states like Gujarat, Maharaghtra, Madhya Pradesh, Punjab, Rajasthan etc.

I} Addressfor Correspondence:
Shareholders may contact the Compliance officer for any query related to dividend at the following address:

Compliance Officer:

Mr. Nilesh Javker, Company Sacretary
Welspun House, 7~ Floor,

Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg,

Lowar Parel, Mumbai-400013

email: companysecretary_wphEwelspun.com
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CERTIFICATE OF PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY ON REPORT OF CORPORATE GOVERMNAMCE

To The Members of
Welspun Projects Limited

We have examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by Welspun Projects Limited for the year ended 31°
March, 2014, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
MNational Stock Exchange of India Limited and Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited.

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance 15 the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited o
the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for enswring the compliance of conditions of the
Corporate Governance. |t Is neliher an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financlal statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the condiions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

Wiz furthes state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor efficiancy or
efleciiveness with which the management has conducted ihe allairs of the Company.

CS Manasi Damania
Practising Company Secretary

Certificate of Practice No, 8120
Place : Mumbai
Date : 05/08/2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Tha Management Discussion and Analysis (MDE&A) should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statement of
Wedspun Projects Ltd (“WPL or the “The Company™), and the notes thereto for the year ended 3151 March 2014, This MD&A
covers WPL's financial position and operations for the year ended 31st March 2014. Amounts are stated in Indian Rupees
unlass otherwise indicated. Tha numbers used in the analysis are on a consolidaled basis; the cormesponding number for the
previous year has been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report containg forward lcoking statements, which may be identified by their use of words like plans', expects’, will'
anticipates’, believes', intends', projects’, estimates’, or other words of similar meaning. All statements that address
expectations or projections about the future, including but nat limited to statements about the Company's strategy for growth,
product development, market position, expenditures, and financial results, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking
statements ane based on cerain assumplions and expectations of future events. The Company assumes no responsibility to
publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statement, on the basis of any subseguent developments, information
Or events.

MD’s Quote

“This year continued to be a very challenging year for the infrastructure industry with very
few project being awarded. For Welspun Projects, it was a year of re-organisation and
consolidation. As part of its value unlocking strategy, the Company sold its equity stake in
Leighton Welspun Conftractors Private Limited during the year, thereby considerably
reducing its exposure to the EPC business, Welspun Projects will continue to focus with
caution on development activities.”

Mr. Sandeep Garg,

Managing Diractor, Welspun Projects Lid.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

WPL has a rich experience of executing EPC contracts and PPP projects in varous sectors like roads, water, and wrban
infrastructure. WPL's successiul execution of projects far the past 35 years has made the company a niche player in the
construction industry. It was ane of the first developers to complete a NHAI BOT project in India, In the highway sector alona,
the Company has successfully completed six BOT (Toll) Road projects with a total length of over 500 km and a capital
expenditure of over LS $ 200 millicn. One of its signalure projects is the 142.6 km long Dewas-Bhopal Corridor linking Bhopal
and Dewas on SH 18in the state of Madhya Pradesh on BOT Toll Basis.

Macro-Economic Environment

The global economic environment continued to be challenging during the last year. During the course of 2013-14, the global
fimnancial markets had to face an extraordinary spell of financial turbulence arising from the US Fed contemplating tapering its
large scale assel purchase programme. The tapering heralded the tuming of the global interest rate cycle with volatile
micvements for cross-border capital flows and asset prices, Global growth in CY2013 was reported at 3% levels, almost atthe
same level as thatin CY2012.

Faor the Indian economy, the slowdown in growth that began in Fy'12, worsened in FY13 and continued inta FY14. India's real
GDP growth rate hit decade low lavels. Whila the slowdown was broad-based aflecting all major sectors of economic activity,
construction and mining were among the warst-hit, The economic growth rate continued to stay around the 5% mark during
2013-14. The turbulence in the global economy only added to the woes of the Indian economy. Like mast other emarging
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markets, India faced capital outflows and intense axchange rate pressures on fears of the US Fed taparing. This prompted
the: RE and the government fo take several measures to contral inflation and current account deficit,

The oulloak, however, appears caubously aptimistic. Global grawth, afler decelerating for the last three years is poised o
improve in CY2014 and CY2015, but risks related to uncedainties in timing of unwinding of unconventional monetary policies
and possibility of a renawed daflation in the aurg area remain. Economic axpansion in tha US is gaining firmer footing and will
aid recovery in ghobal activity and trade, As far as India is concerned, there is expectation that the pace of reforms will pick up
under newly elected Mational Democratic Alliance (NDA) government which mainky had “Development” as its plank. Thanks
1o policy measures, India‘s current account deficit has come down drastically I recent months reducing the risk af any
external shocks to the econamy. With inflation showing a downward trend in recent weeks, expectations are that the RB1will
pause on tha rate hike cycle and probably, Initkate a cyche of rate cuts in FY14-15

GDP GROWTH ACROSS REGION

9.0
1 77 7
80 72 7.3
o 6.4
6.0 1 54
. » WORLD
o : a4 usa
39 .
4.0 - 92 36 EURCZONE
ag it = 28 i = CHINA
’o 1.9 IND1A
’ 1
1.0
(1.0) 7
(2.0}

Source : IMF Report - April 2014

Indian Infrastructure seclor

Thouwgh Irdia is the fourth kargest economy in the world, a key tactor obstructing its further growth and development is the kack
of world class infrastructure. Physical infrastructure has a direct impact on the growth and overall development of an
economy. The goals of inclusive growth and 3 percent growth in GOP can be achieved ondy i India's infrastructure defici is
overcome, Infrastructure development will also help create a better investment climate in India.

Infrastructure Development in the Twelfth Five Year Plan

The Tweifth Plan intends to continue increasing the pace of investment in infrastructure as this is critical for sustaining and
accealerating growth. The Planning Commission in its Twalfth Five Year Plan Document (2012-17) expects investmeanis in
infrastructure projects to be worth USS$1 trillion over the five years of the Plan, Total investment as a percentage of GDP |s
expected to ba in the range of 7-8 par cent .
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Figure 1: Share of infrastructure in GDP
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PPP in infrastructure

While public investiments have been the dominant form of infrastructure financing in India, there is higher emphasis on
aftracting private investments in the last lew years. In the last decade, the government's huge resource crunch, high deficits
and himited capability of borrowing resulted in constraints on public spending on infrastructune. While pubbic imsestment
continue to finance Infrastructure needs In backward and remote areas for iImproving connectivity and expanding much-
needed public services, PPPs are increasingly becoming the preferred mode of project implementation for projects which
are finrancially viable. Private paricipation has become more prominent especially in sectors such as highways, alrports,
ports, urban transit systems etc, ower the years, The Planning Commission has set a target to achieve 50 per cent private and
PPP funding in tatal infrastructure investment in the Twelfth plan, compared to a litthe more than 30 per cent in the Eleventh
Flan.

Figure 2: Share of private seciorin infra spending
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While the intent of increased private participation in infrastructure is commendable, there are some major challenges which
need 1o be overcome before these plans baar fruition. Some of the key challenges tacing the industry are

* Limited avenusas for raising long-term funding

*  Delays in land acquisition

* Inadequate regulatory framework
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* Reguirement of multiple clearances and associated delays
* [Inefficiencies in pricing of infrastructura

*  Inadequate availability of skilled manpower

* Highinterest rates

With the formation of a new stable government at the cenire, there is increased expectation that various relorm measwres will
be undertaken to overcome some of these hurdles. The new government has listed infrastructure as one of Its key focus areas
and s expected io take measures which would Improve private participation.

Welspun Projects - Year in review and Way ahead

FY'13-14 was a very challenging year for the infrastructure industry, With only a few projects being awarded and interest rates
remaining high, the appetite for new bids remained low. For Welspun Projects, it was a year of re-organisation and
consolidation. During the year, the Company focussed on execution of the remaining EPC projects as well as Operations &
Maintenance (0&M) of its BOT project portfolio.

The Company achioved the successtul completion of the lallowing projects during FY13-14

a) Bhanuch Dahej Road Project - Widening to & lane of Bharuch Dahej Road (SH-8) from km 200 to km 225, including
construction of ROB approaches

b) L-Saw Coating Plant Project - Civil works for external & internal coating area, electric substation, cooling tower, opan
gantry & storage area.

As part of its value unlocking strategy, the Company sold its equity stake in Leighton Welspun Contractars Private Limited
(LWIN) during the year, LWIN was & Joint Menture Company of Leighton Holdings of Australia and the Welspun Group,
which executes complex construction projects across sactors like Oil and Gas, Roads, Railways and Buildings, Welspun
Projects held 11,503,485 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, comprising of 7.5% of issued, subscribed and paid up share
capital of LWIN, which was sold for a consideration of Rs. 810 min. The transaction was closed on 7 February 2014 an
recelpt of the agreed consideration.

Gaoing forward, the Company will continue to focus with caution on project development activities. Key focus areas for WPL
will be infrastructure development in niche areas such as water transmission and processing as well as O&M of existing
assels. The Company will also focus on complation of the remaining EPC arder baaok.

HUMAN RESOURCES POLICY

Human resource is the biggest asset of the Company and it remains one of the core focus areas of the Company. The
Management of the Company lays special emphasis on the welfare of its employess and training, welfare and safety
maasuras are underiaken an a regular basis. The Company has a well qualified and experienced team of professionals with a
dedicated human resource department, which is competent to deliver when needed. The Company aims to provide a
congenial work environmant that respects individuals and encourages professional growth, innowvation and superor
parformance.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Managemant of the Company maintains adequate internal control system which is designed to provide reasonable
assurancea thatl assets are saleguarded and transactions are rightly executed and recorded in accordance with managemant
authorization and accounting policias.

All the racards are adequataly maintained for preparation of financial statements and other financial information. Apart fram
intarnal controls, the Company also awdils the efficiency and security of its operations, its information technologies and data,

in accordanca with the global standards. Tha Audit Committee of the Company met four timas in FY14 (o review internal awdit
resports as well as the internal control systems and financial disclosures,
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DISCUSSION OF FINAMCIAL PERFORMAMNCE
The discussion of the Financial Perlormance and Analysis below relales to the Consolidated audited financlal statemenis of
Walspun Proyects Lig, The discussion should be read in comjunctian with the consalidated Feancial slatements and the
redated Woles 1o the Accounts' for the year ended March 31, 2074
KEY FINANCIAL DATA (Profit and Loss A/C)
(Figures are in Rs. Millions)
Particulars Year anded Year endad

March 2013 March 2014
Gontract Receipt (A) | 1688 | 2342
Toll Collection (B) T4l 728
Ciher Operating Income (G ) T 1,082
Total Operating Income (A+B+C) 2,434 4,162
EBITDA 415 1,188
EBITDW Margin 17% 29%
Financial Cast 397 aT4
Depreciation and Amartization expanse 354 B85
Prafit before Taxes (PBT) (337) 29
Praofit after Taxes (PAT) (610) 59

a. Operating Income

The Company's revenus is primarily generated from civil construction and Toll income. Income from Civil contracts {net of
Service Tax) was Rs. 1,688 million in FY14 as compared to Rs. 2,342 million in F¥13. The decline was mainly on account of
the sale of EPC business in the previous financial year. Toll revenue was As. 740 million in FyY14, which is only marginally
higher as compared to the pravious year. This was mainly on account of subdued traffic growth during the year, due to
difficult econamic environmeant.

b. EBITDA

The Company's EBITDA in FY14 stands at As. 415 million as compared to EBITDA of As. 1,188 million in FY13. FY13
ligures included an income of RS, 1,073 millkon on account of iIncome from transter of EPC business to LWIN, Acjusted tor
that, EBITDA grew from Rs. 108 million to Rs. 415 million.

¢. Financial Cost
The Company's financial expenses have decreased by 16% o As. 397 millon in FY14 as compared to As. 474 million in
F¥13 due to reduction in debt level during the year.

d. Depreciation/Amortization expenses

Depreciation/Amortization has decreased by 48% at Rs. 354 million in FY14 as compared to Rs. 685 milkon in FY13.
Dwring FY 13, the Company changed its accounting policy retrospectively in respect of cash subsidy received for BOT
projects which resulted in a higher depreciation in that year.

e. Profit (Loss) before Tax (PBT)
PET stands at As.(337) million in FY14 as comparad to Rs. 29 million in Fy13.

. Profit (Loss) after Tax (PAT)

PAT stands at s, (610) million in FY14 as compared to As. 59 million In FY43, This incledes an exceptional loss of As, 341
million related to the sale of stake in LWIN.
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TABLE : CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET {Figures in Rs. Millon)
As At 31" March 2014 As At 31" March 2013

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
_ Share Holders’ Funds

Share Capital 400 400

Reserves & Surplus I 4,185 4 507

| I 4,585 [ 5,207
| Non Current Liabilities [ [

Long Term Borrowings [ 2547 [ 2,240

Deferrad Tax Liabiliies (Mat) - M

Long Term Provisions 19 . 9

| 2,567 | 2,270
_ Current Liabilities [ [

Shart Term Borrowings | 310 [ T

Trade Payable [ 547 [ a1

Other Current Liabilities 541 1,063

Short Term Provisions 12 3

[ 1,460 | 2,666

TOTAL (Rs.) 8,611 10,142

ASSETS
Non Current Assets

Fixed Assels [ [
Tangible Assels [ 2482 [ 379
Intangible Assets 5.057 5412
BOT Project Expanditure . 257 . 170
Won Current Invesiment I 4 . 1,154
Deffared tax asset a5 -
Other Mon Current Assets [ 0.25 [ 0.38
Long term Loans & Advances a2 344
| . 6,048 7,460
Current Assets [ [
Current Invesiment _ S04 _ 585
Inventories 59 148
Trade Receivable 469 589
Cash and Bank Balances 168 281
Short Term Loans & Advances . T46 . 561
Other Gurrent Assets 217 219
[ 2,564 [ 2,682
TOTAL (Rs.) 8,611 10,142
METWORTH

Net warth af the Company stands at As. 4 585 million as on March 31, 2014 as compared ta Rs. 5207 million as on March 31,
2013, The net warth decreased due (o the losses incurred during the year by the company.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The tatal number of equity shares stands at 40,000,000 shares as at 31st March 2014 which is same as in the previous financial
YEAr.

NOMCURRENT LIABILITIES
The non-current liabilities of the Company stand at As. 2,567 million at the end of FY 14 as compared to As. 2,270 million al the
end of FY13 showing aincrease of 13%. The components of non-current labilities are as follows

. Lang Term Borowing: The non current porion of lang Term Bormowing has increased by As. 307 million at Rs. 2,547
million in FY14 as compared to Rs. 2 240inFY13.

*  Long Term Pravisions: Long Term Provisions have increased by Rs. 11 million 1o As. 19 million in FY 14 as compared to
As. 8 million in FY13. This increase is due o provision for gratuity for employees,

. Deferred Tax liability: There is a deferred tax asset of Rs. 95 million in FY'14 as compared to a deferred tax Rability of Rs. 21
millign in FY¥13.

CURREMNT LIABILITIES

The current liabilities of the Company stand at Rs. 1,460 million at the end of FY14 as compared to Rs. 2,666 million at the end
of FY'1 3. The reduction is mainly due to the sale of the EPC division which has higher working capital requirement compared to
the BOT division. The components of current liabilities includa:

. Short term borrowings: Shart Term Borrowings has overall decreased by Rs. 469 million to Rs. 310 million in FY14 as
comparad to Rs. 779 million in FY13. This change is mainly due to reduction in working capital loans due to the EPC
division sale.

= Trade Payables: Trade Payables has decreased by As. 274 million 1o Ris. 547 million in FY14 from Fis, B21 million in FY13,
The trace payable days in FY13 is 82 days as compared to 72 days in FY13,

+  Other Current Liabilties: Other Current Liabilities has decreased by Rs. 472 million to Rs. 591 million in FY14 as
compared to Rs. 1,063 million in FY1:3, The other current Rabilities includes:

F  Advance from Customers: Advance from customers has decreased to Rs. 63 million in FY14 as compared to Rs.
T1milkionin Fy13,

#  Current portion of Long Term Debt stands at As. 388 million in FY14 as compared 1o Bs. 762 million In Fy13.

= Security Deposits payable has inereased by As. 28 millien in FY14 1o As. 84 milion as compared to Bs. 58 millicn in
FY13.

= Thieamaunt payable under the other payabdes in FY 14 s NIL as compared to Rs. 54 million in Fy13,

. Short Term Provisions: Shon Term Provisions stands at As. 12 million at the end of FY14 as compared to As. 3 million at
the end of FY13. This was mainly on account of provision for leave benefits for the employees of the Company,

NOMCURRENT ASSETS
Thix total non-current assets stand al Rs. 6,048 million as of 31° March, 2014, The components of non-current assets incluce:

. MNet block of tangible and intangible fixed assets including BOT assets and the intangible assets under developmant
stands at Ris. 5,606 million in FY 14 as compared to As. 5,961 million in FY13.

. Non-current investment stands at Rs. 4 million in FY14 as compared to Rs. 1,154 million in FY13, The reduction was on
account of the sale of the Company's stake in LWIN,
. Lang term loans and advances at Rs. 342 million in FY14, was at similar levels as last el

CURRENT ASSETS

Thie current assets of the Company stand at Rs, 2,564 million at the end of FY'14 as compared to Rs. 2,682 millkon at the end of
F¥13. The compenents of current assels include
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. Current Inwestment: Current Investment stands at Rs. 204 million in FY14 as compared o Rs. 585 million in FY13. This
wias due to the investment of the surplus cash received after the LWIN sala.

* Inventories: Inventories has reduced 1o Rs. 59 million at the end of FY14 from Rs. 148 millicn at the end of FY13 1o
decrease in business operations post the EPC division sale.

L] Trade Receivables: Trade Receivables has decreased to Rs. 469 million at the end of FY'14 from Rs, B892 million at the
end af Fy13. The company has debtor collection period of 70 days in FY14 as compared to 78 days in FY 13

. Cash and Bank Balances: The Company has cash and bank balances of Rs. 168 million at the end of FY1 4 as compared
to Rs. 281 million at the end of FY13. It has decreased as the company has used the cash for investing in financial
imstruments viz mutwal funds and bonds.

. Short Term Loans and Advances: Short Term Loans and Advances have increased to Rs. 748 million at the end of FY14
fram Rs. 561 million at the end of FY13.

LOAN FUNDS

Tha Gross Debt as on March 31, 2014 stands at As. 3,245 million as against Rs. 3,781 million in FY13, This was mainly due o
repayment of alarge part of the working capital debl paid during the year.

Cautionary Statement

Same aof the staterments in this Managemen! Discussions and Analysis, descnbing the projections, asfimales and expeclations
may be forward looking statemants wilthin the meaning of the apphicable faws and regulations. Actual results may oiffer
Ssubstaritially from those expressed or implied. frmporfant developmants thal cowld affec! Welspun's operalions inciude a shill in
thir industny strecture, sigrilicant changes i polilical and economic anvireamenal in noia and globally, tax Bwe, import outies,
litigations and abour elalions.
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Auditor Report

To
The Board of Directors of
Welspun Projects Limited

Repaort on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying Consclidated financial statements of Welspun Projects Limited (“the
Company”), and its Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures (collectively referred o as the Group), which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2014, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year than ended and a summary of Significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

2 Management is responsible for the preparation of thess financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial pedormance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control redevant o the preparation and presentation of the financial statemeants that give a true and tair view and are
Ired from material misstatemant, whather due to fraud or efror,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3 Qe fE'.'SFIDI‘IS|E:|I|||I§pl Is o express an Qpman on these financial statements based on our awdil, We conducted our audit
in aceordance with the Standards on Audiling issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountanis of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirerments and plan and perdorm the audit to abtain reasonable
assurance about whather the financial statemanis are frea from material misstatemants.

4. An audit invohves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the inancial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstaterment of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or ermor. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers imternal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and presentation of the
congolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also Incluedes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting pelicles used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
prasantation of the consalidaled financial staternents. We balieve thal the audil evidence we have oblained is
sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis for gur audit opinion.

Opinion

5. In our opinicn and to the best of our nformation and according to the explanations given 1o us, and based on our audit
and on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on saparate financial staternents of the subsidianas
companies and joint ventures as noted below, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
{a) inthe caseofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2014;
{b) inthe case of the Staterment of Profit and Loss, of the Loss of the group for the year ended on that date; and

() in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statemant, of the cash flows of the group for the year ended on
that date.
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We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of
As. 5$4,30.51,015/- as at 31" March 2014, and total revenue of Rs. 7,14,01,342/- and Met Cash Flow amounting to
RAs.{-) 27.57 331/ for the year then ended. These financial staterments and other financial information have bean audited by
other auditors whose report hawe bean furnished to us and our opinion is based solely on the report of the other Auditors.

W hawe relied an the unaudited financial statemant of ona joint venture, whose financial statements reflect total assats of
As. 2,74,86.46 496/- as at 31" March 2014 and total revenue of Rs. 35.81,50,344/- and net Cash Flow amounting to
Rs. 4,72,73,396 for the year then ended, These unaudited financial statements as approved by the board of directors of the
|:3IZ'I"f'llihh'ﬂl'l'gI have been furnished fo us by the management and our report in sofar as its relates (o amounts included in respect
of the joint Venture i based solely on such approved unaudited linancial statements.

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL & J.K. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 101676W
PLACE: VADODARA
DATE: 21-05-2014
(H.B. SHAH) PARTNER

Membership No. 016642
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2014

As Al As AL

Motes 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
{Amount in T (Aumount in ¥)

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Holders' Funds

Share Capital 2 40,00, 00,000 20,00,00,000
Regenes & Surplus 3 4,18,50,71,100 4, 8067 9,849
I 4.58.50.71,100 5,20,67,94,849
Mon Currént Liabilities
Long Term Bormowings 4 2,/54,73,12,667 2.23.98.65 936
Dedorred Tax Liabilties [Mef) 5 - 207 73257
Long Term Provisions L] 18317431 88,06, 764
2.56.66.30,058 2,26,85,45.857
Current Liabilities
Shor Term Barmowings 7 31,010,441, T8 77.91,15,368
Trade Payabia B 54,69 44 B2T 82.06.06.452
Crhser Currend Linkbilities k] RO (65 10, T34 1,06.27,13,381
Shor Term Provigions 10 1,18,62, 476 31,897,910
1459719615 2,66,58,33,140
TOTAL (Rs.) (BB 1420812 10.14,21,73,846
ASEETS
MNaon Current Asasts
Fixed Assels
Tangitle Assets 11 30 18, 29 T8 AT BE A% 458
Intangibks Assels 11 505,74, 77 170 5412062144
Intangible Assets under dewelopmant 11 o5, 73,08 647 17.058.41 528
Mon Curran Imsasirment 12 34,87 571 1,15, 42 46,071
Dedarrad Tax assals. (Met) 5 949,78 821 .
Crhaer Non Current Assels 13 2,52 056 288 008
Long tern Loans & Advances 14 34,273,613, 266 34.30.42,018
6.04.76. 78097 7.45,88,13.603
Current Assets
Current lnvestments 15 804162812 56.53 32,680
Inventonas 16 58772323 14,81 65 882
Trade Asceiabls 17 45, 69,79, 184 BBA5 45 852
Cash and Bank Balances 16 16,864,891 452 28.05.30.337
Ehor Term Loans & Advances 1% T4E1,3 136 550507 445
ks Curnam Assels 20 X1,70,03,707 21.92.77 958
2563542715 2,68,23,60,343
TOTAL {Rs.) B,61,14,20,812 10.14,21,73,846
Significant Accounting Policies & Moles on
Financial Stalamens 1043

As per our report of even date
FOR CHANDRAKANT & SEVAMTILAL & J.K. SHAH & CO.
Firm registration number: 101676W

For & On Behalf Of The Board of
WELSPUN PROJECTS LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(H. B, Shah) - Partiner (B. K. Goenka) (Sandeep Garg) (Milesh Javker)
Mambership Mo, 16642 Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara
Date : 21-05-2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

AS At As AL
Hotes N-03-2014 31-03-2013
{Amount in 7 {Amouant in £
Rewanue from Oparation | 24344, T4 447 4,16.26.78.752
Other Income 2 a1.94.74, 731 14,32 34 205
Todad Rewenue (1) ,75,28,49,178 430,58, 14,057
Expamnditure
Cast of Rarw Material consumad 2 6757 68,241 1,56,12.29.381
Purchass of Traded Goods 24 202,02 208 14.51.21.704
Changes in the Work in Progass 25 15,07 53,360 -2.50.45421
Emplayes Benefits Expanss 5 2R5EAT S 3312 94 TaT
Finance Cast 27 30.66.509 366 47 37.70.836
Dapreciation and Amortsation axpansa 28 A5 44 85 794 GES0A5 452
Other Expenges 28 1.16.67.91 067 1,11.57 40,065
Total Expensaes (1) 3,008,105, 549, 655 4,27,71,50,843
Profit / (Loss) bafore Tax 133,66,10477) 2.87.63.214
Exceplaanal Ibams 34,068,82,111) -
Tax Expense
Carrant Tax - [93,80,133)
Earlier year Tax 4. 70,96 830 i1,62,47,189)
Daterred Tax assets | (liabiktsas) 11.43.32.878 4,68,65,500
MAT Entitl srmand . 79,060,630
6.72.36,248 30136178
Profit / (Loss) for the year from continuing operation §61,00,58, 2400 5.806.014.381
Earmings per eguity share of tace value of As. 10/- aach
Basic & Diluted [15.28) 1.47
Significant Accounting Poficies &
Maotes on Financial Statements 1 TO 43

As per our report of even date
FOR CHANDRAKANT & SEVAMTILAL & J.K. SHAH & CO.
Firm registration number: 101676W

For & On Behalf Of The Board of
WELSPUN PROJECTS LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(H. B, Shah) - Partiner (B. K. Goenka) (Sandeep Garg) (Milesh Javker)
Mambership Mo, 16642 Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara
Date : 21-05-2014
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SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2014,

1. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION:

A Basis of Accounting:
The Consalidated financial statements relate to M/s. Welspun Projects Limited, its subsidiary Companies, and joint
ventures Company are drawn up ta the same reporting date as of the Company, i.e. year ended 31" March 2014,

B. Principle of Consolidation:

The Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard - AS-21 (Consolidated Financial Statements) & Accounting Standard - AS-27 (Financial
Reporting of interest in joint ventures) issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountants of India. The Consolidated
Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis.

I The financlal statements of the Company and its subsidiary Companies are combined on a line by line basls by
adding together the book value of the like item of assets, liabilities, income and expensas after fully eliminating
intra group balances and intra group transactions resulling in unrealized profit.

i, Interest in Joint Ventures has been accounted by using the proportionate consolidation method as per
accounting Standard (AS-27) - Financial Reporting of Imterest in Jaint Ventures.

| ii, The differerce between the Company's cost of investments in the subsidiaries over its pogition of equity at the
time of acquisition of the shares is recognized in the consolidated financial staterments as goodwill or Capital
Reserves as the caze may be,

iv. The differance between costs of the Company's intarest in jointly controdled entities over its shares of nat assals in
the jointly controlled entities at the date on which interest Is acquired |s recognized In the consolidated financial
statement as Goodwill or Capital Reserves as the case may be.

v.  Good-will recognized inthe Consolidated Financial Statement is not amartized,

vi. The Consolidaled Financial Staterments are prepared by adopting uniform accounting policies lor like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and presented to the extent possible, in the financial

stataments.

b. The subsidiary Companies considered inthe consolidated financial statements are

Marme of tha IZ_‘.|_'-|||[_'-'L|r':,-

MSK Projects (Kim Mandvi Corridar) Private Ltd India 100%
MSK Projects (Himmatnagar Bypass) Private Lid India 100%
Anjar Road Private Limited India 100%
b. The significant joint Venture Companies considered in the consolidated financial statements

Dewas Bhopal Corridor Limited * India 50%

* Un-audited accounts (as furnished by the managemant of the Company) as at 317 March 2014 is taken into consideration
for consolidated financial staterments.

C). her Signifi A n lici

These are set outunder “Significant Accounting Policies” as given inthe Company’s separate statements
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Hotes on Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 315t March 2014

As AL As At

3-03-2014 31-03-2013
[Amount in ¥) (Amaunt in T

Mote Mo. 2  SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

4,20,00,000 (Previous Year 420,00 000) equity Shanes of

As. 10/- each 42,00,00,000 42 00,00,000
|zsued, Subscribed, & Paid up

4,00,00,000 (Previous year £,00,00,000) aquity Shara of

As. 10/- each fully pald up. 40,00.00,000 40,00,00,000

40,00000,000 40,00.00,000
a QUT OF THE ABOVE SHARES:
1 2353768 Shares are issued on conversion of foregin
currency convartible bonds during the year S007-08
2 4450000 Shares are issued on preferential basis during the
year 2007-08
3 1TITBABE Shares &re kssued on preferential basis dunng the
year 2010-11
FIANBIESE

b. TERMS [ RIGHT TO EQUITY SHARES
The company has only one class of equity shares of s, 10/~ per share. Each holdar of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share.

¢ Shares held by holding Company:
Ot of equity sharas issued by the Company, shares hald by its holding Company are as undar:

As At As At
31-03-2014 31-03-2013

Hamea

Mo, of Shares Ma. of Shares

‘Weldspun Infrabech Limiled 24448445 24448445

d Details of the share holders holding more than 5% shares
in the Campany

Welspun Infratech Limited faddf24s Faddfa4h
{61.12%) {61129

A5 at As at
1 March-2014 31 March-2013

JAmount in T LAmsaunt in T

Mole Mo. 3 RESERVES & SURPLUZ

a. Capital Reserves
Subsidy receied from Madhya Pradesh Rajya Satu Miman Migam
Limitad against Build, Operate and Transfer Projects.
A5 par the Previous Year Balance Sheet 1.23.37,29,840 1,23,37,29,.840
Subsidy receied from Gujarst Stale Aoad Development Conporation
againg! Buid, Dparata and Transler Frojects 88 per the pravious yaar

Balance Shaet
As par the Presvious Year Balance Sheet 3,16 50,000 3,16 50,000
b Security Premiurn Redans
Az par the Frevious Year Balanca Sheet 2,86 65,99, 786 2,68,65,99, 786
¢, Ganaral Resorves
Az par the Previous Year Balance Sheet 3.21,77.549 3,21,77 548
d.  Amalgamation Resarsas
As par the Previous Year Balance Sheet 5.21,12,583 5,21,12,583
&, Surplus in the statement of Proft & Loss
Az par the Previous Year Balanca Sheet 57,05,25.000 51,18,23,700
Less: Adustmant Pertaning io previous year * {1,16,67 408) -
55,8857 662 51,18,23,700
Add: Nat Proft [/ {Loss) tor the year (61.00.56 3409 58,80,1301
(5,717,538, 658) 57 ,05,25 091
4,18.50,71,100 480,687,594, 840

* Unaudited sccounts of jont vertunes a.0. Dewas Bhopal corridor Limied, for the year endad 31" March 2013 was taken in fo consideration for
consolidated financial statemant, diference betwasn tha unaudiad accounts for tha year endad 31° March 2013 which was takan in io consaderation
for consolbidated financial statements and awdited accounts for the abowe year
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Motes on Consolidated fir il for the year ended 315t March 2014

Mote Mo, 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Term Loans fram :

1 HDFC Bank Limited
Secured by Hypothecation Plant & Machineries, Viehicles and Personal
Guaraniesa of some ol Dirclors

2 Dena Bank 3,70,11,058
Secured by frst mortgage and charge on all the Compary's capital
aAgets, apecihc & panainng b the Haoshangahad - Harda - Bhandwa
Projects only bath present and fsures.

A firsl Charga on all the revanues | receivable of Hoshangabad-
Harga - Khandwa project account af the Company

A First charge on all the inagible assets of the Company including
bt no limited bo Goodwil of the Company pestaning Lo
Hashangabad - Harda - Khandwa Frojacts

A firsl charge on Comgany’s bank accouns inshluding without
brmitaticn the irust and retanton acooun (ATA] [ Escrow Account
and Dabt Sarvice Raserve Account 1o ba established by the
Campary

A First chargaassignment'sacunty on tha Company right under the
concession agreement, Projec! documants Contract and all licenca
peanTES Approvals conserts and insurance policias in raspect of the
projecss.

(Aepayable within 22 Monthly Instaliment of As. 4625 Lacs bearing
rate of Indarest: {2 50%)

3 Corporation Bank 13,37,72, 736
Secured by exclusive first charge by way of hypothecation of entire tall
recoivable undaer the Aaisen Rahabgarh road Project
(Repayabla within 60 Monghly instalmant of Rs.26 Lacs baaring rate of
Intarest: 12.50%)

4 Punjab National Bank .
Secursd by Ludhiana & Jalandhar Bus Terminad Prajects, and Parsanal
guaranbae of soma of tha direciorns

& Bank of india
Secured by specific Plant & Machineries and second charge on cument
assats of the Company

& Industrial Develeopmenl Finance Company Limited 45,4213 484
Terms of Repayment. 84 Manths | Mar-2018)
- Bocured by by way of mortgage in favow of IDFC of all moveble
proparties pertaning to the Dewas Water Supply Projcts Prasents, futures.
- & firsl charge by ways af the hypathecalionb of the all movables including
mosaibles incuding movable plant machinery, machinery spares., tools, &
accessones, furtiture & foture, vehiclas and all othar movable assets
peariaining to the project prasent & futuna,

First charge of all the book debis, cperating, Cash Flows, revenue,
receivables of the Company pertaining to tha Dewas Watar Supply projact
presant & Futura

Assignment of all ights, tithe and Inerest of the Camparry in respect of all
it assats of the Dewas Water Supply Projects agreament and Confracts
including Concassion Agrasmant
- First Change owver the Escrow Accounl. Debt Sanice Reserve Account and
ofhar Aeserss and any Othar reserves and any othar banks account the
Company whregyer maintaingd
- Parsanal Guarantse of the Dirsclons of the Company) (Rapayabls within
56 Monthly Installment of Rs. 43 Lacs bearing rate of Imerest: 10.30%)

T State Bank of India .
First Charge on the assignment of project rights/movable | im-mavable
propartyintangibks assats | uncalklad capstal of the borrower for the
Himmatragar bypass project and on assignement of all receivable |
revenue of the projects.

Gurmanl

1.21.403

B.25.04 000

3,36,00,000

1,63 28,785

4,80,87 071

4,68 00,000

2098324
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Motes on Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March 2014

As ot s ot
31 March-30 31 March-20 ]

Man Currenl Cure Min Currest Currest

First change on Company bank astounts from the Himmatnagar bypass
prajects inchuding the Trust and Retention account | Escrow Account and
Dbt Sardcs Raserve Account [Debt Servive Beserve acoound to be
maintaingd in thé farm either Bank Guaranes ol the First Charges |
Agsignment Sacurty Imerast on tha Compny;s Aght under tha concassion
Agresment, Project documents, Contracts and All icences pemits,
approvals, Conserils, and insurancs policies in respect of 1ha
Himmatinagar Bypass Profects)

Assignment of contracions guarantee, Equidaied damages letier of credi,
guaranbes or perfonmance bond and insurancs polcias penaﬂing o ihe
Hmmatnagar Bypass road Projects noting the intarast of the lendars
First charge on all the intangible assets of the Comparny including but
nal irnited 1o ihe Goodwill ol the D:'}f'l'll.'lﬂ.l"l:ll pertaning and speacilic 1o he
Hmmatnagatr Bypass Froj@cts

First charge on all the revenue | receivable and projects accounts of the
Company

B State Bank of India 29,00,19,388 2,57,00,000 TT2a2118 1,32,00,000
F-raLCha:ge aver an ihe assgnment nr::rn;em 'inﬂS'l‘ﬂD\'&hlE { im-ricvable
praparyfintangibke assats | uncallad captal of the barmower kor the
raspective projects and on assigonement of all the recerable | reverue of
the progects.

First charge on Company's bank accounts from the Kim Mandyi projects
including the: Trust and Retention account | Escrow Account and Debit
Sefvice Resane Accoun Mantenance Reserve Account of such other
acoount to be opened as directed by the bank

First Charge | Assignment Securily inbarast on the Compary’s fghl under
1ha concession Agreemeant, Project documaents, Gontracts and Al kcances
permists, approvals, Consents, and insurance palicies in respect of the Kim
Mandi Projacts)

Assignment of conbractons guarantas, bquidated damages kether of cradi,
guarantee or perfarmance band and insurance policies perlaining to the
Kim Mardi Projects nating the inlerest of the Endans.

First charge on all tha intangble assets of the Compary including but not
limited 1o the Goodwil of the Company partaining and specific 1o the Kim
Mandyi Projacts

9 Term Loan for DEWAS BHOPAL CORRIDOR PRIVATE LIMITED 1502205 004| 64375000 1423120307 | 242200000
* Sacured by 18t pan passwe change with other térm lenders an
All righis {including stap in change) of tha project coversd by Tri-partiata
agrasmant that has baen signed by company with MPRDC (Madhya
Pradesh Road Development Corporation])

First charge on Asssgnment of Tol Collection nghis along wah Escrow on
Futura Toll Collaction

Charge on Debl Service Resans Accoun progosed bo be crealsd
Hypaothecation of all Mowabla, tangble B Iimangitie, recakabla, cash &
investmaent & monies ying in trust & retention account

Furthear secured by personal guranbes of Directors & Corporale Gurantses
of Welspun Projects Limited & Chatak Enteeprisas Limited

Furihér secured by pledge of Equily Shanes al the company equivalant 1o
51% of the subscritad and paid g capital of the company Tor 8 pesiod
up Bo 36 Months from Commercial Oparation Daie.

Therealter, and subgect io satisfactory perlomace of the project and also
sabisfaction of landars, the pledged shares shall aggregate 30% of the pasd
up capital of the company wntil the curency of the loan

FCHAB U5 § 50 MILLIOM from State Bank of India = = - | 13.61.00.000

14 State Bank of India E E L 5,71 48 887
First Charge aver an the assignmenl of project ightsmovable |
im-mowvable progertyinangiie assets | uncalled capital of he boerowar
{or tha respective projects and on assiggnament of all the recavabla |
revenug of the projects.
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At Agal
SECURED 21 March-2014 31 arch-2013

Hon Cusrent Carrent Ko Currenl Current

First charge on Company’s bank accounts from tha Kon Sawle Dand Phata
projects ncluding the Trust & Relention account | Escrow Account and
Dbt Sedvice Resarse Actount (Maintanance Resene Account of such
ather account 1o ba opened as directed by tha bank

Firsl Chargs | Assignmenl Security Inlerest on the Comgany’s righl under
the concession

Mgreament, Project documents, Contracts and Al licenoes permits,
approvals, Consants, and insurance policies n respect of thea Kim
Mandvi Projects)

Assignment of conlracions guaraniss, liguidated damages lefler of credit,
quarantes or peromanca bond and insurance policies panainng to the
ko Mandvi Projects noting the inberest of the lenders.

Firsl charge an all the intangible assats of the Company includng bid mot
limited o the Goodwill of the Company pertaining and spacific to the Kim

Mandvi Projects.
UN-SECURD
From Related Parties
Chetak Entarprises Limited 14,10,37,088 8,80,75,000
Bull MSK Infrastnucture P Lbd 81,00,561

2547312667 | JBA016088 2239085938 | T8,18,65.001

A5 &l As a8l

31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Amount in {Amunt in

Mote Mo, § DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (MET)

Deferred Tan Assels
Retiramant Banalils 69,44, 201 140, 45,227
Prosision for Bad Debis 7.53,83,196 1,75,36.349
Shares al Jaim Veriunss 4,04 OT 000 3,91,78.000
Impairament of Assals - 21,586,338
Caanry Forward Losses and absorbed depreciation 9,74 26 970 5 BS54 029
22,42 51,387 11,85,38.940
Caterrad Tax Liabilities
Dapraciation 12,53 85 033 13,52 7R A14
Bomus Payable (62267} 34,383
12,593,223 746 13,93, 13,187
DEFERRED TAX [(ASSETS) / LIBILITIES (NET) {9.48.28.621) 2,07, 73,257
Deferered Tax Assets 11,67,01, 878
Less : Diflerence batween the unaudited and Audited account of Dewas Bhogpal Corridor Lid 13,689,000
11,4332 878

Asat As al
3 March-2014 31 March-2013

{Amount in T {Amsawnt in T

Hobe Mo LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Prowision far the Employeas Banafits
Pravasion far Grabuily 19517431 88,08 TE4

1,893,174 BA.0&, T64
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As As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

{Amount in T (maount n

Hole Mo, 7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED
Working Capital Loan

1. Corporation Bank 31,00 41,778 41,48 T, 543
Sacured by hypothecaton of the entire siocks & book dabls of the
Company,

Bearing rale of nterest @12 .38%

2. Idbi Bank Limited . 25,68,02 827

Sacunad by hypothecalion of the antire slocks & book debils of he
Comparry,

3. Punjab National bank - 1,73,07,280
Sacurad by hypothecabon of the antire stocks & book dabts of the
Company.

UN-SECURED

From Halding Company.
Walspun Infratech Liriled . 7,74 B8 245

31,01,41,778 T7,91,15,386

As al As ol
31 Mareh-2014 31 Mareh-2013

{Amounk in £ ANt in £

MHote No. 8 TRADE PAYABLE

Trade Payabls 54 80 44 27 B2,08 08 482
54 6044 627 B2,08,06 402

As As
I March-2014 I March-2013

{Amount in ? (Aot b T

Hote Mo, 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILI

1. Gurrent Maturity of Long Teern Debts 36.80,16.088 76,18,65.031
2 Interest Accrued but not dues on long term barrowing 1,84 07 088 28,43 TR .08
3. Siatubory Liabiities 3.67 80,292 5,21,23.800
4. Security Deposits Payabla BA0 26 534 5,79 6T GRS
5. Agvanca from Cusbomers: 6.34.31,385 710,115,847
6. Orhar Payable * . 541,46 862
T. Advance received against sale of shanss of joirt venbure . 5,30,00,000

58,06,70,734 1.06,27,13,351

*

Represents armount payabke 1o third paries in respedt of their fived deposits sgainst which the Comparny has taken loan from Caonparation Bank.
Thizeaid fixed dapasits encashed Dy iha bank by crediting loan account

bs at As al
31 March-2014 31 Mareh-2013

(Rumound im ¥ {Amount in T

Mote No. 10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS.

Provision for the Employees Benefits
1. Prowision for Leave Banslits 1,198,682 478 31.97.810
1,189,852 476 31,87 .410
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Hotes on Consolidated financial statemeant for the year ended 3181 March 2014

hs ot As ol
1 Marzh-2014 31 March-2013

{Amount in * {Amount in £

Mate Mo, 12 NOM CURRENT INVESTMENT

LOMG TERM INVESTMENT

TRADE. (UNQUOTED)

Invastmant in subsidiaries

Mil (PY. 11503488) Equity shares in Leighton Welspun Comfractors Pyt Lid of

R, 10/- each fully paid up - 1,15.03 48,500
NON-TRADE (UNGUOTED)

1500 (RY. 1500} Equity Sharess in Sary Shakli Synthetics Limited of

R 100 each lully Paid up 15,000 15,000

30000 (FY. 30000) Equity Shares in Myra| Consultancy Limited of

Rs. 10/ each fully paid up 3,00,000 300,000

500 [FY 5004 Equity aharss in MSK Finance Liritad of R, 100~ each

Tully paid wgp 50,000 50,000

44 (PY. 48) Equity shares in Mutan Magrix Sahakari Bank Limited of

Rz 1004~ aach filly paid up 4,800 4,800

3TESZ (PY 37652) Equity sharas in Baroda Peoples Co-Op. Bank Limited

\of Rs. 10- mach fully paid up 3,76 81 A7EE

&3 {PY. 83) Equity shares in Baroda City Co-Op. Bank Limited of

Rz, 50U gach haly pakd up ERL 3150

1000 (PY. 1000y Equity shanes in Classic Organisors Privabe Lid of

R, 10/~ each fully paid up 10,000 10,000

560 (FY. 960) Equity sharas in Sindh Mechantile Co-0p, Bank Lid of

R 10/- esch fully paid up 8,800 G800

T400 (BY. 7400} Equity shares in Minar Trading Services Limited of

A=, 100 gach hily pakd up 74,000 74,000
B.43,0M 1,18,11.91,5M

Lass: Provison for dminubon in vakie of invesiments [FA0D0 74,000
7.88,0M1 11811,17.50

Invaslmenl in Govermmenl Securities

Indira Vikkash Patra 500 L

Thres { PY. Three) Bonds of s, 10,080,000/ Sardar Sarovar Marmada

Migam Limited 30,00,000 30,000,000

HON-TRADE (QUOTED)
1600 (RY. 1600} Equity Shares in Corporalicn Bank Of Rs. 10/ each

fully Paid Up 1.28,000 126,000

TOTAL 38,67.5T1 1,15,42 48,071
Particulars 3 -03-2014 11-03-2013
Amount of guoted knvesimant 1.26.000 126,000
Amount of un-quoted Imaestmant 38438571 1,18.41 92071
Armount of Markel Value of Quabtad Invasiments 443,040 626,400
Frowision for diminution in value of investmants {74,000 74,000

As al As at
31 March-2014 31 Manrch-2013

[T ST T (Aot in

Male Ma. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
UN-AMORTISED EXPENDITURE

Balance as per last financial year 417 861 £,63 811
Less: Dedwction Duing the year B.525 8,525
4,08 435 544,396
Less: Preliminary Expense Wrl OfF 1,56 380 1,56 380
1.56.360 1,568,380

252058 3,658,006

TOTAL 2.52,058 2.52,058 3,868,006
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As al s at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

[Amuaunt b [Amicsurt im 2]

Node No. 14 LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES:
[unsecured considered good, stated other wise)

Security Deposits

Considerad Good 90.66.539 2,08,08,127
Considered Doubthd 4T 52 410 B5.97 112
14720949 2,74,00,238
Prowisaon for Doubthd Debes AT 52410 ES5.97, 112
98 68 519 208,086,127
Loans B Advances to Related Parties 15,18.58.267 13,2564 286
Tax Decuctad At Source / Advance Tax (Net Of Taxation) 17,2655 461 18,26,71,603
MAT Cradit Ertitlernent 70.00,000 T0,00,000
TOTAL 34,23.83,2668 34.3942,018

Debis due by Private Companies in which Directars of the
Compary is & Director

Hame of the Companies Amiownd Amoient

31-03-2014 F1-03-2013
BUL M5K Infrasbructura P Limitad - 3.51 .69 545
Dewas Bhopal Corridar P Lid 18,18, 44 923 B33 88 000
Walpzun Corp. Limited - 37,380
MS5K Projects (Kim Mand coidor P Lid) - 1.00.42 457
MEK Projects (Himmatnagar Bypass) (F) Limited . 35 48 75
Walp=un BOT Projects (P} Lid 1,530 12,830
Walspun Matural Resources F Lid = 30
Mnjar Road Private Limiged . 1,530
Walp=un Steel Limitad 12814 -
‘Walpsun Stesl Resowces P Lid . 19,800

15,1B.58.267 13,2584 588

As at As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

[t i T (it s 2

Hole Mo, 15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

HON-TRADE {UN - QUOTED)
Investment in Bonds
HIL { BY. 145) Bonds of Cholamandalam PP @12, 70% of Rs. 1 000000/

aach fully paid up = 14,86,55,607
MIL { PY. 90} Bonds of REC 2018 &8. 70% of Rs. 1000000/ sach
fully paid up - 8,00,65 606
HIL { PY. 150) Bonds of LAT Finanoe Lid (@5 80% of As. 1000000/
aach fully paid - 15.39,08,575
HIL (PY., 1960} Bonds of IFCI Deep Discount Bond of Rs 25000,
aach fully paid up 5 189,16,65,000
15% Alla IFMA Capital 2014 1,40,24,.183
50 [ PY. Nil) Bonds of India Infrastnecture Fin Co, 300082028 @ B.46% of
Rs. 1000000 each fully paid up. 5,19,54 276
71 PY Mil} Bands of Tata Sons Lid 2024 (1301720240 &09.74% of
Bis, 1000000/~ sach fully paid up TOET 248
118 { PY, Mil} Bonds of Cholamandalarm PP 14122002 & 12.70% of
e, 1000000 each fully paid ug 12.21,87.868
16 [ PY. Nily Bonds of LAT Finance Lid 21/12102022 @ 9.80% of
As. 1000000+ each fully paid up 1,684,712 408
97 PY. Nij Bonds of REC 31/05/2023 &8.06% of Rs.1000000/- sach
fully paid up 10,34,44. 246
3320 (PY Mil) Bonds af IFCI 05112027 ) 5.90% of As. 25000/ sach
fully paid up 8,73,36.238
S50 [ FY. NIl Bonds of IRFC 260032028 @ 8.63% of Rs. 10000000 aach
fully paid up 50,17,36,438
TOTAL 80,41.62,012 58.53,32.090
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A &l As ol
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Ampunt in £ {Ameount in £

Nota Mo, 16, INVENTORIES:

Raxe Marterial 5.87.72,323 14,81 65,882
TOTAL 5.87,72.323 14,8155 682

As &l As 3l
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

{Amount in ¥ {Amsaunt in ¥

Note Mo, 17 TRADE RECEIVABLES.
(Unsecured, Considered good, stated ather wise)

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are
due for payment

Considaned good 10,34,58.262 Bi6,58,49, 756

considered dowbt ful 22 78,04, 224 408 52 985

¥3,13,63,486 B0, 67,02, T46

Less: Prosigion for doubt ful debts 22,7904 224 & 08, 52 oag
10,34, 58,262 64,508,448, 758

Other Receivable:

Considersd good 35 55 15922 2,06, 06 0Ea

considersd dousd tul 1,72,36.210 B0 N2, 746

38,27 .58,132 3,07,08,538

Less: Prosision for doubthul receivab e 1,72,38210 80,12, 746
(Debes dua by ralaked parties reler nola no, 36 ) 346,55,19.922 2,26,96,083
TOTAL 46,69,78,184 86,6545, 652

As al LLY |

31 March-2014 31 March-2013
{Amount in T {Amegwant in T

Note no. 18. CASH & BANE BALANCES

Cash on hand 1,24,54, 501 1,75,12.107

Balance With Bank:

- In curram saccounts 841,786,740 18,80,14.987
in fooed deposits accounts * 6,148,889, 721 7.50,03,243

TOTAL 16.84,91.452 28,05.30,137

* Includes fiked deposits of B2 355.80 Lacs pladge with MPRDC Lid &2 maimenance dapogils
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As at As At
31 March-2014 31 Mareh-2013

[Amaurt in ¢ (Aenoand in T)

Mate No. 19, SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES.
{unascured, congidered good. siated ather wise))

Imtes Conporabe Deposis 50,44.30.410 35.63.68.343
Acvance fo Supplier
Considered good 6,28, 63, 640 12,57, 76,634
Considared douktul 0,109,703 26,440,618
B,58, 74 551 12,84 16,352
Lass: Provisasn lor Daubiiul Deb 70,10,703 26 40, B18
8,28.63.948 12.57.75.534
Advance for Capital Purchase 51,500 51,500
Irlerest accrued on fixed deposils 81,85.381 38,88,075
Cther Achvanoe * 6,47 84 348 [1}
Pre-Paid Expenses TRODETI 4B AT 508
Advance to Stall & Othars 28.90.767 35.56,807
Balances with Statutory Authorities 751 46055 BE1 24 679

4,061,331 56,05,07 445

* Cithar advancs includes advances to Walpsun Infratech Limited, a holding Company As. 3.47 Croms & amourt dus from ax-promoter of the Company
A= 300 Crores

Ag at #5 Al
31 March-2014 3 March-2013

[Amourt in [Ermound in T

Hote No. 20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:

Work In Frogress 21,70,03,707 21,9277 936

TOTAL 21,7003, 707 21,8277 936

Far the ¥ear Far the Year
anided 31.3.2014 ended 31.3.2013

{Amound in ¢ [Amount in

Haote Mo, 21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:

Revenue from Operations:
GCivll Contracts 1,68,47,05,713 2.14.53 04 483
Sales of Traded Goods 2,78,19.813 24,7725 488
Consullancy changas recaied 3,37 42 025
Todl Caollectan ¥3,85,12,587 72,89.58.374
Tortal (&) 2,48 67,79 848 3.12,19,08,328
Oaher Oparating Revarue
Income fom Transter of Business * - 1.07 82 49,055
Sales aof Scrap 0,50, 437 1,23.48,0M1
Total (k) 7050437 1.09,15,84,126
Ravenue From Oparations [Gross) 247 28 B0 208 421 38 82 451
Less: Service Tas 3,63,55,838 5.,00,02 600
Revenue From Operations (MNet) 24344 74 947 4,16 26,739,752
20.1 Particulars of Sales of traded goods
Elacine Matesial 121,64 574 17T e, T
Machanical Maserial 126626 7.10,10,048
Bare Pipas sa07911 24,563,280
Other Materials - 24,87 420
2,78,19.513 24,77,25 488
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For the Foor the Year
ended 31.3.20 ended 31.3.2013

(Amaant in ¥ {Amgunt in

Note Mo, 22 OTHER INCOME

Interest

Fram Current Invesbmsant 2.658.37.078 242,530,728
Fram Long Term investment G334 76118 8,77 08 B3
Dividand

Fram Curreril Invesirmam - Mubual Fund 1,16.21,322 1,08,17,323
Fram Lang Temm Investmant 37600 32,800
Insurance claim recemed B 08 415 57,43 958
Unclairn liabilities Pravision writlen back 275,00 5,289,438
Profit on salas of Stake in BUL MSHK Infrastructure F Lid 3112420 -
Profit on sales of Curent Investmaend M 2274 57,85 508
Profit on sales ol fixed assets 1,94.84,137 .
Intarest on Income Tax Refund 35552687 36,24,851
unpaid Linbilities written back on Settlernant with ax-promaoters of the Company 541 46 862

Amoun recaived on Selllement with ax-Promaléns af tha Comgany 8,00, 00,000 -
Miscallanaous incoma 288735 -

TOTAL 1,94.74, 71 14,3234, 305

22.1 Profit on sabes of Stake in BUL MSK Infrastructure P Ltd
Pursuan 1o agreaments dated. 03-12-3012, 31-12-2012 and 26-07-2013 enterad in bo batween Walspun Projects Limited, Walspun Infra Projects
Private Limited and Bharat Udyog Limited, the Company has sold its 50% Share holding in BUL-MSK Infrastructune Private Limited, {a.Joint Venbure
Camparry). Gainof Rs. 5.71.91 997/ on sales of the said share halding is shawn as Profit on sales Company’s stake in BUL M3K nfrastruchure
Private Limtad.

22.2 Amount received on Settlement with ex-Promoters of the Company
On saitlemant of dispule between Welspun Infra tech Lim#ed, Welspun Projects Limied and ex-promoters of the Welspun Projects Limited
[Formarty known as MSE Proyects (India) Limed) and pursuant to tha consent tarms filed befons honowrabie justice during January 2014 claim of
Rs. 8,00,00,000/- recaied | recevabla from ex-promatens of the Company has baen treatsd as income and shown as above.

Amount of As. 541 46,862 baing unpakd liabRies not payable in purswsand b2 sald agrrement 1o thind parties in raspact of Thair fived deposis
against which the ex-promaters of the Company has taken loan from Corparation bani has been writhen back and shown as income and shown as
abora,

Far the Year Faor the Year
ended 31.3.2014 ended 31.3.2013

{Amourd in T [Amaunt in T

Hate Mo, 23 - COST OF RAW MATERIAL COMSUMED:

Irverilones at the béginning of the yaar 14,81, 65,882 20,8833 881
Add: Purchassa 58,63,74,682 1,40,25.61 562

. T3,48,40, 864 1.66.93,98, 263
Lass: Inventories at the end of the yaar. 5.87.72.323 14.81 65.882
TOTAL 67,57 66241 1,55,12,29,381

23.1 Cost of materials consumed

Particiilars 201314 %ol 201213 % al
Cansumplian Consumplicn

Imported . -
-Indiganous BraTEE2a 100% 1551225381 10073%
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Motes on Consolidated financial statement for the year ended 315t March 2014

For the Year For the Year
ended 31 33074 ended 3133013

{Amounl in T {Amaient in T

Mote No. 24. PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

Purchases 2 02 08 208 14,51 21 704
Tatal 202,02, 208 14,5121, 704
24.1 Particulars of Purchase of traded goods.
Mame of products Amount Aumount
2013-14 201213
Bare Pipas 32 99 537 20,11 802
Elactric Matarial 1,003,588, 368 10,83.07 823
Mecharical Mabtanal 65,04,313 346,60 3%
Chhers P 2142079
TOTAL 2,02,02, 208 14,5121, 704

For the Year For the Year
ended 31.2.2014 ended 31.3.2013

{Amounl in T {Amaient in T

Mote No. 25 CHANGE IN WORK- IN- PROGRESS.

Opening Stock
Work in Prograss 21,92,77.9358 19,42 32515
Transter from Lesghton Welspun Contraciors P Lid in respect of Mohal Projects 18,84 7513
40,77 57067 19,42 32 515
Less: Glosng Stock
Work in Progress 21,7003, 707 21,92 77 838
TOTAL -19,07.53, 360 25045421

For the Year For the Year
anded 31.3.2074 ended 31.3.2013

{Amouwnt in ¥ {Amauant iin ¥

Maote Mo. 26, EMPLOYEES REMUMNERATION & BENEFITS

Salarias, Wapes 25,54,30 280 20,80 41 857
Contribution 1o Provident Funds & Other Funds 1,90,33.637 2.05,08 669
Stalf Waliare Exponsa 7224 T8 118,44 241

TOTAL 28,56.97, 719 33,12.94,787

For the Year For the Year
ended 31.3.2014 ended 31.3.2013

{Amoint in ¥ et b ¥

Mote Mo. 27. FINANCE COST.

Imeres! Expense 35.49,23, 402 42,4334 375
Other Borrowing Cost 3,55,35,685 4,82.73.943
Foreign Exchange Loas 64,000,079 11.82.517

35,68, 55 366 47 37,570,835

For the Year For the Year
ended 31.3.2014 ended 31.3.2013

{Amouwnt in T {Amauwnt in T

Hote No. 28. DEFRECIATION AND AMORTISATION:

= Dapraciation 5,31,45,141 .76 66,788
- Amortization ol the BOT Assals a0,11,85,273 61,72 16,325
- Praliminary Expenses Wl Off 1,58, 380 1.56.380

TOTAL 35,44 BE, 794 B8,50,39,492
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Motes on financial statesmant for the waar ended 315t March 2014

Fior the Year Fior thve Yider
ended 31.3.2013

[Amaunt ini © {Amount in

Hote No. 20. OTHER EXPENSE

Power & Fuel 1.24,01, 783 3,35,18420
INBUENCa B8,42,603 1.26.26,074
Rent 104,34 312 193,26 810
Rabes & Taves 6,73.35424 12,3751 389
Consultancy Charge 276,67 020 4,47 55,146
Project Manitoring Fesas BT 08 428 TE, 16824
Froject Mainbanance Feas 53,850,109 3248542
Tender Fees a2 B4 TET 18,17 355
Trasnaling Expanss 1,10,88,657 1.82.26,588
Vighicle Hire Charga 52,897,023 T EET
Sacurily Service changs AT 14 458 8o 99 002
valug of assat discandad 17.01.582 567,098
Payrment to Audiors

- ALL Fees 16,53,320 14,486,853
- Oithier Sarvices 1,658,200 239 500

Repairs & maintainance Tar

Machineries 701,219 156,96 827
Vighicles and Oihers 45,80, Bi1 2. 78,33, T40
Rioad 6,84 2% BO0% 410,65 445
Provaion for Bad Debits 10,87 649 BA2 156.98,98 479
Bad Dabis = 20273302
Loss on sales of Foed Assets 12,17 467 B29.13
Air Conditioning WWork - 38,200
BRurningus Work - 121,686,013
Chl Waork TOH2EATA 440,17 838
Concrete Work 361548 1.43.39.487
Doors & Windows Waork . 53,61 508
Donation 303411 4,752
Earih 'Work 268,114,500 45837414
Fabrcaton Expards 1,718,338 050 1.24 93 880
Floaring YWork - 50,81,007
Paoliution control sap . 104,000
Machinerias Hirg Changeas 88,891,735 1,48 22 583
Masanny Work . .84 87 538
Miscellanesous Sibke Wiork 13,58 47 RO 384 28 291
Land SCaping = dA2.328
Pairtimg Work 14,30,081 4.76,08 362
Payrmant o Site Warkers 28,98, 061 816,07 26T
Fipa Laying Work - 72603375
Rainforcement Work . 179,22 B¥5
Road Work 31,84 23,708 6.54.87 338
Salety Expanse 8332 46 B2
Sanitary Work 29 B55 35,350
Shuthering Work Z.57.09455 3.71,48,247
Toll plaza Wark 22422 17 03 B0
Waler Froofing Work = 58,05 456
Penalty Change 1,000 40,500
Crash Barier - 11,72,145
Warter Hanvesting work - 12420
Miscellansous Expendiure ARNEO24G 2 80 36 195
TOTAL 1,16.,67,81,967 1,11,57 40,065
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30). CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

As. In Lacs
As Al As At

31-03-14 31-03-13

a. | Claims against the Company / Disputed Liabilties not acknowledged as debts | 26363 | 50579
b. I Guarantes issued by the bankers on behalf of the Company I 462248 IETERET:"]
| c. | Guarantee given by the company to bankers for the facilities granted. [ asa10.61 | aa21z.s8
d. [ Income tax Demand disputed by the Company [ 5065 59 | 1107.31 l
: . ‘ Service Tax Demand disputed by the Company _ 463,74 _
f. | Liabilifes of stamp duty in respect of point Verture Comparvy 426,74 426,74
0. | Liability of Labour cess in respect of Joint Venture Company [ Sas4a | 477.84]

1) Security Deposits and retention money deducted from contract réceipt ane subject to confirmation and
adjustment, if any, on finalization of account.

32)  Build, Operata & Transher Projects (BOT Projects)

The Company obtained a contract on Build, Operate and Transfer (BOT) basis from the Madhya Pradesh State
Industrial Development Corporation (MPSIDC) for execution of Dewas Water Supply project.

In terms of contract the ownership of the said property vests in the government immediately. Under the contract the
Company is entitled to collect the water supply charge during the concession period of 32 years including the period
of construction or reconstruction.

Im earler year the l‘::l:l["l‘]l::la.l“I:pl finished the construction and abtained the provisional certificate for u:c:-mm-sslumng and
started operations. However the Company could not achieve the optimal capacity and was advised to complete the
prajact to achieve tha dasired and specified results by MPSIDC as also lo axpand the capacity and to under take
reconsiruction and completion

Accordingly the Company has undertaken reconstruction and completion of the project so as to achieve the desired
capacily as also increase the capacity for supply of water from BOT Project.

Having, regard to the accounting policies followed by the Company, the entire expenditure incurred thereon (net of
revanue for supply of water) is shown as Build, Operate and Transfer project expenditure and would be amortized /
written off based on the projected 1ol revenue during the balance concession perod

Im the prior financial year(s) the Company had written off, operational and maintenance expenses including interest.
However due to reconsiruction and complation under taken, the Company has discontinued that practice from the
year 2011-12

33)  TheCompany is operating in a single segment only during the year i.e. Infrastructure Development Contract.
34)  Disclosure in accordance with Accounting Standard - 7 (Revised).

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Contract Revenue 257T57.31 T5213.51
Contract Cost Incurred 25545.07 GES4. B4
Recognized Profits / Losses 1217.849 G268.67
Advances Received 348.03 e
Retention Momey 1199.76 5356.09
Gross Amount due from Customess For Conlract Work 1104.30 4BE7.50
35)  Digclogure relating to Employees Benelils - As per revized AS-15:

Dwring the year Company has recognized the following amount in the financial statements.
a) Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan recognized as Expansa for the year as undar:
Employer Contribution to Provident Fund 178.48

(201.43)
bj The Company has estimated its lability for the staff gratuity for the current year and made necessary provision in the
books of accounts.
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36)  Transaction with related parties (as certified by the management)
a. Associate Concern:
Wealspun Max Steal Limited
Welspun Steel Limited
Welspun India Limited
Walspun Ratails Limited
Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited

b. Holding,/ Indirect Holdin m
Welspun Corp. Limited (upto 247 Jan 2014)
Welspun Infratech Limited

- Welspun Enterprise Limited

c. KeyManagement

B.K. Goenka Chairman
Sandeep Garg Managing Director
Aajesh R Mandawewala Drirector
Rs. Im Lacs
r  Transaction with Related Parties Holding Associate Key
Company Company Management
1 Sales [ Income from operations 1368.16 5581.19 -
(3529.81) (3511.41) N
2 Other Income - - -
(=) (115.37)
2 Matesial Purchase 282,28 947.24 -
(342.54) (15849.87) -
3 Reimbursement of Expense 11.88 G401 -
[} (147.58) 5
4 Maobilization Advance Received 7.73 10119 -
[} (135.00) 8
5 Mobilization Advance Repayment g3 n BT3AT -
(174.91) (106.53) ()
-1 Loamn given - 150.00 -
[} (F30:0.00) -
7 Loan Received 3a7.60 1.01 -
(Ta7.08) {56.92) N
a8 Repayment of Loan Received 37.30 0.85 -
(469.04) 66.92) ¥
g9 Repayment of loan given - 150.00 -
[} (F300.00) N
10 Sales of Sharas. B100.00 - -
b - (-1
11 Ramuneration to the Directors - E 183.5
b (-] (145.45)
12  Recaivable al the end of the year 217.58 43426 -
(BO0.60) (1015.87)
13 Payable at the end of the year 3.93 ITe.51
(1775.48) (468.93)

A7) Based on the experts opinion taken by the Company, subsidy of Rs.126,53.79840/- (Previous Year
As.126.53.79.840/) recedved from Madhya Pradesh Rajya Setu Nirman Nigam Limited, and Gujarat State Road
Development Carporation against the Build, Operate and Transfer projects expenditure is in the natura of promoter
contribution and accordingly treated as Capital Resense in the books of account of the Company.

38) Earnings pershare:

201314 201213

A, Mat prafit/ (loss) afer Tax available for equity sharehalders. (B10056340) 5.,88,01.3H
B. Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each

outstanding during the year (Nos, of Shares) 40000000 40000000
C. Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) {15.25) 1.47
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W

39)  Confirmations of certain parties for amounis due from them as per accounts of the company are not obtained. Amount
dug from customers include amounts duefwith hedd on account of various claims. The claims will be verified and
necessary adjustments, if any, shall be made in the year of settlement. Subject to this, company |s confident of
recovering the dwes and accordingly they have been classilied as “debt considered good” and therefore no provision
is considared necassary, there against.

40)  Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2008 ("MSMED Act”) which came inlo force
effective from 2™ October, 2008, certain disclosures relating to amounts due to micro, small and medium enterprises
and remained unpaid after the appointed date eic. of principal and interest amounts are required to be made. The
Company is inthe process of compiling the relevant information. As the relevant information is not yet readily available
and [ ar nol given or confirmed by such enlerprises, it is not possible to give required information n the accounts.
Howaver, inview of the management, tha impact of interast, if any, which may Subsequently become payable o such
enterprise in accordance with the provisions of the Act, would not be material and the same, if any, would be disclosed
in the year of payment of interast,

In the absence of the necessary information with the Company relating to the registration status of the suppliers under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act’ 2006, the information required under the said Act could
not be compiled and disclosed,

41) In the opinion of the Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is
adequate and nat in excess of the amount reasonably necessary,

42) In respect of Joint controlled entities, the Company's Assetis, Liabilities, Income and Expenditure of the Jaint Vanture
companies/Company’s are as follows.

31-3-2014 31-3-2013

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)

L EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds

a. Reserves and Surplus 353188204 351,987,038
2. Non Current Liabilities

a. Long Term borrowings 1583206004 1423122307

b. Deferred tax liabilities [(Net) - (39128000
3 Current Liabllities

a. Trade Payabla 3054032 384859324

b, Other Current Liabilities 222097967 SHS4BEEEE

TOTAL 2171636207 2320057555

I ASSETS:

1. NON CURRENT ASSETS
a. Fixed Assets

i. Tangible Assets 4256582 2812428
ii. Build, Operate & Transfer Project Expenditure 2715618301 2B2B270236
Deferred tax assets [Net) 40487000 -
b Long Term Loan & Advances 1807478 38250362
¢. Other Non Current Assets - 10100
2. CURREMNT ASSETS
a. Trade Receivable . 8913119
b. Cash & Cash Equivalent 47273306 53726440
©. Short Loan & Advances 664739 6426886
TOTAL 2810117506 2938408571
1. INCOME 358150344 3G86853TT
N EXFENDITURE 341064795 SE36T0308
43) Frevious year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.
FOR CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL & J.K. SHAH & CO. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHAIRMAN
(B.K.GOENKA)
(H.B.SHAH)
PARTMNER

MEMBERSHIP NO. 16642 MAMAGING DIRECTOR

(SANDEEP GARG)
PLACE: VADODARA COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE : 21-05-2014 (NILESH JAVEER)
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WELSPUN PROJECTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

2013-14 201213

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVTIES

Net Profit belora Tax & exceptional items
Depreciation

Preliminary Expense

Amortigation of BOT Cost

Deferred Tax

Finance Cost

Loss On Sale of Fued Assots

Provision for Bad-Debts

Bad Debis

Prodit on Sale of Investments

Profit on sale of Stake in BUL MSK Infrastructure P Lid (Joint Venture)
Profit on Sale of fived assets

Prowision for Leave Encashment & Gratuity
Unclaimed liabilities Written back
Intangible Assets Written Of

Dividend received

Operating Profits before Working Capital changes

Adjustrment for:

Irnventary &WIP

Trade & Other Aecelvables
Trade Payables& Provisions

Cash generated from Operations before Tax & Exceptional hem
Less: Direct Taxes

MET CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assals
Sale of Fixed Assels
Sales of Investment
Purchase of Invastmeant
BOT expenditure incurred during the Year
Dividend Received

MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C CASH FLOW FROM FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES
Repaymenis of Loan during the Year
Interest paid
MET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Met changes on Cash & Cash Equvalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance

As per our report of even date

FOR CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL & J.K, SHAH & CO,
Firm registration number: 101676W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMNTS

(H. B, Shah) - Pariner
Mambership Mo, 16642

(B. K. Goenka)
Chairman

Place: Vadodara
Date : 21-05-2014
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(34,82, 77 BES)
5,31,45,141
1,56,360
30,11,85,273
(13,89,431)
30,68,59,366
12,117,467
10,687,909 882

(21,22,974)
(5,11,24,201)
{1,84,84,137)

2,25,27,255
(5,44,21 BE2)

17.01,582
{7,500}

49,87,34,266

9,16,567,788
(2,04,12,926)
(69,47,34 643)

(B2,34,79,781)

{12,47,45,515)
{1,00,16,143)

(11,47,29,372)

{1,47,34,201)
17,9288 868
£1,17,89,363

{31,88,30,022)
(8,63,74,.877)

37,600

56,11,76,731

(16,16,26.878)
(39,68,58,366)

(55,84,86,244)

{11,20,38.885)
28,05,30,337
16,84,91 452

(11,20,38,885)

287 63214
GYGEETEE
165905
617216325

4TATTOR3G
(E29713)
20273302
158805479
(5TE558E)

3197910

(32800
1364301658

33622378
180683246
567128881

TA1440505

2145742163
(301 3B176)

2175880338

[14675052)
10358150
{1679258173)

(95932391
32800

(17724T462E)

(276439771)
[473770,836)

(75,02,10,607)

135,38,04,804)
63,43,35 231
28.05,30,337

(35,38,04,884)

For & On Behalf Of The Board of
WELSPUN PROJECTS LIMITED

(Sandeep Garg)
Managing Director

(Milesh Javker)
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1855, RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES P s L

MSK Projects MK Pr {Kim Arjar Apad

Mame of the subsidiary company {HEmmatnagar) Mandvi Carridor) Brisate
Bypass P Lid Priwate Lid Limited
Financial Year of the subsidiary ended an 31-Mar-14 3-Mar14 31-Mar-14
Share Cagital 24,20 673.00 1.00
Resarves & Surplus 2|2 B e Rk ]
Tatal Assets (Fixed Assats + Investiments + Gurent Assats) 418.43 5,020.08 1.25
Tatal Liakilities (Debts + Current LiabilSies) 11,43 4.391.01 a.m

Irvvasiment [exchuding irnvesirmants in subsidianes)

Turrver 202 48 41827

Praofit bafone Taxatian 14.05 (F86.67) -
Prosisicn for Taxaton 2.68 . N
Prafit after Taxalion 11.37 [396.67) -
Proposed Dividend

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AMD ON BEHLAF OF THE BOARD OF IMRECTORS OF
FOR CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL & J.K. SHAH & COMPANY WELSPUN PROJECTS LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

REGISTRATION NO. 101678W

H.B. SHAH - PARTMNER
MEMBERSHIP MO. 018842

B. K. Goenka Sandesp Garg Hilesh Javker
Chairmar Managing Directar Company Secrerarny
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited

Directors’ Report

To,
The bdembers,
Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited

Your Rirectors have pleasune in presenting their 5th Annual Report and audited statement of accounts for the financial year
ended 315t March, 2014,

FINANCIALRESULTS

During the year under review the Company sold its entire shareholding in Leighton Welspun Contractors Private Limited [LWIN)
for the aggregate consideration of Rs.619.38 crores. The Campany earned ather income of Rs.62.48 crores, majar part of which
has arisen from LWIN stake sale. After writing off preoperative expenses of R5.52.61 crores, the Company incurred loss of
Rs. 14,10 crores,

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2014,

PUBLICDEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Public Deposits pursuant to the provisions of Section SEA of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Companies [Acceptance of Depodits) Rules, 1975 and Reserve Bank of India Bules, if LTS

DIRECTORS

None of the directors are llable 1o retive by rotation as per the provision of Artickes of Association,

AUDITORS

M/s. Sureka Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Mesting and
being eligible, offer themsekves for re-appointment.

AUDITORS REFORT

The notes on account referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further
comments.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

Since the Company Is a not a manufacturing unit the above particulars are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

No employee of the Company comes under the purview of Section 217 2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
{Particulars of Employess) Rules, 198E,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMEMNT
The Directors confirm that they had:

a. followed in the preparation of annual gccounts, the applicable accounting standards and given propar {'xpl.,in ation relating 1o
material departures, ifany;

b. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prodent soas to give o true and fadrview of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year;

€. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provigions of the
Act 5o as to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

d. prepared the accountson a going concern basis.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Devendra Patil Abhishek Mandawewala
Date: 21st May 2014 Director Director
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Dare to Commit

Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited

Report on the Financial 5Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited ["the Company”], which
comprise tha Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

WManagemant’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act™] read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of
corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility ineludes the design, impilementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and ara frae from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based an our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
thatwe comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financlal
statermnents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial staternents, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal controd relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 8o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinlon on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the
reasanableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall prese ntation of the
financial statements,

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,
Opinion

In owropinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information reguired by the Act inthe manner 30 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles ge I'IIf'r-:I“If.II:CI.'_'."[!;‘d i Il

[a) imthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

{b] In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of loss for the year ended on that date; and

[c] im the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies [Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (44} of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annesure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order:

A required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit;

b.  Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books,

£ the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d.  inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards read with the General Circular 1572013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Minlstry of Corparate Affairsin
respgect of section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 ;

e, onthebasis obwritten representations received from the directors as on March 31, 20014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appeinted as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section {1} of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of
SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER

Membership No. 34132 g
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ANNEXURE TOTHE AUDITORS' REPORT

Statement referred to in paragraph (5) of our report of even date to the members of Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited on
the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2014

1. {a} TheCompanyhasnoFiked Assets. Hence, subclause (b) & (c) are not applicable,

2. [a) TheCompanydidnot have any inventories. Hence, the question af physical verification and records thereaf does nat
arise

3 [a) TheCompany has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firmor other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the quantum of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest and overdue amounts are not applicable

|b)  The Company has not taken any secured / unsecured loans from amy company, firm or other parties coveredin the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, Assuch, the reguirements regarding the quantum of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest are not applicable.

4 In our opinion and according to the information and cx$|an..11 s given to us, thers i an sdeguate internal controd system
commensurate with size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets. During the
COUTSE of Exar .lulﬂ:tl (pl=] r'n.ajar wE.'IlH"II':'SSE"S Were naticed in the intermlmnlmls‘ystem in I‘ESPPEI above areas

5,  According tothe infarmation and explanation glven to us, t R ks o contract or arrangermant thie particulars af which pre
required to be entered into the register in pursuance of section 301 of the Act.

6.  The Company has not accepted any deposit from the Public.
7 In our opinion, the Company has an intermal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business

8.  The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost recards under section 209 (1} (d} of the Companies Act,
1956 far the company,

9. fa} According tothe records of the Company, the Company has been regular in depaositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities

{b) Based onour audit procedures and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, there are no
undisputed arrears of statutory dues which lhas remained outstanding as at 315t March, 2014 for a period of more
than stx months from the date they became payable,

10. I owr opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the Company’s accumulated losses at the end
of the year are not mare than fifty percent of its pet worth and company has not incurred cash losses in financial year
covered by audit and in immediately preceding financial year,

11, Inouropinion and according to the infermation and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any borrowing
from Bank / financtal institution. Hence, the guestion of default does not arise,

12, The Company has not granted any [oans and advances on the basks of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities

13. The Company isnot a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit fund/ Society and therefore the requiremants pertaining to such
class of Company are not applicable,

14, The Company & not dealing or trading in shares, securitses, debentures and other investments.
15, Inouroplnion, the Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others frarm banks or fingncial Institutions,
16, The Company has not taken any term loans during the year,

17, According to the ilarmation and ex p|.1n.1! inn given tous by the ma nagement and an an overall examination of the balance
sheet of company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment.

18, The Company hasnot made any preferentizl allotment of shares during the year to parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained undar section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
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19, In owr opinion and according to the iInformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued debentures for
which any security or charge needs to be created,

20. The Company has not made any public issues during the year and therefore, the question of disclosing the end use of

money does not arise

11, Based upon the audit procedures performed and acoording to the information and explanations given and representations
made by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been notloed or reported during the year

For and on behalf of

SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110640W

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER
Mombership No, 34132
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Halders' Funds

| Shame Capital 1

b} Reserves pnd Surplus F 3

Mon-Current Liabdlities

il

Liong Term Bornowing

Current Liahilithes
a| Othar Current Liakbilites
h) Shoet Term Prosdsan
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ASSETS
Nonm-curment assels

i

{a) Capital Work-in-Progress
{b) Mon Carrent |mrvestments 1]

CuiFFemt BRseli
(&) Current Irmesstmeants
(b Cash and Cash Eguivalents

(d} Other Currant Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Significant Accounting Palices A

The sicommpanying notes ane an integral part of the financial statemieiiks

As par our report of suen date
Far Sureka Associstes
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No,: 110680W

Suresh Sureka - Partner
Memnbership Number 34137

Placo: Bturmbes
Date: 21.05.2014

Al amounts in Indian Rupees

Asat As ot
31 March-2014 11 March-2013

10,06,00,000 10,05, 00, GO
2170831173 241,730,000
2.81,60,00, 0051
431,192 53,561,343
B4,77. 141
,38.04,30, 506 5,33,39,61,342
. 52,61,005,063
140 4,78, 78,08, 954
2,32,05, 91,085
5,88, 35,844, 2,00,50,3&5
505471
L!&M!ﬂ,ﬂi 5,33,39,61,342

Far and an behalt of Board of Directors

5 S -
Abhishek Mandawewala Dewendra Patil
DhreCtos Director

Place: Mumal

Dte: 2105 214
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2014 Al amownts in Indian Rupees
For the For the
Yuar ended Yuar anded
11 March-2014 31 March-2013
I, Other Income 12 B1,4% 90 746
Tonal Revenug G2 AS00 TAG
Il. Expenses;
Fnancial Costs 11 130885147
Precperative expenses written alf 5 536105963
Otheer Experies 12 1567 468
Total Expenses TE AL EREYY
WL ProditfThass} belare ta {1 - 1) [13,35.67 BF )

I, Taw expernse
(1] Curremt tax TE L0

2] Deferred 185 -

V. Profitf{Loss) far the poried [11-0) [14,18,67 B2 7)
W1, Wit Pralitf{Loss) Carried 1o B Shest _|1-!_ 11-15?353:1 -
Wil Earming per oquity shase:
{1 Basle 1a.ozh
(2] Dilated 114.02p
Sgnificant Accounting Palicses A

The arcompanying notes are an imegral part of the fimancial statements

Ay pur ourf repart of suen dils Far and an behall of Bosrd of Director
Far Sureka Associates

ChHartered AccoupnLants

Firm Registration No.: 1106808

G- -
Sumesh Sureica - Pasirier Abhishek Mandawrwala Dewendra Patil
Memberabig Numbes 34152 Direchod Diirectaf
Place; Bl Place: Mumbai
Date: 21.0%.2014 DOue: 21,05 2004
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

[All amounts in Indian rupees)
A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i}  Basis of Accounting
a Thefinancial staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going cancern basis and in
accordance with the accounting standards referred toin Section 211{3C) of the Companies Act 1956 'the Act’).
b Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited (the Company) fallows the mercantile syitem of accounting.

i) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle in India {Indian GAAP|, The company has prepared these financial stitements tocomply in all material respect
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rubes, 2006, (a5 amended) and the
relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956 read with general circular 8/2014 dated 4 April 2014, issued by the
Ministry of Corperate Affairs. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basls and under the historical
cost comvention

The accounting palicies adopred in the preparation of the financial statement are consistent with those of previews year,

lil} Use of Estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in acoordance with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the
rranagement 1o make edtimates and assumptions that affect the reparted amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent labilities as of the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision
of such pccounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

v]  Flxed Assets
a) Fixed assets are stated at original cost of acquisition net of acoumulated depreciation

b Alldirect expenses attributable tofixed assets are capitalized

¢} Capital Work In Progress includes preoperative expenditure and is stated at the amouwnt incurred up to the date of
Balance Sheet.

¥) Depreciation
Depreciation on figed assetsis provided on Straight Line Method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Act

wi] Investments
a) Investments intended ta be held far more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are classified a3 lang term and are
carried at cost. Provision for diminution in value of investments is made to recognize a decline other than temporary.
bl Thecost includes cost of investment plus charges such as brokerage, fee, duties, and reduced by pre-acquisition
dridends.

wii} Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost includesinterest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in cannection with the arrangement of
berrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded s an
adjustmant to the interest cost. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of an asset that
necestarly takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensad in the period they ooour,

viil] Forelgn currency translation

Foreign currency transactions and balances

a) Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by apphying to the foreign currency ameunt
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foresgn currency at the date of the transaction.
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2004
[All amounts in Indian rupees)
b Conversion
Fafeign currency monatary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prévailing at the reporting date, Non-
monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported
uting the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at Tair value or
other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date whan
such walue was distermined

¢ Exchange Difference

Other that specific requirements of Accounting Standard 11, generally exchange differences are recognised as
income ar expente in the period inwhich they srise

Parch 31, 2d4 March 31, 2013

Aminunt

E

B, MOTES TQ ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
13 000000 |Previows Year: 11 000.000) Equity Shases of Ra, 10/- each 11,0000, 000 11,000,060, 000

lssued, Subscribed, & Paid up

10,060,000 |Prevenus Year; 10,060,000} Equity Shares of fis. 10/~ each 10, D, 00, DO}

Total sswed, Sulbscribed and fully pald up Share Capltal

10,06,00,000

a  Terms/rights attached o sguity shanes
The compary has orly one clais of equity shares having parvalue of B, 10 per share. Exth holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vate per share. The
dividend praposed by the Board of Déractors [s subject to the approval of the shareholdar in the ensuring Annual General Meoting, Inthe avent of
Liquidation of the compary, the holder ol the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining sisets of the company, after distribution ol
proferential amounts. The distributsonwill be in propartion tothe numbaer of equety shares held by the sharchoidore

March 3L, 2014 March 31, 2013
Mo, Amopunt Nao, Aprount

b Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and
at the end ol tha period

Ak he beginning of the period 1,00, 60,000 30, 06,000 000 1000 &0 000 1,00, 50,000
tssed durng the pericd = 2 :
Outstanding at the end of the perod 1,00, 50,000 10,06, 00,000 100,560,000 1,00, 60,000

March 31, 2014
LYLTTT
r Shares hald by kolding fultimate holding company andfor thedr subsidisriesfassociates
Walsgum Infratech Lmigod 10,06,00,.000 E_I:I'-I_!B-l.'l_l'.l'.l.'l

10, Do, 00 Preswious Year: 6,036, 0000 Equity Shares of B 10/~ each fully paid
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

[All amounts in Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Mo, % Halding Mo % Haolding

d Details of sharehodders holding more than 5% shares in the Compamy

‘Welspun infratech Limited, the holding conpany 1,00, 50,000 T00%: B, 36,000 B0
‘Welipun Infra deselopers Private Limited &, 28,000 A0

March 11, 20013

dymeoant

L]

Feserves and Surphis
Spcuritles Preamsum accownt
Balance byftd 2,81, 20 040, D00 2A41,20,00,000

Surplus f (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening Balance -

Add; Profit f {Lowss) for the yoear [14,10,E7.R27}

Closing balance |14,10, 67 837}

Totad Resarees and Surpius 2,27,09,32,173 "~ 2,41,20,00,000

March 311, 2014
Amount

3 Long Term Borrowing

Secird

Term Loan from Standard Chartesred Bank 225, 060,00, 00
Lingppurpd

Optonally Covertible Deberdures - 56, &0, 00,000

Nil [Previous Year 5560] Optionally Convartbéa Dabentures (0C0)
al A 100,800 each 2
Total Lang Term Borrowing - 2,81,50,00,000

Terma of Loan:
Torm loan was taken during the Fmancial pear 2011=12 and carries interast @ 12.15% p.a. upto Aprd 2017 and arwards carried merest @ 12.31%
interest rale reset annually on Apof 2&. The entice loan |8 repayabée in one instalment a1 meaturity after S pears from date of drawdosn. The loan is
racured by et and eclug arge o all Fixed and Cuerrent Assats of ths Compary, unconditianal irrevacable guarantes fram Walspon Infra
bBewelopers Private Limited, pledge of 30% equity shares of the Company {18% held by Welspun Infratech Limited and 12% by Welspun infra
Devalopers Private Lenitod)

Terma of Optionally Convertible Debentunes (QCD]

The Company has autstanding Rs. 565000000 [Pravicgs Year: s, Bil) by way of 50660 |Previous Year: NIl Datigaally Canvertibis Debantures 00D af
B, 100,000 gach, No interest fo be paid from the date of allotment t8 March 31, 2043 and there after for 24 months from April 2013, However,
ntprest @1 1% p.a. to b payable annuaily from 25th manth [T=Er P rodamplaon, with redempticn gremduam of 5%, The abaye OCD s Fully
subiicribed by 'Welspuan Infratech Limited, the holding campany The holding compaany has the optian to convert DT into equetly shares at oy teme
within 3 years an following bass.

ifcanyersian anbefore 15t annhversang the egulty shane shall be ssued at o discownt of 10% tofair market value [FA&S

il

o) Ifconversion after Tst anniversary but on or before Ind anniversary the equity share-shall be issund a1 a discount of 15% to fair market value
(N

©) Heomsersion isatter Indanahersary but on bafore 3nd anniversary the equity share shall be lsseed at adiscount of 20% ta far market value [(FMY]

di W oomserssn not opted within Yyears, than the OCDs shall be redeemed at 51h arniversary

Thar Compary meay abso redeemthe OO0, in partor full, before tha Sth anniversany
Disteng Ehe wear, the Company bas redeemed the aloresald debentures on demand of WITL
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

[All amounts in Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013
Amount Armaunt

4 a Owhar Currgnt Liabdlities

Creditor lof [ejenied - 47 B DEE
TRE payabie 1209 17,0ed
Share Application Marey pending allotment {refer note below) 5,55, 156
Quher Liability 300,100 -
Total Cther Cinnent Liabilities 421,192 . 53,61,342

Mote: Shares will be issusd againgt The application maney on such termg
a3 may be agreed by the board fram time to tire

b Short Term Prowisions

Provison for Eax TEOD 000
Olsei prorasinm lor supenies 277141
84,717,141

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
A AT Amnuny

5 Capltal Wark-in-Progress [Pre oparative scponec)

Openimg balance 52.61.0596% 25,07 58,928
Professaanal Fees - 448,101
Registration ard Filling Fees - 2,05}
Interast an Loan - 27,61,14.562
Gemat Charges - 13,443
Bark Changes = 1075
Audst Fees - 36,047
Miscellaneous Eapanses - -
Sub total : mfﬂm 52,73,74,237

L Imcichertal imcims
Intornst recoived
Dividenid recelved on Mutiisl Furd Irvestments - 1268274
Less ;- Charged 1o Statement of Profit & Loss 52,B1.015. 963
Total Capital Work-in-Progress - 51,61,05.961
March 31, 2014

Aol

6 Mon Current Investmants
Tradn Investrmants
Unausabed Baisty Inslruments
investment in subisdionies
Welspun Enengy Transpgartetian Private Limited - 1, 0a), D)
Hil [Previous Year; 50,0005 Bquidy Shares of Bs, 10/ aach fully pasd up
Welspun Water Infrastrocture Private Limited - 1,060, 0080
il [Previous Year; 50,000) Bguty Shanes of Rs, 10/~ each fully pesd up
ARSS Bus Terminus Put Lid plei]
L0 NAL) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each Tully paid
Inupstment in foint wenture

Lewghbon Welipun Contractars Private Limasted [formerly Leighton
Contractors [india] Private Limated) o, 18, 75,04, 594
Hil Priviows Year: 49,656, TO0) Equity Shares of Bs. 107- each Pully pasd g

Total Nan Current Invesiments

5§§!

4,78, 78,04,994
= el 1
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

[All amounts in Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013
Amount Armaunt

7 Currant Investmonis
Obeer curred ivwestments (81 lower of cost and Fer walue, unless pdferwiss seated);
Inwstrmamt in Mutual Funds 7,36, 50LCHI0
{358,552.038 Units - IO Prodertial Liguid Begulss plan -
Growwth - Market valus i Bs 71751451 )

Investment in Bonds [Tally paid up)

1. 25% Rajasthan State Tran Corp 1,50, 00 (0
15(Nil) Bonds of Rs 10000000 each

11.90% Koelachal lspat Nigam Ltd 5,00,00 (0
SOEMil) Bands of R 10,00,000 each

7500 \WSPF 0909,/ 2120 19,30, 56,000
1930 (Wil Bosnds of R, 100,000 eah

7.90% PeC 10/0%/2022 £ 5% 00,000
50 (Hil) Banes of Ry, 30,00.000 sach

T.5T% PGC 200/ 2023 4 9% ,00,000
SO{Mil) Bands ol RBi 10,00, 0060 #ach

8.05% REC 31/08,2023 S, 00,00 (0
DOENIl) Bonels of By, 10,000,000 #ach

880 RO} X205 2008 788,98 400
TN Bands o B, 10,000,000 each

8.51% REC 1204/2023 24100000
Z5{NiIl) Bonds of Rs. 10,000,000 each

9 18% NPOIL 2380,/2025 - Band a4, 26, 40,000
E00{MNH] Bonds of Rs 10,00 000 each

9, 18% NPOIL 23042026 - Band 11,06,60,000
LGN Bonds of fs. 10,00, 000 sach

9,.15% NPOIL 23/04,/20027 17,566,500 000
200(|Ni} Bonds of Rs. 10,000,000 sach

9 IERNPOL 23/01,/2029 21,13 ,20,000
2004 Bords of Rs, 1000, CKH each

9.45% GSAC 01/10,2022 2,87, 70,000
ZRININ Bands of Rs. 14,060, 0081 nach

9.45% PHB 3101 0024 21,08, 28 595 -
F1{NIl) Bonds of Bs. 10,060,000 each

9.85% Aefesnoe Cap:28,/03,/2023 410,46,60,0H0 =
0|} Bords af Rs. 10,00, 000 each

9,95% PCH 07/03,/2022 15,23.55,000
150N} Bords of Rs. 10,00, 000 each

9.85% Andhra Pradesh State Fn Coarp 19, 7000 000
Beerygd interest an bonds 4,19,03,090
Total Current Investments 2,32 0591, 089 -
hgprepsle hook value af irvestmants 2,32,05,91,08%
Aggrogate madot value of imestmonts 2,33,4% 46,000

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount Amaunt

B Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balanret with banks
- On current accounts

2,00,50,385
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,88.39,844 2,00,50,385
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

[All amounts in Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014 March 311, 2013
Amomnt Armiaunt

9 Dher Qurrent Assets

Tds recoivable 31413
Other recehvahles ____ 851000

Total Other Curment assets 599,473 .

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount Ao

10 Dher Income
interest Imoome - Bond 2,00, 57,18%
Dividend an Msitudl Fund M.14.233
Profit om Sale of Band 17,34 433
Profit o Sele af Mutual Fund 15479
Profit or Sals of LWIN Stake |refer nate C =1) 59,61, 73 406

Total Other Income BZ.IBMT-“- -

March 31, 2014
Amount

11 Fnance Costs
Interest on SCH - Loan 22 48 26 801
e barfawing Cost 60,55 841
fotal Finance Casts  23nm8s 142

March 31, 3014 Barch 31, 2013
Amount Arsaiant

12 Daker Eaperses

Demat Charges 11,236

Legal Expi. .70

Ayt fops 40,000

Pridessians] B Consultency Fees 1510602

Registration & Flling Feas 'I_.E!FI

Total Other Expenses 1567 S68 ) -
C OtharNotes

1 TheCompany has entered into Share Purchase Agresment (5P ) with Leighton Int=rmational Limited on Gecember 24, 2010 for acquiring 35% equity
shares on Aped 278, 2001 in Lelghton Contractorn {India) Private Limaed ["LCPL', an Indian unit of Leighton Holdings ata total censideratinn al Re
4,700, 000 000y - parpable b two tranches of R, 4, 300, 000,000/ ot the time of dosing ond #s. 400,000 000, - deferred payment upon achievemsent af
ERSOITA Target by LCPL LCPL wias subseguentty rechristened as Loighton Wirtspun Contractors Private Limited | UWIN'| Pursussnt bo the SR8, LWIN has
sthieved (he ERITOA Targel and hence he Campany has aléo paid the second tranche of Bs. 400, 000,000/~ an Aligust 30, 2001, Witk this the totsl
rvesEmaen by the Acquiner i LWEN stands at Bs. 4, 700,000,000/ - Duning thie previows year, the Company has recelved Bs 22,935,571/ from Leightan
nterniational Limited on March 28, 200 3 a5 indemaity towards customs duly payrmen pursaant 1o dlonesasd 5P, The same kas baen reduced Irom
the carrying value of irvest ment a3 the aforesaid indemmities are imthe natwne of adjustment tawards the acquisition cost of irvestmaent in LWIN
Durag FY 2013-14, the Comprany purchased WL's 7.5% post dilution sharehiolding i LWIN persuant 1o share purchass agrasment between Company
E WL for Bs_ 81 Crones along with related obbgations.
Further, on 71k Febraary 2014, The Company sald its entire 39, 88% sharehalding in LWIN to Laighian Internationsl Limited U0 Tor @0 agreed
conssderation of 5. 61% 38 crove and extinguishing all s rights and replacement obligations onder transaction docisments. Purssant tothe sale, the
Cosmpany Bas made a profit of Ry, 59,62 Crares

2 RAelated Party Disclosures
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Welspun Infra Projects Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

[All amounts in Indian rupees)

Az perAccounting Standard 18, the disciasure of trarsactions with relsted parties 2= defined in the Accourtng Standard e gresn below,
& Related parties where controd exists

Holding Compamy Welipun infratech Lited ["WiTL')
Liltimmate Holding Compamy Welipun Enter prises Lirmited |"WEL]
Subshdiaries Weslspuin 'Warter Infrastructure Private Limited [WWIFL')
Wl pun Energy Transportation Private Limited ["WETPL'}
Jaint Venturo Leightan Walspin Contractors Prisvate Limited [formardy Leigiton Condractors (ndia) Private

Lirrtad b | LWINT) (Leiiedd b be Joent ventune wos F inom Fel 7, 2004)

b Related parties withwhom iranisction hase taken place during the year

Holding Company Weshspuin infratech Limited ("WITL')

Litimate Holding Company Welipun Enterprses Limited |"WEL)

lalet Veniure Loighton Welspuwn Cortractons Private Limited | formerly Letgitton Contractors {bndia] Private
Lt | UWINT) (embied tobe Joint venfure wa.l, Inom Feb 7, 2004}

Fellow subsidiaries Welspun Progects Limitod ["WPL')

Aszociate Compary Welipun Infra Developers Pt Lid. (WIDPLY)

Coo = VignRunar Letghon Entarnational Limited {'LIL")

3 Dotaisof dues to Micra, Srmall and Medium Enterprises
There are no dues to Mion, Small ard bdedium Cnterprises as defined under “The Mecro, Small snd Medlum Enter prises Deve lopment fct, 30067 as at
March 31, 2004, This information has bean determaned o the extent such partess have been [dentified on the basks of the infarmation avalable with
the Company

4 Segment Beporting
The Company is engaged in one busingss segment Lo, infragructure devolopment, The Company 5 operating ina single geograghical segment | e
indis

5 Previous Year figunes are regrowped, reartanged or fecail wherever considered necessany

As per our repart of even date Far and on hehall of Board of Directors
Far Sureka Associates

Chiarterad Accountants

Firm: Registration Na.: 11068

Sd/- &dr-
Suresh Surska - Famnar Abhishek Mandawowala Dewendra Patd
tembershin Number 34152 Director Directar
Place: Rium b Place: Mumbal
Date: 21.0%.2014 Duate: 2105 2074
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WELSPLI M ENTERPRISES LIMITED

rt 2013-14

Wielspun Infra Projects Private Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT All amounts In Indlan Rupees

| 201314 20213

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Nt Profit befons tax [13,35,67,827) -
Adjustments far:

Dividgnd incomp (70,24, 233)

[Profit] # Loss on Sale of Interiorporste Shares (59,61, 73,406)

[Profit] f Loss on Sale of Bond (13 34,433)

[Profit) f Lows on Sale of AMutus! Fund |11.478)

Pre: Operative Exponyes 53,6105 963

Intereil Experiaes 73,08 B5 143

Inderest Income {.00,57,195)

Cperating Profit befare Warking Capital changes 115,67 468) -

Changes in warking capital =
Adjustrments for Increase/{Decrease] in operating Habilites

Crer currerit Liabibtes (52,400, 3504

Shart 1enm provisians 277,141

Cash jused in} / gemerated from Operations [ﬁjﬂjiﬂ

Incoumie Tawes paid (including tanes dedistted 51 stunce] [F2.473)

Met Cash {used in] { generated from Operating Activities '_'{s'a.iam?ui
B Cash Flow lrom Investing Activities -

[increase]f Decresse in Capital Work in Pragress §35,00,13.953)

Divigenid regssasd T 14,333 -

Indemmdy Receved E 2 M35 871

Priseessds Troem aalo of Imesimeni 6,19,39, 78,400

Purchase af irvestment (B 00, 00, 000)

Provlit om sale af $Aufual Fursd 11,479

Investment in Bonds 12,24 5B T3 656)

Indmrest Income EII:I:I.'H','I_E'S

Met Lash fused in] Imvesting Activities 3,16.50.87,651 (36,79, 78, 308)
€ Cash Flow from Financing Activithes

Loans repasd duiring the year {3 25,00, 00, B00)

Pebarture repaid during tha year {560 0, 00HH

Proscesds froem Share Apphcation Money - A0 a0k 54 081

Finare charges (23.08,85,142)

Met Cash {used in] / generated from Financing Activities {3,00,68,55,142) _ 30,90,54,031

Met Incroasey [Docreasa) in Cash & Cash Equivalonts (A+BvC) 11,14,39,453 10,75,643

Canh & Cash Equevalents at the begirming of the year [S=e note 1) 2,00, 50, 38% 1,80 T4 T4

Cash & Cash Equivalonts at the ond of the year | Sea note 1) © 13,24.89,804 1,00,50,385
Notes:

[1) Cakh & Cash Equbvalents Reconciliation
Cash on hand and balance with banks
Cash on hand
Chegues on hand
Balancos with schaduled banks In
- Current attoung 5,E8.39.844 L0050, 385
[Dwposit account
Liess: Riook ceesdralt
Short Term Ireestments {miutiesd fund] Fs 50,000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 13,24,89,884 __2,00,50385
[} The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'indsrect Method', as setout In Accounting Standard (&5-3) "Cash Flow Statemerts’
natified under Companins |Accounting Stardard] Rulbes
(3] Cash and Cash Equivalents represent cashand bank balances and short term imvestmeents. i Mutual Funds which are highly liquid and have an
insignifecant risk of change invalue
A per our repart of even dabe For and an behall of Board of Directors
Far Sureka Associates
Chartarail Accountants
Firmi Registration Mo, 110680

G- L I
Surgsh Surela - Fariner Abhishek Mandawewaia Dewendra Patil
Membership Number 34132 Diregtie Director
36 Mace: humbaa Place: Mumbal
B Date: 21.0%.2014 Date: 21052014
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ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited
Directors’ Report

To,
The Members,
ARSS BUS TERMINAL PRIVATE LINMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 4th Annual Report and audited staterment of accounts for the year ended 315t
barch 2014,

FINANCIALRESULTS
A% the company has not stared any business activity, the Company has not prepared profit & loss account

DIVIDEND

[rue to absence of business activities during the financial year, the Company has not declared any dividend for the financial year
ended on 315t March 2014

DIRECTORS
M. Sandeep Garg, Director af the Company, retires by rotation and offers himself for re-appointment

AUDITORS

M/s. Sureka Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment

AUDITORS' REPORT

The notes on accaunt referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call foer any further
comments.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

Since the Company i a not a manufacturing unit the above particulars are not applicable,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Mo employee of the Company comes under the purview of section 217(28) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Particulars of Employesas) Amendment Hules, 1988

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 2 I?|2A,ﬂ|}¢l the Companias Act, 1356, with respect to Directors” Responsibility

Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

a. thatinthe preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2014, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. thatthe Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that were reasonable and prudent o as to give o true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or boss of the Company for the year under review;

¢. thatthe Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d, that the Directars have prepared the sccounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 on a ‘going concern’ basis,

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Sandeep Garg Deepak Chauhan
Date: 21st May 2014 Director (DIN 00036419) Director (DIN D1694550)
CIMN : US30310R2010PTCO12372
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ARS5 Bus Terminal Private Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial Saterments of ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited | "the Company” | which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and Cash Flaw Statement for the yvear then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation,

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Staternents

hManagemaent is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act”) read with the Goneral Circular 15,/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairsin respect of section 133 oft hi Companigs Act, 2013, THis respons ibili ty includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give atrue
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror

Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institwte of Chartered Accountants of india, Those Standards reguire
that we camply with ethical requirement and planand perfarm the audit to obtain reasanable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or efror, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
Internal controd relevant tothe Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statementsin order to design audit
procadures that are apprapriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion-on the effectiveness of
the entity"s internal contral, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit apinian
Opinion
Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial staterments give the
information required by the Actin the manner Lo required and give a true and fair view in confo rmity with the accounting
principles generally accepted inindia:

[a} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014; and

(b In the case of the Cash Flow Staterment, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Compandes (Awsditor™s Repart) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) lssued by the Central Gevernment of India in
terms of sub-section [44) of section 227 of the Act, we give In the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order:
As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. wehaveobtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and bellef were necassary

for the purpose of audit;

b, Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
exarmination of those books,
the Balance Sheet, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
Imaur opinion, the Balance Sheet, and Cath Flaw Statement comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs In respect of section 133 of the Compankes Act, 2013 ;
e. onthebasis of written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 25 on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in

terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

o

For and on behalf of
SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration MNo. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbal
DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Surcka - PARTNER
Membership No, 34132
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ANMNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Staternent referred to in paragraph (5] of our report of even date to the members of ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited on the
accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2014

1. {a} TheCompany hasnoFikad Assets. Hence, Sub-clause [b] and [c] are not applicable.

2. [a) TheCompany did not have any Inventories. Hence, the question of physical verification and records thereof does not
arize

3. (&) TheCompanyhasnot granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any compamy, firm or other parties covered inthe
register malntained under section 301 of the Act. Ag suc h, the reguirements r(‘gm‘d |ng!|'|! guanturm ol amount al
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest and overdue amounts are not applicable

{b) The Company has not taken any secured / unsecured loans from any company, firm or other parties coverad inthe
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the guantum of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of princigal and interest are not applicable,

4 In our opinion and according to the irdarmation and explanations ghiven tous, thene is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with size of the company and the nature of its business purchase of fixed assets. During the course of our
audit, no major weaknesses wens noticed In the internal control system bn respect above areas.

5 According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no contract of arrangement the partioulars of which are
required to be entared into the reglster in pursuance of section 201 of the Act,

6. The Company has not accepbed any deposit from the Public
7 In our opénion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

d The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) {d) of the Companies Act,
1956 for the compay,

9. {a] Accordingtothe records of the Company, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities,

{b) Basedon our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
undisputed arrears of statutory dues which has remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2014 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable

10, The Company has not commenced its commercial operations. As such, the guestion of losses does not arise,

11. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any borrowing
from Bank / financial institution. Hence, the gquestion of default does not arise

12. The Company hasnot granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debantures and
ather securities,

13, The Companyis nota Chit Fund, Nidhior Mutual Benefit fund/ Society and therefore the requirements pertaining to such
class of Company are not applicable,

14, The Company s not d-r-.'lllng of tradi ng b shares, securithes, debentures and other nvestments,
15.  Inowr apinion, the Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions,
16. The Company has not taken any term loans during the year.

17, According tothe information and explanation given to us by the management and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term impestment.

18 The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties and companies covered inthe
Register maintained under section 301 of the Comparnies Act, 1956,

1
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Annual Report 20013-14

19. Inowropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issved debentures for
which any security or charge needs o be created,

20, The Company hasnot made any public issues during the vear and therefore, the question of disclosing the end use of
money does not arlse.

21. Based upon the audit procedures prrfﬂr|11r|1 and accord Ing to the information and explanations given and reprissentations
mizde by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of

SUREKA ASS0CIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110640W

PLACE: Mumbai

DATE: 21.05.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER

Membership No. 34132
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ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014

As st A at
31 March-2014 31 Manch-2013
| At & R} |Amaunt in f5.)

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Holders' Funds

Share Capital 1 18,62 74,510 16,62,74,510
Currant Liabilimies
Other Current Ligbites - T.23.05019 7.14,59, T80
Total Equity and Liahilities 25,8484, 329 ¥5,77,34, 269
ASSETS
Man-curnent assels
Chjitad Work - |ii - Prajiress 3 25.28.55,305 25.23.42,282
Other Non Clernent Assets 4 1515110 11,15110
Current assets
Cagh arad Cash Eguivalents 5 A3 3847 39,5h, 505
Short Term Loards and Advénoes ] 108977 2,589,972
Total Assuts _ Baass _ 257134268
Sgnifaant Accounting Pobcies B

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fmandal statements

Az par our repart of even date Far and on behalf of Board of Directoss
Far Swreka Associates

Chiariered Accountanis

Fomn Begistration Ka - 1E0640wW

Sedf- 5
Suresh Sureka - Partner Deepak Chavhan Sandeep Garg
Membership Bumber 34132 Directar Director
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal
Dato; 31.0%. 2014 Date; 21.05%.2004
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ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of inanclal statements for the year ended March 3151, 2014
{all amaunts in Indian rupees)
A, CORPORATE INFORMATION

ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited (the Company) has entered into tripartite agreement with Orissa 5tate Road
Transportation Corporation (OSRTC) and ARSS Infrastructure Projects Limited to develop, finance, design, construct,
manage, operate and maintain the Bus Terminal facility at Baramunda, Bhubaneshwar in the state of Orissa

B. IGNIF i (|

il Basis of Accounting
al The financial statements have been prg':[.\:lritrl under the historical cost convention on gabng concern basis and in
accordance with the accounting standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act 1956 ‘the Act’).

b} The Cornpany follows the mercantile systern of accounting.

i} Basls of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, |as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Act.

ili} Use of Estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the
rmanagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, disclosure af
contingent liabilities as of the date of financial staterments. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Amy revision
of such accounting estimate is recognized prospectivelyin current and future pericds,

iv] Fixed Assets
al Fixed assets are stated at origingl cost of acqguisition net of sccumulated depreciation

b} &l direct expenses attributabie to fived assets are capitaliped

c} Capital Work In Progress ineludes prooperative expenditure and is stated a1 the amount incurred up to the date of
Balance Sheet.

Asat Az ak
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
[Amount in R} {Amaownt in s,

€. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

20,000,000 |PY. 20,000,000] Equity Skered of BL 100~ each 20,00,00,000 20,00, 00, 00
lagued, Subscribed, & Paid up

18677451 {PY 18,627 451 ) Equity Shares of A 10/- each 186274510 16,62,74,510
Tortal lsswed, Subscribed and fully pald up Share Capital 18,62.74.500 _laEnTas1n

142



WELSPUMN

hald

Darg to Commit

ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year onded March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)

Miarch 31, 2014 arch 31, 2613
Na Ao 1] Arnsing

a) Reconciliation of the shares wdimg at the beginming and at the
aend of the reparting period
Az the beginning of the Period 1.B6,37.451 18.62,74,510 123y 17,237,150 100
sued during the pericd - - 13.54.724 1,35,47 248
Outstanding at the and of the perkod Lq,ﬂ.q% !m?l.il.!)_ 'I,BE,.éT)ISl 13,E2,74,510

b Terms/right attached to equity shares
"The company has only one class of equity shares having par vales of Bi 10 per share. Each holder of eguity shares i3 entithed to one wale per share,
Thiedividand proposed by the Baand of Diractors is subject to the approwval of the sharshalder in the arsuring Anmusl General Mesting. in tha svant of
Liquidatson of the company, the holder of the eguity shares will be entitled to recerve rermaining as=ets of the company, after distribution of

preferential amaunts. The destributian will be in propartion to the namer of equity shares kald by the sharehiclders

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Ha, ‘i Halding Mo, % Halding

¢} Dotails of shareholdans halding more than 5% shares in the Company
ARSS Infrastruciure Prajects Limited o5, 00, DO 51% 05 00,000 51%
‘Walsgen Infratech Limited 91,37 441 4% 91,.27451 43%
1,86, 37441 100% 186,27 451 1015
harch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amaount Aot
3 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors for Servates 1,97,65,351 1,560,218 663
Qther Creditons a2l
705 Payable and Other statutory dues 14, 0 17,048
Share Application Maney pending allotment [fefer node belaw) 5,24 04 nay 5,24, 0, 047
7,22,00,81% 7,14,59,758

Motes: Shamey will be issusd agains! the application rmonsy on such (enmd as may b apreed by the board Ironm time 10 Lims
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ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financkal statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amaunts in Indian rupees)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount Amourit

3 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS (PRE OPERATIVE EXPENSES]

Dpening Balance 152342 283 24,3132, T35
Add: Incurred During i Year

Business Support Exporses . 22,81,521
Dt Chiriges 14,719
Sakanios and wages 12508 1743359
Prafessional Fees 2500 22.E4.198
Architeeture and Cansullancy Feses g 71,33, 705
Bank Charges & Commission a42
Printing, Statanery B Postage 1420
Interest on TOS 35200 152,624
Felephans || Intemet Cspenses 4,741
Busineis Development Expensesy - 1,08 891
Office Expansas . 140,883
Travelling and Conveyance 63537 2,71 811
RO Filirg Fees 500
Audit Foes EEE 'I.__I:I:'l‘_l:l_v.‘nﬁ-

Total Capital Work-in-Progress 152855395 25,23,42, 282

March 31, D014 March 31, 2013
Amourt Amourt

Qikher Mon Curnent Assss

Preliminasy enpenses 11,15,110 1_.1_,_;!.5,]_1_.[:-
1115110 11,1510

March 31, 2014
Amunt

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balarces with hank:
O current accounts 4303 847

March 31, 2013

Ao

. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsscured, considened good)

Other foans and sdvances
Halance with Govarnment authaorities P LR ] 2,598
Others advances 20,005

1,539,972
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ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of inanclal statements for the year ended March 3151, 2014
{all amaunts in Indian rupees)
D OTHER NOTES
1 Segment Reponing

The Company is engaged in only ane business segment |e, infrastructure development. The Company s operating in a single geographical
sepmentie,, India

2 Related Party Disclosures

A pelet Aot ourTng Stardard 18, the disclasurs of tanssctions with relsted parties a5 definsd in the Arzourmisng Starndard are gaven belosy:

al Related parties where control exists ARES infrastructure Projects Limibed
Whedspan Infratech Limited

b Relsted parties with whom transaction have taken place dusing the year

ITesting Pamy ARSS infrastrisctire Pegjacts Limited
bnvesting Farty Wedipun Infrabech Limited
Aagodiate ARES Dievislapers Limited

Particulars ARSS Weligin Welipim ARSS

Infrastructure Indfragech Projncts Deunlopors
Progects Limited Limited Limitesd Limited

Trarmsactions during the pear

Procesds from share application money

|« (1,314,597 2409 [ 1=
Aefund of shar= application money

I [ {l il
Bkl mess Suppor Services

- |45,86,965) 2] i
Alotmant of Equity Shares

1=} [1,35,47 240 8] il
Expenses incurred on behall of the Company - 4 B0 B50 3,17 626 -

[=) [ {1 [11.37.665]
Paymant of Expenaes sncurred on behald of the Company

|-} (32,00, 509) 8] 15.34.516)
Bolmnces pintstanding o of peor end
Equity Share Capital of the Company 9.5000:0,000 Q1274410 -

£9,50,00,000) (9,02.74,5100 Fl -
Share Application maney receiied pending allotment 51954047 A,50,000
[5,19,54,047) [4,50,000) [ i

imvesiment in Equity Share Cagital

I - {-l il
Creaitor for eapenses - A4,18.409 3.17.636 1.44,51,102

= (39,37,559) -l 11.44.51.103)

Figuves in bracket represent previaws pear pumbers

Mohe : Related Partes are s dchased by the Management and refied upon by the suditors
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ARSS Bus Terminal Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financkal statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amaunts in Indian rupees)
4,  Details of duss toMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises

There are no dues ta Micre, Small and Medivm Enterprises as defined under “The 8icro, Small and Mediem Enterprises Development Act,
Z00E" B @t March 31, Z0LAL, Thisinformation has been determaned o the extent sech parties have baen identifed on The basis of the
mfarmiation avallable with the Compars,

%, Aathe Company has not commenced the operations, the Statement of Profit ard Loss hasnot besn prepared lor the wear.

6. PrevipgsYes: ligurss sre regrouped, redarranged o recasl whersyar cormidered neoesasy,

% per pur repart of even date For and on behall of Board of Directoes
For Sureka Assocdates

Chartenad Accountamts
Fien Registration Mo.; 110640W

S/~ 5/
Suresh Sureka - Partner Deepak Chauhan Samdoep Garg
Memberihip Bumbser 34133 Dirsgtay Dirsctor
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Dato; 31.0%.2014 Date; 140532004

lag
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Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{All amounts In Indlan rupees)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

I 201314 201233

imcrease in Capital Wark in Pragress [CWIP) (5,13,113] (89,848,081}
Increase in Current liabilities related to above 750,060
Adwance ghven {20,005)
Met cash flow from,/ |used in) investing activities |A) 2,16,942 (B9,88,081)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Share Application (net of refund) - 1,14,97,240
Met cash flow from)/ (used in) in financing activities (B) - 1,14,97,240
Met increase//{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B) 2,16942 25,09,159
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 39 B6,905 14,77, 746
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year ﬁl.ﬂ!,&d‘.‘ 39,856,905

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand :

With banks- on current account 42,03 847 39,86,905
Total cash and cash equivalents 42,03, 847

Note:

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the *lndbrect Method® as sef oud bn Accounting Standard 34'85 2') am Cash Flow Statememts isued by
the nstitute of Chartered Accountans of india,
A5 oo date, the bank account of the Compary 18 frozen anid hence the afaresall bank batance can be daseilied as restricted bank balance A per A5 3

s per pur neport of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For urgka Associuates

Chartered Acoountants

Fiern Registration M, 1 10GI0W

5/ Sdy-
Suresh Surela - Partner Deepak Chawhan Sandesp Garg
bembership Mumber 34133 Erector Director
Place: Mumbai Piace! Mumbai
Diabes: 21.05.2014 Date: 21052014
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Directors’ Report

Ty,
The bdembers,
WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 8th Annual Repart together with the Audited 5tatement of Accounts for the year
ended March 31, 2014.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars Far the Financial For the Fimancdial
Year ended on 31.03.2014 Year ended on 31.03.2003
Income 158, 604,62 204,274
Expsnses 159,103 855 28,423
Praifit (Loss) Before Tax (499,233) 215,851
Provision For Tax
[1) Current Tax - 66,698
[2) Prowiskon of tax for earlier years 289,838
Prafit {Loss) After Tax [4,59,233) {140,685)
DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2014

DIRECTORS

Since, the Company is a subsidiary of a public limited Company viz. Welspun Enterprises Limited, Mr. Ashok lain retires at the 8th
Annual General Meeting of the Company, as per the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

AUDITORS

b/s. Sureka Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment

AUDITORS' REPORT

The notes on account referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further
comments.

DEPOSITS
Druring the year, the company has not received any deposits under the provisions of Section 584 of the Companies Act, 1956,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGM EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.
Since the Company is a not a manufacturing unit the above particulars are not applicable.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO
There were no Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the year under review.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

As required under the provisions of Section 3838 of Companies Act, 1956, a Cormpliance Certificate for the year ended March 31,
2014 has been obtained from Mansi Damania & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As the Company has no employee, no annexure has been set out in the report as per provisions of Section 217(24) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Amendment Rules, 1988
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that they had:

a.

followed, in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards and given proper explanation relating to
material departures, ifamy;

. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year for that period;

. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

Act 50 as to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

. prepared the accounts ona going concenm basis.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Devendra Patil Ashok Jain
Date: June 09, 2014 Director Director
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WELSPUMN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Matural Resources Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Wi have audited the accompanying financial staterments of Wilspun Matural Resources Private Limited (“the Company™ |, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Staterment of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Staternents

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act”™) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we camply with ethical reguirement and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstaternent,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
precedures that are appropriate inthe cireumstances, but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit apinion
Opinion

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
infarmation required by the Actin the manner $o required and give a true and fair view in confo rmity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

[a} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

[c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Awditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section [44) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order:

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we repart that:

a. wehave obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
far the purpose of audit;

b.  imour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books,

¢, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d. inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ;

e.  onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of
SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 09.06.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER
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ANMNEXURETO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Statement referred to in paragraph (5) of our report of even date to the members of Welspun Natural Resources Private
Limited on the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2014

1. {a) TheCompamyhas noFixed Assets. Hence, Sub-clause (b) and {c) are not applicable.

2. [a) TheCompany did not have any inventories, Hence, the question of physical verification and records thereof does not
arise,

3. (a) TheCompany hasnot granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm or other parties covered inthe
register maintained under section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the quanturm of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest and overdue amounts are not applicable.

{b) The Company has not taken any secured / unsecured loans from any company, firm or other parties covered inthe
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the quantum of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest are not applicable.

4 In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets. During the
course of our audit, no major weaknesses were noticed in the internal control system in respect above areas,

5 According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no contract or arrangement the partioulars of which are
required to be entered into the register in pursuance of section 301 of the Act.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposit from the Public,

7 In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its
business.

8.  The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) {d) of the Companies Act,
1956 for the company.

9. (a) According tothe records of the Company, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities.

{b) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
undisputed arrears of statutory dues which has remained outstanding as at 315t March, 2014 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

10. The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year covered by audit and has not incurred cash
losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

11. Inouropinionand according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any borrowing
from Bank / financial institution, Hence, the question of default does not arise

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
ather secunties,

13. The Companyis net a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit fund/ Society and therefore the requirements pertaining to such
class of Company are not applicable.

14, The Cormpanmyis not dealing or tradi ng in shares, securities, debentures a nd ather investments.,
15. Inowropinion, the Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions,
16. The Company has not taken any term loans during the year.

17. According to the information and explanation given to us by the management and on an overall exarnination of the balance
sheet of company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment.

18. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties and companies covered inthe
Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
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19. Inowropinion and according to the infermatien and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued debentures for
which any security or charge needs o be created,

20. The Company has not made any public issues during the year and therefore, the question of disclosing the end use of
money does not arise.

21, Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given and representations
miade by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of

SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountamts

Firm Registration No. 110640W

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 09.06.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTMER
Membership Mo, 34132
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees

A at A At
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share Holders' Funds

(&) Share Capital 2 1.87,50,000 1,87,50,000
{b] Reserves and Surplus 3 16,72 10,0832 16,7708 315
18,58,60,082 18,54,58,315
Mon-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 4 1,82,31.98 638 1,58,36,72,214
Current Liabilities
{a) Trade Payables 5 1,339 1,35,13,007
(] Othes curnent |iabilitses [ 202035 11,23, 82 T6b
303,374 12,58,95,772
TOTAL 2,10,94,62 052 1,80,50,37, %01
ASSETS

Non-curment assets
{a) Fised assets

{1} Capital Woek in Progress 54,76,35,444 4,30,03,339
ib] Mor-current inwesbments 7 179865380 17,98, 65,380
{c] Leng-term boans and advances ] 1,35,08.94 847 145809 41 528
2,07.33,85671 1,57,98,10,247

Current assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents ] 43,45 B63 2,73 489
ib] Shart-term boans ard advances 10 115431913 156,46, 715
{c) Qther Currens Assets 11 1L.73.646 16,5826
3.60,66,421 1,59,37,054
TOTAL 2,10,.94,62.093 1,89,57,47,301

Spp accompanying nofes from 1 te 15 farming part of the financial statements

As per our repart of even date Far and on behall of Board of Directors
for Suneka Assodates

Chartered Aoountants

Firm Registraticn Mo.: 110640W

Sd- Sy~
Surash Sureka - Partnor Ashiok lalm Dewendra Patil
Membsership Mumber 34132 Directar Director
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 09,06,201.4 Date: 09062014
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees

154

For the Far the
Year ended Year ended
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

1 Incoms

Reverue rom Operations =

Other Income 12 15 86,04 622 2,44 374

Total Revenus 15.86,04,632 1,44,774
Il. Expenses

Qther expenses 13 15.91,03,855 iB423

Total Expenses 15.90,03, 855 8,423
ll. Prodit befone exceptional items and tax 14,99,233) 1,15,851
. A.dd.-'llﬂ“;l Excagtional items 14 -
V. Profit after exceptional items and before tax [4,99,233) 2,15 851
Wi. Tan eapense:

{1] Current tax N Bh,598

2] Dederred Lan -

{3) Prowision of tax for earlier years 2,80 538
Vil Profit |Loss] for the periad from continuing operations 4,99, 238) {1.40,685)
Wl Prafei[loss) from discontinueng operations =
¥, Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
K. Profit/[loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax)
Kl Profit {Loss) far the period [4,99,233) | 1,40.6B5]
EILEarnings per equity share (Face value Rs 10 per share)

1. Basic {In Rupees)] 2T [0

2, Diluted {In Rupees) 2 (0.0

Waighted average number of shares used in computing 1875000 18,775,000
5w arcovmpanyng mates from 1 fo 15 forming povt of the fnoncal statements
A5 par our repart of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Far Sureka Associsbes
Charters d Accountanis
Firmn Registration Mo 110640W

Sf /-

Suresh Sureka - Partner Ashok Main Dewendra Patil
Membership Number 34132 Directar Directar

Place: humbai
Diabe: 09.06.2014

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05062014
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

{&ll amounts in Indian rupees)

e

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles inIndia
under the histarical cost convention on accrual basis. These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all
aspects with the accounting standards notified under section 211 {3c) Companies [Acoounting Standards) Rules, 20086,
asamended and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

ii} Basisof Preparation
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle in India {Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements tocomply in all material respect
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the
relevant provision of the Companies act, 1956 read with general circular 8/2014 Dated 4 April 2014, issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost comvention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statement are consistent with those of previous year,

ili] Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles require the
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities,
disclosures of contingent liabilities as of the date of financial statements. Actual result could differ from these estimates.
Ay revision of such accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

s st A5 B
31 March-2014 31 March-20013

2. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

a] SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
20,000,000 [Previous Year 20,00, 000) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each 200, 0, D00 2,00, 00,000

Isswed, Subscribed, & Paid up
18,775,000 [Previous Year 18,75,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up 187 50,000 1.87.50.000

Total 1,87,50,000 1,87,50,000

b} Reconciliation of number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Mo, Amount MNa, Aroairt

Equity Shares :-
Balance as af the beginning of the year 18,75,000 LBT.50,000 18, 75,000 187,530,000
#dd:Shares Isswed during the year

Balance as at the end of the year 18,75,000 187,550,000 18,75,000 1,87, 50,000
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

(Al amounts in Indian rupees)

<) Detailsin respect of each class in the company held by the holding company and its associates

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Ma. % Halding Mo % Halding

Holding Comgay i-
‘Welspun Enterprises Limited 18, 75,00 100
‘Welspun Corp Limited - - 18,775,000 100

Total 18, 75,000 100 18,75,000 100

d) Details of Sharekolderns kolding mare than 5% shares shares of the agpregate shares in the Company

Rdarch 31, 2014 Rdarch 31, 2013
Ma, % Holding Mo % Holding

‘Walsgun Erterpeises Limited 18, 75,000 100 =
‘Walspun Corp Limited . . 18, 75,000 100

Total 18, 75,000 100 18,75,000 100

@} Thecompany has only ans class of equity shares having parvalue of Rs. 10 par share, Each halder of equity shares is entitled toone vote per share. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the spproval of the sharehalder in the ensuring Annwesl General Mesting.
nthe event of Liguidation of the company, the halder of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the comparny, after
distribution of preferential amounts. The distributicn will be in proportion to the number of equty shares held by the shareholders.

A at A at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

3. Resarves And Surplues
Rise s |

Sequrities Premiom Account

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 16, 78,50,000 16,78, 50,000
Add: Received during The current perigd =

16, 7%,50,000 16,78,50,000

Profit and Loss Account
Balarnoe &5 per ot Balance Shest (1,40, 685] -
#cdd: Net Prafit/[Net Loss) for the current pericd {4,599,733) [1,40,685)
[6,39,918) [1,40,685)
Tatal 16,72,10,0&32 16,77.05.91%

s an A5 at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

4. Long-term borrowings

Loans and Advances from related parties

Unzecured Loan from ‘Welspun Enterprise Ltd [Molding Comparwy] 19217, 79,176 -
Unzecured Loan from 'Welspun Corp Lid 14,19.460 1,58.35.72.214
Tatal 1,92,31,98,636 1,58,35.72,214
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{&ll amounts in Indian rupees)

Asat Az at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

5 Trade Payables

Trade Payables 1,339 1,35,13,007

Total 1,335 1,35,13,007

Asat Az at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

& Other Current Liabdlities

Provision for Expenses 67,345 19,663
Interest Payable - 10.05,93,253
TDE Payable 2,34 685 1,17,69,814

3,02,035 11,2382, 766

A at A% Al
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

7

Mon Current Investments

Trade [unguoted]
[Vadued a1 Cost)

1] Ivestments In Equity nstruments of Subsidiary
Welspun Plastics Private Limited 4,87 50,000 4,87,50,000
CY.11,28,750 shares of Rs. 10/~ aach)
(P¥.11,28,750 shares of Rs_10/- sach)

11} Imvestments In Eguity Shares of Associate
Adani Welspun Exploration Limited 131115380 13,11,15,380
[C.Y,34,99,997 shares of Az, 10/- eac h
[P:¥.34,95 997 shares of Rs 10/~ each)

Total 17,9865 380 17,98,85,320

As at
31 March-2014
& Long Term Loans and Advandes
[Ursacisred, considered good]
Loans and Advances to Related Parties 1,18 36,09, 305 1,28 56 55 886
Iriterest Receivable 16,72 &5 &40 16,72 0% 542
Total 1,35,08,94,247 1,4%,69,41,528

LA
=
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{&ll amounts in Indian rupees)

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks
Balance with Banks - In Current Accaunts

Total

Asat Az at
31 March-2014

31 March-2013

43,489,862 i.73.483

1,73.489

43,449,862

s at
31 March-2014
10 Short Term Loans and Advances
Unzegured, considensd gaod
Security depasits 40 000
Advance-Direct Taxes-[MNet of Tax Provision| 3,14,54.913 1.56.46,739
Total 3,1543,913 1,56,46,739
Asat
31 March-2014
11 Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 1,72 167 16,806
WAT/ Service tax Receivabile ¥ )
Total 1,72,646 16,826
Mg at Ad ot
31 March-2014 31 Miarch-2003
12 Other Income
Dther Interest 158481, 73% -
Gain on Exchange Difference 1,22 E83 -
Irterast rocaived on Income Tax Refund - 244,274
Toital 15,86,04,622 1,44,174
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Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014

{&ll amounts in Indian rupees)

Asat Az at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

13 Other Expendes

IFbereit receivable [net of TDE) written off 14.26,33 565 -
Filing Fees & Registration Charges 1,785 3,042
Audit Fees 25,000 19,663
Laage Rent 152,250 -
Leave & License Feas 7,54 732 -
Legal & Professicnal Charges 1107006 3.343
Bank Charges X ETY
IPSIATANCE Promim 16,826
Irrterest on Delayed Payment of TDS 9281
Primting & Stationary 1,339 2,375
Repasrs and Mairtenance 11125919
Securily Charnges §7.749 -
Transportatian \'_'I'zrgﬂ 18923
Water Charnges 23,808 -
Freliminary supenses w)'o 4,176
Bid Expenses 1,93 3100
Cementing Chargas 17,559,458
C & F Charges 40 908
il Comsultancy Charges 1,698,379
Enginesring Works 100,63, 761 -
Latour Changes 199776 -
Loading Unloading Charges 15516 -
Mud Engineering Cost 612,174 =
Mizcellansous [Others) 1455

Total 15,91,03 855 28,413

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2004 March 31, 3013

14 Exceptional Rems

Loan written back {Ref Note-3 b ) - [53,81,58,523)
Loan writben off [Ref Nate-3 b | - 53, 8] G BXY

Total . s

15 Other Significant Nokes
1 Inthe opinion of the Board the current assets, loans and advances are approzimately of the vabue stated if realised in the ordinary course of

business and Prosdsion far all the kraven llabilites have been made inthe accounds

In the opinion of the Management, investments hawe been categorised as long term imvestments. In view of this no provision is made for

e i, il @y, in value o Fvestments

3 [a) TheDirectorate General af Hydrocarbons have served terminaticn notice: an the ground that the dessgnated operatar in respect of the Block
s Naltogaz Indes Pyt Ltd -"NIPL” had allegedly committed mistepresentation by falsely representsng itiell a the subsidiary of Naftogaz,
Ukraing which has 10°% stake In the Block, Adanl Group Companies-"Adani®-(55%) and Walspun Natural Reseurces Private Limited-
“Welipun” (35%) together fhiodding 90 % stake in the Block, hawe comested this notice. The Company has alre ady made representations to the
Gowernmant sepressing it willingness to carry put the actiatees and to consider the Block as valid and live, Pending 2 dacision from the
Gowernment on the representation made by the Company, it has been dedided ta carry the amount spent on the said bleck in the balance
shaet, till the final outcome

Pt

[b) Adamni Welspun Explaration Limited-* AWEL" {joint venture between Welspun Matural Resources Private Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited) had v Blocks in Thailand L39/489 and Thailand L2250, Dwring the pericd under review, the final liability of Thailarnd blocks were
cristalized ardd setthed after discussion with Directorate of Mineral Fuels, Thailand.

4 Related Party Disclosane:-

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure with related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and balance

autstanding 25 on the last day of the year is given below.
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{&ll amounts in Indian rupees)

‘Welspun Enterprses Lid - Holding Comipary

Welzpun Plastics Ltd. - Whaolly Orenesd Subsidiary Comparey

MNate: A Scheme of Arrangement betwseen Welipun Corp Limited | "WCL" ar the "Demerged Company ) and Webipun Enerprises Limited |“WEL™
or a whally owned subsidiary of WCL or the Resulting Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors {the *Scheme®), prowiding for
irter alia transler aof Other Bussness underiakings [¥iE. the inlrastructisne Busineds [ncludng enengy, water, road), the direct redisted ifen are
(DRI), EPC cantracting, ail and gas business ) of WL to WEL, was approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad on 10 lanuary

2014, The Schame bacame elfactive on 24 lanuary D004 on filing with the Registrar of Companies and consequently all the assets and liabilities of
the Othiar Busiress undertakings of WEL are transferred to WEL as on the appointed date 1 April 2012

Key Management Personnel

Gajendra Nakhar Directar
Bharat Thanwi Directar
Dewerdra Patil Directar
Axshank laim Directar

Year anded Pravious Year
March 31, 2014 ended

March 31, 2013

Transaction with Related Parties :

Orther Receivabbes

Wislspun Plastics Pwt. Ltd A0e9. 32315 2,835,000

Imterest Fayable during the year

Wetipun Corp Limited - 11,47,70.321

Imterest Recehvable during the year

Adani Welspur Exploration Lbd. - 9.45,37 450

Irresstimsent In

Adani Welspun Exploration Ltd. 13.11,15.280 13,11,15,380

Welipun Plastics PvL Ltd 4 87 50,000 4, B7.50,000

Laan Given

Adani Waelspur Exploration Lbd. 1,18 36 09, 305 1,18 5% 50,885

Unsegured Loan Taken

Webpun Enterprise Limited 192,17, 9176 -

Webipun Corp Limited 14,19 460 1583572214

Year ended Previous Year

March 31, 2014 ended

March 31, 3013

5 Audit Feas
Audit Fee 25,000 19,663
& Figures of the Previcus periods are reclassified) rearranged) regrouped wherever necessary.
7 Diher sdditional information pursuant to Part Il of Schedule Vite the Companies Act, 1956 are either Nil gf ot applicable, The Notes relesred o
aboywe form anintegral part of the Accouwnts
s per our repart of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Suneka Assodates
Chartered Azcountants
Firm Registraticn Mo.: 110640W

3dy- 5dy-
Surash Sureka - Partner Ashok Rain Dewendra Patil
bMembssrship Bumber 34132 Diirector Director
Place: Mumbai Plsce: Mumbai
Date: 09,06, 2014 Date: 09.06.2014
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WELSPUN NATURAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT All amounts in Indian Rupees

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before tax and exceptional items 14,95 231 215851
Adjustments for:

Depreciatan

Urirealised exchange difference

Employees Sock Option Compensation -

Interest income (15,84 81, 739)

Unrealised exchange difference intome 11,22 887

Sundry Balance W/fo 14,26,33,565

Loss an sale of fieed assets
Operating Profit before working capital changes 11,64, 70, 200] 215 851

Trade and other recesvables 15.26.39.8 78] {946,51,64,193)

Trade and octher payables (12,5592 308 264 37 590

[17.B2.32.276) (43,87,36,603)

Cash generated from operations (19,4702, 566) (a3,85,20,752)

Tases paid {net) - [3,56,536)
MNET CASH GENERATED FROM QOPERATING ACTIVITIES _ 119.47,02,566] [43,88,77,.288)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase af Fied Assets (Including Capital Work in Progress) (299509223 |5,48.66,158)

Interest Income 15,54 51,739
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY [14,10,27 484 |5,48,66,158)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from kang term bonrowings (Met) 33,96,506,422 458.33,67.214
MET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY 3,96, 06,4332 49,33, 67,214
MET INCREASE [{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 38,596,372 3,786,233
Cash and cash equivalent Opening balance 2,753,489 649,722
Cash and cash equivalent Closing balance 43,449,862 2,73, 489

Thie cash Fow has been prepared under the " Indirect Method™ as et out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cadh Fow statements sued by the Institute of
Chartered Accourtantsof India

A% per our repart of even date For and on behall of Board of Directons
for Swreka Assocates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Nao.: 110640W

Self- Sy~
Suresh Sureka - Fartner Ashok Jain Dewendra Patil
Membseiibag Number 34132 Difectaf Director
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 09,06,2014 Date: 02062004
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited
Directors’ Report

To,
The Members,
Welspun Plastics Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 32nd Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the
year ended 31st March, 2014,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars For the Financial For the Financial
¥ear ended on 31,03,.2014 Wear ended on 31.03.2013

1 Ircome =
2 Expenditure 14926 15,823
3 Profit {Loss) before tax |14,5%26) 115,883]
4 Provision for the tax -
5 Prafi (Loss) after tax {14,926 [15,883]
DIVIDEND
In wiew of losses incurred by the Company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended on 31st
barch, 2014.
PUBLICDEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits within the meaning of Section 584 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and Reserve Bank of India Rules, if any. Hence, no amount on account of
principal or interest on public deposit was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheest.

DIRECTORS

Qur company is subsidiary of Welspun Natural Resources Private Limited, which is a subsidiary of a public limited Company viz
Welspun Enterprises Limited, therefore according to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Shrinivas Kargutkar s
appaointed as additional director of the Company and is eligible for appointment as director at the ensuing annual general
meeting. Mr. Mohan Manikkan retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment as Director,

AUDITORS

b/s. Sureka Associates, Chartered Accountants retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
themsehes for re-appointment,

AUDITORS' REPORT

The notes on account referred to inthe Awditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments
from the Board.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING ANDOUTGO.

The provisions of Section 217[1)e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in report of the
Board of Directors) Rules 1988 regarding disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy are not applicable to
the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Asthe Company does not have any employees, it does not come under the purview of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Amendment Rules, 19E8.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that they had:

d.

followed in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards and given proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and bass of the company for that period;

. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

Act 50 as to safeguard the assets of the company and to prevent and detect fraud and otherirregularities; and

prepared the accounts on a going concern basis

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Shrinivas Kargutkar Maohan Manikkan
Date: June 09, 2014 Director Director
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Plastics Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Plastics Private Limited ["the Company ™), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial staterments that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and eash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 |"the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs inrespect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the design, iImplementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinien on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statemeants are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design auwdit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,
\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
Inaur epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a} imthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b} Inthe case of the Staternent of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

e} inthe case of the Cash Flow 5tatement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2003 (“the Order”) Issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section [4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order:

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of audit;

b. Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books,

¢. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow 5tatement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d. inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards read with the General Circular 152013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairsin
respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ;

e, onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of
SUREKA ASS0CIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbai

DATE: 09.06.2014
Suresh Sureka - PARTNER
164 Membership No. 34132



WELSPLUDMN

VW

Dare to Commit

ANMNEXURETOTHE AUDITORS' REPORT

Statement referred to in paragraph (5) of our report of even date to the members of Welspun Plastics Private Limited on the
accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2014

1. (a] TheCompanyhasnoFixed Assets. Hence, Sub-clause (b) and (c] are not applicable.

2. (a) TheCompany did not have any inwentories. Hence, the question of physical verification and records thereof does not
arise,
3 [a) TheCompany has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm or other parties covered in the

register maintained under section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the quantum of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest and overdue amounts are not applicable.

{b) The Company has not taken any secured / unsecured loans from any company, firm or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. As such, the requirements regarding the quantum of amount of
loan, rate of interest, repayment of principal and interest are not applicable.

4. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets, During the
course of our audit, no major weaknesses were noticed in the internal control system in respect above areas.

5. According tothe information and explanation given tous, there is no contract or arrangement the particulars of which are
required to be entered into the register in pursuance of section 301 of the Act.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposit from the Public.

7. Inouropinion, the Company has an internal audit systerm commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its
business.

8. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 208 (1) (d] of the Companies Act,
1956 for the company.

9. {a) Accordingtothe records of the Company, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities.

{b) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
undisputed arrears of statutory dues which has remained ocutstanding as at 31st March, 2014 for a peried of more
than six manths from the date they became payable.

10. Inour opinion, there are no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year hence question of losses being more than
fifty per cent of its net worth does not arise and the Company has incurred cash losses inthe financlal year cover by audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

11. Inour opinion and according to the infermation and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any borrowing
fraom Bank / financial institution. Hence, the question of default does not arise,

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities.

13. The Company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit fund/ Society and therefore the requirements pertaining to such
class of Company are not applicable.

14. The Cormpany is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investrnents.
15. Inour opinion, the Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
16. The Company has not taken any term loans during the year,

17. According to the information and explanation given to us by the management and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investrnent.

18. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year ta parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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19.  Inowr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued debentures for
which any security or charge needs to be created.

20, The Company hasi not made any public issues during 1h1,=',l::.‘|r amd 1I‘|1,~r1;~f|:|r|::J the question uf:li:.l,:l:l‘.il'ug the end use of
money does not arise

21. Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given and representations
made by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

For and on behalf of
SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110640W
PLACE: Mumbsai
DATE: 03, 06,2014

Suresh Sureka - PARTNER
Membership No. 34132
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees
Az at As at
31 March-2014 §i March-2013

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Fhare Holders' Funds

{a) Share Capetal Fl 112,587,500 11287500
ib] Reserves ard Suwrplus 3 38017168 80,32 004
4,53,04 B6H 4,93,15,594

Mon-Current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Barrowings i &4, 46,04 980 3.56,63,000

Cisrrent Liabilithes

{a) Other Current Liabilites 5 21110 43320
TOTAL 39,41,20,777 8,50,.25914
ASSETS
Hon-current assets
{a) Fomd Assets
[i] Capital Wark in Progress 39,40,30,308 84857156
Cusrrent assets
(a) Cash ard Cash Equivalents & ], 459 130976
k] Other Current Assets 7 - 37, 78X
50,459 1,68,758
TOTAL 39,41,00,777 85025914
fee ancovmnpanang maled fram I to 10 farmdag pavt of the financiol Slalemenls
s per our repart of even date Far amd on behalf of Board of Dérectors
For Sureka Associates
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Reglstration No.: 110640W
aid)- Sl
Suresh Sureks - Partner Shrinivas Kargutkar Mohan Manikkan
BAembership Numiber 34137 Dargcior Directar
Plans: M b Place: Miimbai
Date: 09.06.2014 Date: 09062014
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees
Far the For thie
Fear ended Year ended

31 March-2014 31 March-2013

I bncome

Reveriue from Ope rations

Total Revenue = o
Il Expenses

Other expenies B 14,926 1588%

Total expenses 14,526 15883
Ill. Profit/ [Loss) before tax [14,5325) (15, BE3)

V. Tax experse:

i1} Current tax

{2) Deterred tax
. Profit [Loss) far the pericd from continuing operations [14,928) (15,853)
WL Prafit/[bass) from discontinueing operations - -
WL, Tax expense of discontinuing operations

vl Profitloss) from Discontinuing operations (afier )

I%. Profit [Loss) for the pericd [14,92&) (15,883)

Ell. Eanings pr eguity share [Face Value R: 10 per share): 9
1. Basic {Im Aupees)] j0.01) (0oL
Z. Dilusted (I Rispaes) (0.00) (o.o1)

See accompanying notes fram I to 10 forming port of the financiod stotements

fx per our report of even date For amd on behalf of Board of Dérectors
For Sureks Assodates

Chartered Accountants

Firrmn Registration Na.: 11064000

5df- -
Suresh Surela - Fartner Shrindvas Kargutkar Mohan Maniikan
bembership Humber 34132 Derector Directar
Plape: Mumbae Plsee: Mumibai
Date: 09.06,.2014 Date: D9.06.2014
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)
1. SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i) Basis of Accounting
The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
under the historical cost convention on acerual basis. These financial staterments have been prepared to comply in all
aspects with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 211 (3c) Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
a5 amended and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

i} Basisof Preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle in India {Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respect
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies [Accounting standards) Rules, 2006, [as amended) and the
relevant prowision of the Companies Act, 1956 read with general circular 8/2014 Dated 4 April 2014, Issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the histarical
cost comvention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statement are consistent with those of previous year.

iii] Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally acce pted accounting principles require the
managerment to rmake estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities,
disclosures of contingent liabilities as of the date of financial statements. Actual result could differ from these estimates.
Any revision of such accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future pericds,

Az at As at
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

1. SHARE CAPITAL

a) SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
12,50,000 (Previcus Year 1.2,50,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 1,25,00,000 1,25, 001, D

Issued, Subscribed, & Pald up
11,28,750 [Previous Year 11,28, 750) Equity Shares of Bs. 10 &ach Fully paid up 1,12 87,500 1,12 &7 SO0

Total 1,12, 87,500 1,12, 87,500

b} Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2003
Na. fumaount M. Amount

Equity Shares :-
Balance as at the beginming of the year 11,28, 750 1,12,87,500 11,28,750 1,12 87500
Add-Shares Issued during the yoar

Balance as ab the end of the year 11,28,750 1,12,87,500 11,28,750 1,12.87.500
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)

{c) Dietails in respect of each class in the company held by the holding company and its associates

March 31, 2014 Mlarch 31, 2013
Na, % Holding o % Holding
Holding Company ;-
Welspun Natural Resources Private Limited 11,28, 750 100 11,28,750 100

TOTAL 11,28,750 100 11,28,750 100

{d) Dietails of Sharehaolders holding more than 5% shares of the aggregate shares in the Company

March 31, 2014 March 51, 2013
No, % Halding Na, % Hokding
Welspun Natural Resources Private Limited (Holdng Company) 11,28, 750 100 11,278,750 100
TOTAL 11,28, 750 100 11,228,750 1060

e] Thecomparry has onby one dass of eguity shares hawing par valee of Rs. 10 per share. Exch holder of equity shares is entitled to one vofe per share, The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directars s subject to the approval af thie share halder in the ensuring Anaual General Meating
In the event of Liguidation of the company, the holder of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of preferantial amounts, The distribution will b in propotion 1o The number of equaty shares beld by the charehalders

Az at
31 March-2014
3 Reserves And Surphus
Securities Premidum Account
Securities Prefiiim AOoam 3,35,62,50: 3,35, 62,5000
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per kst Balance Sheet 44 69 554 44 85 477
Add: Met Prafinf{Met Lass) for the current period {14,926) (15883
44,54, 668 44,509,504
Tatal 380,17,168 380,32, 094
Az at Az at
31 March-2014 ¥1 March-2013
4 Lomg Term Borrowings
Loans ard Advances from related paries
Unsecured Loan from Welspun Enterprise Limited 3,768, 72,6T0
Payabds 1o Haldeng Company - Welsgpun Natural Resources Private Lid 30,69,32,319 2,55, 000
Unsecured Loan from Welspun Corp Limited - 3,53, 78,000
Total 34,46,04,989 3,56, 63,000
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Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)

s at
31 March-2004
5 Other Current Liabilities
Other Payables
Prowision for Expenses 865,451 8427
Interest Payabde [Welspun Corp Limited) - 34,593
Service Tax Payable 13,554
TDS Payalale 111073
Tatal 11,130 43,320
Az At
31 March-2014
& Cash amd cash equivalents
Balance with Banks - In Current Accourits 50,469 1,30,57E
Taotal 40,489 1,30,576
s at s a1
31 March-2014 31 March-2013
7 Other Current Assets
Frepaid Insurance 17,782
Total - 37,782
oar endid
March 31, 2014
B Other Cxpenses
Professional Fees 3,90 2,950
Registration & Filing Fees LB0S 3,700
Audit Fees T.500 8,427
Misc Expenses 1.921 ™7
Tatal 14,926 15,583
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
{all amounts In Indian rupees)

Year ended Year ended
hdarch 31, 2014 Mlarch 31, 2013

% Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share
For the purpose of cakulation of Basic and Diluted Earning
Per Share the following amounts are considered :

Basic Earnings Per Share

Mt Profit atter tan Y] (14,935) [15,883)
Weighted average number of equity shares {Mos.) ({111 11 28,750 11,28, 750
Basic Earnangs Par Share of face walue of Rs. 104 sach (&) F B [3.01 {001

Diluted Easnings Per Share

Amount available for caloulation of Diluted EPS ] {14,938} [15,&83)

Weighted average rumbser of equity shares {Mos.| 11,28,750 11,238,750

Mumber of Shanes wsed for clculating Diluted ERS ({11 11,28, 750 11,28, 750

Diluted Eamings Per Share ol face value of Rs.10/- each A8 [0.01} 0.01]
10 Other Significant Nates

1 Prewiousyear's figures are regrouped, rearranged or recast whenewer consldered necessarny.

2 Imthe cpinion of Board the current assets, loans and advances are approsimately of the value stated if realised in the ordinary course of business
ard Provizssan for all the known liabdties have beem made in the accounts

3 The company has not recognised Deferred Tax Assets in respect of carry forward losses under the laws as the company is nat certain to earn
syifficient Tuture Taxa bbe income against which delenned 1ax assets can be realized

4 The Derectarate General of Hydracarbans have served termination notice anthe ground that the designated operatar in respect of the Block M5
Maftagaz India Pyt Lid -"RIPL" kad allegedly committed misrepresentation by aliely representing itself as the subsidiary of Nafogaz, Ukraine
which has 10% stake inthe Block. Adani Growp Companies:"Adani*-(55%] and W lspun Flastics Private Limited-"wWelspun® (35%) togethar
haldirg 30 % stake in the Block, have contested this notice. The Company has abready made representations to the Government expressang its
willingrass to carry put the actiwities and to consider the Block asvalid and bve, Perding a deision from the Gavernmant on the representation
made by the Compary, it has been decided to carry the amownt spent on the said block inthe balance sheet, tll the final cutcome.

5 Related Party Disclosime: -
Aspor Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure with related parties as defined in the accounting standard & given below
a.] Key Management Personnel

1 ShrilLTHetwani Direchor
1 ShriMohan Manikkan Director
b] Ultimate Holding Company Wieki pun Enterprises Limited
t] Holding Compary Wekspun Matural Resources Pyt, Lid,

Mote: A Scherme ol Arrangement bebwesn Wealspun Cofp Limited ("WOL" 6 the " Demerged Compary™ ) bid 'Welipisn Enterprises Limited |"WEL" of &
wholly pwned subsidiary of WCL or the Resulting Company| and their respective shareholders and creditars |the *Scheme”), providing farinter alia
tramsher of Other Business undertakings [viz. the infrastructwre business {mcluding energy, water, road), the direct reduced inon are (DRI, EPC
cortracting, all and gas busimess) of WCL ta WEL, was approved by the Hon'ble High Cowrt of Gujarat at Ahmadabad on 10 January 2014. The Schame
Became effective on 24 January 2014 oa filing with the Registear of Companies and corseguently 31l the sisets and liabilities of the Other Business
undertakings of WL are transferred to WEL a5 on the appainted date 1 Agril 2013

Year ended Year ended
harch 31, 2014 th 31, 2013

& Transaction with Related Parties :
Long Term Bormowings
Welsipun Enterprises Limited 1 7E 72670 3,53, T8 000
Wielipun Natural Resources Put Ltd 06932319 2,585,000

Interast Fayable
Webpun Corp Limited - 14 g93
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)

ear ensdied
March 31, 2014
5 Audit Fees
Audit Fee 7,500 BA4z7

B The company had no bransstions with any mioma, small and medium enterprse during the pear
5 Dther additional information pursuant to Fart |1 of Schedule Wi to the Companies &ct, 1956 has not been furnished as the same s either MNil or Nat
applicable,

s per our repart of even date Far and on behalf of Board of Derectors
For Sureka Assocates

Chartered fcoauntants

Firm Reglstration Na.: 110640W

5af- sy
Suresh Sureka - Partner Shrinkvas Kargutkar BAchan Manikkan
Bembership Number 33132 Darecton Directar
Place: Muimbe Place: Mumbai
Diarbe: (49.06.2014 Drate: 0506 2014
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Welspun Plastics Private Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT All amounts in Indian Rupees

CASH FLOW FREOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before tax and exceptional items {14,926) |15,E83)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

IFitesriest i dris - -
Dividend Incoms

Imterest expenses = .

Operating Profit before working capital changes {14,926) (15,883)
Trade and other receivables 37782 |27, 782
Trade and cther payables 1,67 800 |72,378])

2,05,582 [1,30,360)

Cash generated from operations 1. 80,658 [1,26,043)
Taxes paid (net] - -

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES 1,390,658 |1,IE,DI3:|

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

investment in fixed assets (Incuding capital work in progress) (20,91, 73,153) 13,5497 893)
Share Application Money Beceived - 200,000
MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 30,591, 73,152 [3,52,57,093)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from lang term borrowings 30,89 41 Qg9 55378000
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 30,89,41,989 3,53,78,000
NET INCREASE /[DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (40.507) 05, 936)
Opening Balance Cash and cash egquivalent 130,976 1,765,912
Clasing Balance Cash and cash equivalent 90,469 1,30,976
Maotes:

Thee cash flow has been prepared under the " Indirect Method® as set out in Accounting Standard-3 om Cash flow statements issued by the Institute of
Chartered &ccountants of India.

As per our repart of even date Far and on behall of Baard of Directars
For Sureka Associates

Chartered Aooauntants

Firm Registration Nao.: 110640W

5df td/
Suresh Sureks - Parner Shrinivas Kargutkar Bohan Manikkan
Bembsership Numbsr 33132 Dingcior Directar
Placs; Munba Flace: Mumibai
Dabe: 09.06.2014 Drate: 09062014
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Welspun Maxsteel Limited
Directors’ Report

Dear Members,
Welspun Maxstee| Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 8th Annual Report for the year ended 315t March, 2014,

Financial Performance (Rs, in Lacs)
The financial results of the Cormpany for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014 are as under:

Particulars For financial year For financial year
ended March 2014 ended March 2013
Incame from operations 7B 61963 92.117.30
Profit betore interest, depreciation & tax 5,340.38 {6,176.90)
Less : Interest [ Finance costs (net) 13 205.18 8,298.41
Gross Profit / | Loss) |7,864.80) (14,475.31)
Less: Depreciation 736302 1,669 1E
Profit before tax and exceptional items {15,227.83) (18,144.45)
Less: Exceptional item 15,227.50 4,939.93
Profit before tax for the year {30,455.33) (23,084.42)
Less : Provision for current taxation il Nil
Provision for deferred taxation il 3,018.65
Profit after tax for the year {(after Minority Interest) 130,455.33) (20,065.77)
Add : balance brought forward from previous year {23,280, 58) {3,223.81)
Profit available for appropriation {53,744.90) (23,289 58)
Balance carried forward to the next year 153,744.20) (23,289.58)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Particulars For Financlal year For Financlal year
ended 31st March, 2014 ended 31st March, 2013
Installed Capacity MT Q00,000 900,000
Production MT 291,065 348,505
Sales MT 303,080 335,752
Sales Rs. Crores 77259 294 84

FBOIT Rs. Crores 53.40 {61.76)

Dwring the year the capacity utilization remained low at approx. 32%, mainly due to drastic ad - hoc cut in supply of long term
natural gas allocated by the Government, The said cut was due to overall decline in natural gas generation and priority accorded
tofertilizer, power & "CGD sectors. Due to high imnput cost and uneconomical industry conditions, plant remained closed from mid
Jun' 13 till end Oct'13,

The plant restarted from Nov'13 and remained cperational at a minimum safe level due to limited availability of long term gas
which improved on account of lower off take by power sectors

From Nov' 13 anwards Company's key customer segment i.e. Alloy Steel started improving. However, the infrastructure sector
remained subdued due to owverall slow economy. Due to this, the demand of long steel product also remained subdued.

D to under utilisation of existing facilities and overall uncertainty on long term natural gas supply, Company’s progress on the
expansion project remained on hold. One of the suppliers terminated the contract and the matter was referred to arbitrator who
awarded forfeiture of advance of Rs.147.60 Corers and allowed supplier’s other claims of Rs.5.71 crores, which was finally
settled at Rs.152. 28 crores in aggregate, which has been charged to the profit and loss as an exceptional items.
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Y15 with the formation of new Government at the center and expected overall improvement in economy may improve the
demand and market scenario of steel industry. Also new Government may suitably address the gas allocation / pricing policy. The
Company looks forward to have better availability of long term gas during FY* 15 thereby reduce the cost of production and
hence, the Campany may be better placed in the competitive market, and the overall performance of the Company s expected
toimprove.,

DIVIDEND
Inview of accumulated losses, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 315t March, 2014,

AVAILABILITY OF NATURAL GAS/ COAL GASIFICATION

Due to the general election in the country, new price guldelines for domestic gas formulated by the Rangarajan Comrmittee was
deferred, which is now likely to be implemented from Oct. 2014 onwards after re-examining of the Rangrajan Committee's
recommendation with suitable modifications / changes by new government. On implementation of new price, the dermand from
the power sector is likely to shrink due to high cost for power generation which would result in improved domestic gas supply to
steel / sponge iron sector. Also new price guldelines may help higher exploration in KG D& field of RIL resulting in likely
resumption of natural gas supply as per the long term allocation.

ALTERMATIVE SOURCE OF NATURAL GAS

To meet the shortfall of domestic natural gas, alvernate sources available are imported RLNG / Naphtha / Propane, however the
exorbitant cost of these fuels & high valatility in prices, are not economically viable for the company’s business. The use of coal
producer gas (CPG) was found to be viable for the Company, which can be used as fuel to replace approximately 40% of the
natural gas in the existing plant. The CPG is a well proven techmology. For producing CPG, thermal coal is used.

The Company has initiated the preliminary work and arranged the means of finance. The Company plans toinitiate project work
after due consideration of the seenario of domestic natural gas availability under the new policy in the affing.

STATUS OF EXPANSION PLAN

The Company had planned to augment the existing DRI plant capacity from 9,00, 000 tonnes per annum to 1,700,000 tonnes per
annum, and also to setup facilities for manufacturing of API grade steel slabs with aninstalled capacity of 1,500,000 tonnes per
annum.

The Company had also carried out initial preparatory activities in relation to the DRI expansion project and AP1 Grade steal slab
which includes advances for technical consultancy fees, plant and machinery, acquisition of land, site development activities,
atc. Howewer, the project has been temporarily put on hold awaiting regulatory approvals from Maharashtra Coastal Zone and
due to non-availability of Matural gas at economical rates. Due to Government policy paralysis earlier, these issues are yet to be
addressed. Mow with the formation of new stable Government in the center, we expect clarity in due course, and accordingly the
Company will take necessary steps with regards to its project plans.

RESTRUCTURING OF LONG TERM DEBTS

The Company had restructured its existing term loans of Rs. 871 crores. As per the restructuring scheme, approved jointhy by all
term lenders, the Company has been allowed to defer its repayment till December, 2014, Lenders have also agreed 1o convert
interest payment on this term loan for the period from 1st June, 12 till 30th Sept, 14 into Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL). As per
the restructuring package, The Company is now liable ta pay Term Loan and FITL, in ballogning terms woe.f December” 2014 till
March'2022.

INCREASE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
During the year, the Authorised share capital of the Company has increased from Rs.272 Crores to Rs, 1500 Crores.

ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES
Dwring the year the Company has issued 780,494,112 equity shares of Rs.10 each as bonus shares to the equity shareholdersin
the proportion of six equity shares for every ane equity share held by them by way of capitalisation of reserves of the Compary.

SUBSIDIARIES

During the year, Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limited became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Welspun
Water Infrastructure Private Limited is in the process of acquisition of land which is strategically important
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PUBLICDEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits within the meaning of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and Reserve Bank of India Rules, if any. As such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on public deposit was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet

BIFR

On account of non-availability of key raw material viz, natural gas, the Company incurred substantial losses and the net worth of
the Company as on March 31, 2013 was eroded by more than 50% of its previous four years’ peak net worth. In compliance of
Secthon 23 of the Sick Industrial Companies [Special Provisions) Act, 1985, the Company has reported the same tothe Board for
Industrial and Financial Reconstruction vide a letter dated November 21, 2013. Later, taking into consideration the increased net
waorth and expected improvement in performance, the Company has Informed the BIFR that the Company no longer remalns a
paotentially sick company.

BOARDOF DIRECTORS

During the period, the following changes took place in the directorship of the Company:

= Retirement of Mr. Vijay Singh Bapna, CEO and Whole Time Director of the Company, with effect from April 12, 2013, The
Board places its gratitude fior the services rendered by him during his tenure.,

+  Appointment of Mr. Prakash Tatia as an additional director and a whole time director effective from April 13, 2013

* Resignation of Mr. Mintoo Bhandari effective from October 25, 2013 and Mr. Utsav Baijal effective from October 15, 2013 on
withdrawal of their nominations by Welspun Corp Ltd and Insight Solutions Ltd. respectively.

= Mr. Gopalkrishna A, Tadas has been appointed by IDBI Bank Ltd as their Nominee Director in place of Mr. Madhav V. Phadke
effective from April 28, 2014. The Board places its gratitude for the services rendered by him as a member of the Board,

Inaccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Assoaciation of the Company, Mr. R, R,
Mandawewala retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. The Company is in the process of appainting a suitable candidate as the cormpany secretary of the Company.

AUDITORS

Your Company's Auditors M/s MGB & Company, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, have given their consent to act as the Auditors of the Company for the fortheoming tenure, The shareholders are
requested to consider their appointment as the Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS REPORT
The notes on account referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, need no further explanation.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy:

The provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in report of the
Board of Directors) Rules 1988 regarding disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy are not applicable to
Sponge Iron unit.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2014, the Company has:
* Foreign Exchange Earnings of Rs. 685,415,497/-; and

* Foreign Exchange Outgo of Rs. 1,660,377,913/-

The information on Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo is contained in Motes 43, 44 845 of Accounts.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information as per Section 217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules,
1988, forms part of the Directors report and is attached herewith as Annexure ‘A’
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that they had:

a. followed in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards and given proper explanation relating
tomaterial departures, if any;

b. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

c. taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act soas to safeguard the assets of the company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

d. Prepared the accounts on a going concern basis.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors wish to express thelr grateful appreciation for the valuable support and cooperation received from lenders,
business associates, banks, financialinstitutions, shareholders, various statutory authorities and society at large. Your Directors
also place on record their sincere appreciation of the valued contribution made by the employees at all levels which substantially
contributed to bring the Company to the present level

For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Mumbai B K Goenka
Date: 9 June 2014 Chairman
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Welspun Maxsteel Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Maxsteel Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Maxsteel Limited (“the company” | which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2014, the staterment of profit and loss and cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Staterments.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
pasition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred toin sub-
section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act") read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September
2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and ather accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin
accordance with the Standards on Auditing isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinien

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements
together with the notes thereon, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in confarmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2014,

b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and

€] Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date
Emphasis of Matter

Attention is drawn to Mote 38 regarding issue of Bonus Shares by capitalising its security premium and revaluation reserve.
The issue of bonus shares to the extent out of revaluation reserve is as per the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court in the
case of Bhagwati Developers s Pearless General Finance & Investment Co. & others (2005) Comp L 377 {SC). Our opinion is
not qualified in respect of this matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Awditor's Report) Order, 2003 {“the Order”] ssued by the Central Government of India in
terms of section 227(4A) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the Order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(i) W have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit;

(i} Imouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;
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[ili) the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account;

[iv) Inouropinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, and cash flow statement dealt with by this report
comply with the applicable Accounting Standards referred toin sub-section |3C) of section 211 of the Act read with the
General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the
Companles Act, 2013;

[v} Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2014, and taken on record by the
board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as at 31 March 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of section 274(1)(g) of the Act.

For and on behalf of

MGE & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101169W

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 9 June 2014

Sanjay Kothari - PARTNER
Membership Number 048215
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Annesure referred to in paragraph (8) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our repart of
even date

i)

ii]

iii)

iv)

)

wii)

wiii)

1x)

Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including guantitative details and situation of fixed
assets,

b} As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner,
which im our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification

¢} In our opinion, the Company bas not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed asset during the year and the going
concern status of the Company is not affected.

Inrespect of its inventories

a) The imventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of
werificationis reasonable,

b} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
imwentories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature
ofits business,

&) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there were no material discrepancies
naticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

a) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,

b} The Company has not taken any loan, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adeguate internal control systerm
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchases of inventory, fined assets and for
sale of goods and services. During the course of our awdit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses ininternal contral system in respect of the aforesaid areas.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no contracts or arrangements the particulars of which
are required to be entered into the register in pursuance of Section 301 of the Act.

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit
from the public.

Inour opinion, the Company has aninternal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

‘We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies [Cost Accounting
Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central Government under Section 209{1)(d] of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been maintained. \We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with the view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and information and explanations given to us:

a) Undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employee state insurance,
income tax, sales tax / value added tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other material
statutory dues to the extent applicable have been deposited regularly with the appropriate authorities except for delays
in few cases. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues outstanding as at 31 March 2014
for a period of more than sik months from the date they became payable,

b} The disputed dues of incorme tax, sales tax/value added tax, service tax, custom duty and excise duty which have not been
depaosited are as under:
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Name of the Statute Amount (Rs.)

(Nature of dues)

The Custom Act, 1962

-Customs Duty 108,550,736
3,864,139
890,452
101,004 818

The Central Excise Act, 1944 |

- Excise Duty 88,434,126
15,491,044
65,000

#275,567 141

2,210,655

11,204,273

4 469

- Service Tax 21,603,081

175,527,149

2,478,495

153,227,358

7,493 488

712478
167,317
- Sales Tax/Value Added Tax

Income Tax Act, 1961
Income Tax

22,790,674

2,106,780, 540

# includes Rs. 270,385,381 (Refer Note 25 [ii})

Period to
which the

amount

| relates

FY 1990-81

FY 2008-08 &
FY 2011-12 to
FY 2012-13

FY 2009-10

FY 2000-01 to
FY 200910 &
FY 2011-12 to

| FY2012-13

FY 1893-94 to
FY 1995-96 &
FY 2007-08
FY 1995-00 &
FY 2005-06 to
FY 2009-10

FY 201112
FY 2001-02
&FY 2012-13
FY 2000-01 &
FY 2009-10 to
FY 2010-11

FY 2001-02,FY
2006-07 &

FY 201112 to
FY 201213

| FY 2010-11

FY 2003-04 to
FY 2007-08
FY 2003-04 &
FY 2005-06 1o
FY 2012-13

| FY2002-04 8 |

FY 2008-09 to
FY 2012-13
FY 2006-07 to
FY 201112
FY 2009-10 to
FY 2013-14

FY 2008-09 to
FY 2012-13

FY 2010-11 &
FY 2012-13 10

|_FY 2013-14

FY 2008-10

T FY 20091010 |

FY 2010-11

Forum where
dispute is pending

Customs, Excise and Serviea Tax
Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT)

Commissioner of Customs (Appeals)
Azzistant Commissioner of Customs

Deputy Commissionar of Customs

Supreme Court of India

Customs, Excisa and Servica Tax
Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT)
Commissioner of Cenfral Excise (Appeals)
Commissioner of Cenfral Excise

Additional / Assistant Commissioner af
Central Excise

Deputy Commissionar of Central Excise
Superintendent of Central Excise

High Court

Custom Excise and Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal (CESTAT)

Commissioner of Ceniral Excise (Appeals)
Commissioner of Central Excise

Additional'Assistant Commissionar of
Central Excise

Deputy Commissioner of Central Excise

Superintendent of Central Excise
Deputy Commissionar of Sales Tax

Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)
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The Company has accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and is more than fifty percent of its Net worth. The
Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by the awdit and also in the immediately preceding financial
year.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
Company has nat defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks and debenture halders considering the Debt
restructuring approved by lenders as referred in Note 5 to the financial statements.

In ouropinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on the information available, no loans and advances have
been granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and ather securities

In our apinion, the Company is not a chit fund /nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society, Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii] of
paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not dealing or trading in securities, debentures and other investments.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given guarantee for loans
taken by athers from banks and financial institutions,

The Company has not raised new term loans during the year. The term loans outstanding at the beginning of the year have been
applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

uvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company and related

information as made available to us, we report that funds raised on short term basis have not been used for long term
imvestments.

uviil) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies covered in the register

maintained under section 301 of the Act.

uin] The Company has notissued any secured debentures during the year,

ux) The Company has not raised any money through publicissuwe during the year.

uxi] Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been

noticed or reported during the year.

For MGE & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber 101169W

Sanjay Kothari

Partner
Membership Number 048215

Murmbai, 9 June 2014
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Welspun Maxsteel Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees

A at A At
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehalders” funds

Share capital 3 914,31 64 640 1,33 82 33 20
Beserves and surplus 4 (5,15,56,73.377) 5 559 48,00,751
3,98,74,91,263 7,03,30,24,271
Mon - current liabilities
Long - berm bormowings 5 10,97.22,35.390 10,10,17, 76,862
Other long term liabilities ] - 50,000
Lng - berm prowisions T £,09, 07208 3,45,63,714
10,99.82,12.599 10,13,63,%0,576
Current liabilities
Short - term barrowings - 23,79,24,164 4,33, 78, 720
Trade payables 9 249,88, 16.474 2.53,43,13,001
Other currenit liabilities 10 49,67 62 261 18, 78,594 E7E
Fhoet term provisions 7 6,564,010 3,62,30,146
3,259,091 44,908 2,580,007, 16,843
Total 18,728,485 48,771 19,97,01,31, 530
ASSETS -
Hon - current assets
Finpd assets
Tangible asiets 11 13.98,53,60,907 14, 70,56,43, %82
Intangible assets 11 4,75 83% 3[,15 &35
Capital work-in-progress 11 8.52,13,767 7.599,28,679
Mon-purrent imeestmants 12 3,00,06,165 2,94,06,165
Lang - term loans and advances 1 55,1129 606 1.9759.80.472
14,69,21 88, 280 16,79,53,35,133
Current assets
I rtories 14 2,07,51,98.251 2,30 63, 68 E4G
Trade receivables 15 1,003,505 18 067 38 249 60,523
Cash and bank balances 16 56,64, 483 28,70,16,638
Short - term loans and advances 13 d6,41,14 532 10,74, 47 BOG
Other current assets 17 1,176T, 128 10,02, 784
3,59.26,62.491 3,17.47,96,557
Total 18284848771 19,97,01,31,690
Motes forming part of the financial statements 1- 46
For and on behalf of the Boarnd
For MGE & Ca,
Chartered Accountants
Firrn Registraticn Mo 100169 W
sdf- sdf-
Sanjay Kothari - Partner B K. Goenka Prakash Tatia
Membsership Mumber (48215 Chalrman Directar

Place: Mkl
Date: 9 June 2034
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Welspun Maxsteel Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees
Year ended Wear @ e
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

INCOME
Revenue from operatians
Sales and Services (gross) 18 259,03 65083 592 L2 64 S58
Lass: Excise dufy B56.44,71, 785 a7.608,96,123
Sabey ard e rvices (net) T, 72,5897.297 B 94 83,68 BE36
Other Income 19 13 60 65, 708 26,33 60,747
Total 7.86,15,63,005 9,21,47,29 583
EXFENSES
Cost of materials consumed 0 5,93.69.41.083 B.64,94,02,611
Changes in imentories of finished goods and goods in process 21 259074, 7RI 121,59.07.127)
Employes beneits FEPENSR i 28.31.67 489 36.28,33 340
Othef expenies 23 B4 BT 42025 1.03,30,92, 756
Total 7.32,79,25,380 9,52,54,19,580
Profitf (Loss) before finance cost, tax and depreciation 53 40,37 625 PEd, 76 S0, 5597
Depredation and amartisation expanses 11 73,63,00.457 3B,69,18,037
Fimam{e cost 4 1,32,05.18,136 §2,98,40,794
Loss before esceptional items and tax [1,52,27,83,008) 11,81, 44 49 22%)
Excoptional iems
Project advances and Settbement amount writben off [Refer Nate 37) 1,52, 27.50,000
Project expenses written off 49,%9,92 T30
Loss before tan |5, 064,55,33,008) {2.50,84, 41 958)
Tax eEpanses
- Current Lax - -
Dederred tax . 130,18 65.031)
Loss far the year (3,04,55,33,008) |2:00,65,76,937]
Lods per share (face value R, 10/ each)
Basic and diluted loss per share (Rs.) (3.34) [2.20)
‘Weighted average nember of shares used n computing
Earning par share - basic and déuted 35 591,05,76. 464 91,05, 76,4564
Motes farming part of the financial statements 1-46
Far and on behall of the Board
For MGE & Co.
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration No.: 100169 W
salyf- sf-
Sanjay Kaothari - Partner B.K. Goenka Prakash Tatia
Membsership Number (48215 Chairmar Drirector

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2 lune 2014
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Welspun Maxsteel Limited
Annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2014
(Al amounts in Indian rupees)
1. Corporate Information
Welspun Maxsteel Limited is a Company incorporated under the Companies Act 1956. The Company is a subsidiary of
Welspun Enterprises Limited under the Companies Act 1956, The Company is engaged in manufacturing and selling of Gas
based Sponge Iron which is popularly known as DRI (Direct Reduced Iron) and HEI (Hot Briquetted Iran). The Company caters
mainly domestic market howaver, small volume is exported.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
i.  Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the company have been prepared on Going concern basis in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principle in India [Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial staterments to comply
in all material respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2006,
(as amended) and the relevant provision of the Companies act, 1956 read with general circular /2014 dated 4 April
2014, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets which are revalued as referred in Note No. 34. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statement are consistent with those af previous year,
li.  UseofEstimates
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and
expenses of the year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision of such accounting estimate is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods,
jii. Tangible and Intangible Assets
{a) Tangible fixed assets are stated at original cost of acquisition [/ installation (net of cenvat credit availed) and includes
amounts added on revaluation net off accumulated depreciation, amortization and impairment losses. The cost of
fimesd assets includes cost of acquisition, taxes, duties, freight, other incidental expenses related to the acquisition,
construction and installation including trial run expenses (net of revenue) and borrowing cost incurred during pre-
operational period
(b} Projects under which tangible assets are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost
related incidental expenses.
{c) Goodwill on acquisition is capitalised as intangible asset.
iw. Depreciation
(a) Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on straight line method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956, except motor vehicles and mobile phone instruments which are depreciated as per policy of
the company over five years and three years respectively. In case of revalued assets, depreciation is provided ower
the residual life of the assets,
(b} Continuous process plant has been identified on the basis of technical opinion taken by the Company / Expert for
determining the appropriate rate of depreciation on Plant and Machinery.
{c} Premium onleasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.
{d} Goodwill on acquisition is amortized over a period of five years.

v. Impairment of Assets
At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets Is
estimated in order to determine the extent ofimpairment loss. The recoverable amount is higher of the net selling price
and value in use, determined by discounting the estimated future cash llows expected from the continuing use of the
asset totheir present value.

wl. BorrowingCosts
Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such
assets till the tirme the asset it ready for its intended use, All ather borrowing casts are charged to revenue
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Investments

a) Investmentsintended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are classified as long-term and
are stabed at cost, Provision for diminution in the value of investments is made to recognize a decline other than
temporary in nature.

b} Current Investrents are stated at lower of cost and fair value.
Revenue Recognition

{a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewands of ownership to the customers,
which is generally on dispatch of goods. Export 5ales are accounted for on the basis of date of bill of lading. Gross
Sales include excise duty but net of value added tax.

(&) Expert benefits are accounted an accrual basis,
(e} Revenue from Services is recogniped when the services are completed,
(d) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is unconditional

(e] Interestincome is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account outstanding amount and the applicable
Interest rate.
Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except waste/scrap which is valued at net  realizable
value, Excise duty liabilityis included in the valuation of closing inventory of Finished Goods

The basis of determining cost of various categories of inventories is as follows;

a) RawMaterials, Stores and S5pares = Moving weighted average basis,

b) GoodsinProcess and Finished Goods - Cost of Direct Material, Labouwr and other manufacturing expenses.
Foreign Currency Transactions

{a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such transactions.
Current monetary assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the date of the Balance Sheet. Gains and losses arising on account of differences in foreign exchange rates on
settlement/translation of monetary assets and liabilities are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Non-
ronetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

(B} Premium / discount on forward exchange contracts not relating to firrm commitments or highly probable forecasted
transactions and not intended for trading or speculation purpose is amortized as income or expense over the life of
the contract

Employes Benefits

a) Shaort-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit
and loss of the year inwhich the related services are renderad.

b} Postemployment and other long term benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss of
the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of the
amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post
employment and other long-term benefits are charged to the staternent of profit and loss,

¢} Paymentstodefined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as expenses as and when they fall due.
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Accounting for Taxes on Income
{a) Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year computed as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

o) Deferred taxis recognized subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between
taxable incomes and accounting income that ariginate in one period and are |::|p.=1bli,~-;;-f reversal im one or more
subsequent periods and measured using prevalling enacted or substantively enacted tax rates.

Operating Lease

Lease of assets under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Lease payments under operating beases are recognized as an expense on accrual basis in accordance
with the respective lease agreements.

. Research and Development

Capital expenditure on research and development is treated in the sarme manner as fixed assets. Revenue expenditure
onresearch and development is charged to statement of profit and loss,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisionsinvolving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are mot
recognised but are disclosed in the notes to accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Notes forming part of financial statements

Mote - 3 Share Capital
31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013
Autharised '
1,200,000,000 (268,250,000) Equity share of Rs 10 each 12,0:00,000,000 2,682 500,000
300,000,000 (3,750,000) Preference share of Rs 10 each 3,0:00,000,000 37,500,000
15, 000,000,000 2,720,000,000
lssued, subscribed and paid up
910,576,464 (130,082 352) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 9,105, 764,640 1,300,823 520
3,740,000 (3,740,000) 0 {Zero)% Redeemable Preference shares of
Rs 10/- each fully paid up 37,400,000 17,400,000
Total | 9,143,164,640 [ 1338223520

a. Reconclllation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

| 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 |
| Number of shares | Amount in Rupees Mumber of shares | Amount in Rupees
Equity shares ' ' '
At the beginning of the year 130,082,352 1,300,823,520 130,082,352 1,300,833,520
Movements during the year 780,454,112 7.804,941,120
Outstanding at the end of the year 910,576,464 9,105,764,640 130,082,352 1,300,823 520
| Preference shares I | I I
A the beginning of the year 3,740,000 37,400,000
Movements during the year - - 3,740,000 37,400,000
| Outstanding at the end of the year | 3,740,000 37,400,000 | 3,740,000 | 37,400,000
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Terms / right attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, All issued shares rank pari-passu and
hawve same voting rights per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The final dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remalning assets of the

company, after distribution of preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held
by the sharehoalders.

¢. Terms /right attached to 0 (Zero) % Redeemable Preference Shares

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the company issued 3,740,000 0 (Zero|% Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10/~ each
atpar.

0[Zero] % Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/~ each are redeemable at par at the option of the company at any time but
mot later than 20vears from the date of issuei.e. 31 December 2012

d. Shares held by holding company #
| 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 |
Number of shares Amount in Rupees Number of shares | Amount In Rupees
. Equity shares # . | | | .
‘Welspun Enterprises Limited # 909,176,457 9,091,764,570 - -
Welspun Corp Limited # . . 113,622,058 1,136,220,580
905,176,457 9,091,764,570 113,622,058 1,136,220,580
| Preference shares '
‘Welspun Enterprises Limited i 3,740,000 37,400,000 = =
‘Welspun Corp Limited # - - 3,740,000 | 37,400,000
' 3,740,000 37,400,000 3,740,000 37,400,000

[ Equity shares allotted as fully
pald Bonus shares

# Transferred pursant to Scheme of Arrangement between Welspun Corp Limited ["WCL" or the "Demerged Company™) and
Welspun Enterprises Limited { “WEL” ar a wholly owned subsidiary of WCL or the Resulting Company), (Refer Mote 35)

e. Details of aggregate number of Bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back
during 5 years preceding 31 March 2014

31 March 2014 31 March 2013 31 March 2012 30 Septermber 2011 | 31 March 2010
| Number of shares | Number of shares = Number of shares) Number of shares | Number of shares |
780,494,112 A0, 100,000
f. At the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 5 August 2013, the shareholders of the Company have approved the issue of
Bonus Shares in the ratio of sik equity shares af Rs. 10 each fully paid up for every one equity share of Rs, 10 each fully paid up

aggregating to TH0,494.112 equity shares, by capitalization of Revaluation Reserve and Securities Premiem of Rs.
6,564,115,853 and Rs. 1,240,.825,267 respectively.

g Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in Company

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

[ | Number of equity shares % Halding Number of equity shares % Holding

‘Welspun Enterprises Limited # 909,176,457 99.85% . .

‘Welspun Corp Lirnited & - - 113,622,058 B7.35%

Insight Solutions Limited - - 16,260,254 12.50%
| # [Refer Note [d) above) | |

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Number of % Holding Number of % Holding

| . preference shares ] preference shares

‘Welspun Enterprises Limited & 3,740,000 100% ] =

‘Welspun Corp Limited # 3,740,000 100%

i [Refer Nate [d) above)
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_Mote - 4 Reserves and surplus

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
[ {a) Securities premium account |
At per last Balance Sheet 1,459,642,605 1,459,642,605
Less: Isswe of Bonus Shares [Refer Mote 3(f) above) 1,240,825 267 -
218,817,338 1,459,642 605
| [b) Revaluation Reserve
At per last Balance 5heet 6,564,115,853

Less: Isswe of Bonus Shares [Refer Mote 3(f) above)
Add : Revaluation of Fised Assets (Refer Note 34}

| [c) Surplus [ [deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

6,564,115,853

WELSPUMN

had

6,564,115,853
6,564,115 653

As per last Balance Sheet (2,328,957,707) {322,380, 780)
Loss for the year [3,045,533,008) | 2,006,576,927)
(5,374,490,715) (2,328,957,707) |
_ Tatal (5,155,673,377) 5,694,800,751
| Mote - 5 Long - term borrowings .
Non Current Current
. | 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 | 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 |
Secured
Term Loan from Bank (in Rupee) 10,192,439.178 9,507.979,179 273,640,000
(Refer Note (a),(b).(c)d) below)
Unsecured:
{a) Zero coupon optionally 135,882,000 10,000,000
convertible Debentures
|Refer Note (e} below]
{b) Deferred sales tax loan 643,914,212 593,797,683
[Refer Mote (f] balow]
10,972,235,300 | 10,101,776,862 283,640,000
Amount disclosed under the head *
Otheer current liabilities' (Refer Note 10) 283,640,000

Total 10,972,235,390 | 10,101,776,862 - -

a. Indian Rupee Terrn loan of As. 8,710,000,000 (Rs. 8,710,000,000) have been restructured w.e f 1 June 2012 as per the
restructuring package approved by the term lenders, As per the terms of the scheme, the Interest Liabilities on the term
loans woef 1 June 2012 till 30 September 2014 will be converted into Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL] @ 11.00 % p.a.
During this period, Interest on FITL will be serviced on a monthly basis @ 11.00 % p.a. from 1 June 2012 till 30
Septernber 2014. Subsequently, Term Loan and Funded Interest Term Loan will be repaid in 30 Quarterly ballooning
Installment commencing from 31 December 2014 till 31 March 2022 alongwith interest servicing @ BBR + 3.25 % pa
woe b 1 October 2014

b. Indian Rupee Term loan of Rs. 8,710,000,000 (Rs. 8,710,000,000) includes IDBI Bank Limited Rs.4,000,000,000
{Rs.4,000,000,000), Allahabad Bank Limited Rs.1,710,000,000 (Rs.1,710,000,000) and Canara Bank Limited
fs.3,000,000,000 [Rs.3,000,000,000).

¢ Funded Interest Term Loan of Rs, 1,756,079,178 (Rs.797,979,179) includes IDBI Bank Limited Rs.8,06465,753
|Rs.366,465,759), Allahabad Bank Limited Rs.3,44,764,110 | Rs. 156,664,110} and Canara Bank Limited Rs.G604,849,315
{R5.274,849,318).

d. Indian Aupee Term Loans and Funded Interest Term Loans from banks are secured by first charge ranking pari passu by
way of mortgage hypothecation of entire immovable and movable fixed assets af the company both present and future
and alsa secured by second pari passu charge on current assets subject to prior charge in favour of banks for working
capital facilities. Further, term loans are also secured by corporate guarantee of holding company i.e. Welspun
Enterprises Limited. Further, 23,67,49 881 of equity shares of the Company held by Welspun Corp Limited are pledged
in favour of IDBI Trsuteeship Services Limited (ITSL) appointed as security trustee for IDBI Bank Limited, Allahabad Bank
Limited and Canara Bank Limited. Further itis hypothecated by immovable properties situated and lying at Salaw, Nidi,
Mithekar, Killa, 5angade, Ashtami and Chehar - Maharastra in favour of |DBI Trusteeship Services Limited for the benefit
of long term lenders.

e, As per the terms of the restructuring package, the Company has lssued 145 882 Zero Coupon Optionally Comvertible
Debentures (ZCOCD) of Rs 1,000 each to the term lenders to the extent of their sacrifice amount outstanding as at 31
March 2014 amounting Rs. 145,882,000. In view of loss incurred during the year, no Debenture Redemption Reserve
created . These debentures are payable in future years with a maturity date as detailed below
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No of ZCOCDs Face Value Redemption Date Rate of Amount (Rs.)

of ZC0CD (Rs.) | Interest (p.a.) |
71,582 1,000 I Decermber 2022 Mil I 71,582,000
71,400 1,000 April 2017 Mil 21,400,000
21,400 1,000 April 2016 Mil 21,400,000
21,500 1,000 April 2015 Mil 21,500,000
10,000 | 1,000 | April 2014 | Mil | lﬂ.ml.'.l,ﬂl.'.ll]_
Total 145,882 145,882,000

I, Deferred sabes tax loan is interest free. Deferred sales tax loan of Rs, 549,780,000 (Rs, 549,780,000] is
payable from April 2021 and Rs. 94,134,212 (Rs. 44,017 683) is payable from April 2023,

Mote - & Other long - term liabilities

31 March 2014 [ 31 March 2013
Long term deposits - 50,000
Total - 50,000
_hlnte - 7 Provisions ]
| Long - term | Short - term
31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 | 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013
Provision for employee benefits 25,977,208 34,563,714 3,584,459 7,305,648
Other provisions
For taxation - wealth tax - - 598,200 T00,000
Pravision for estimated loss an
derivative contracts - - 61,459,311 28,224,598
Total 25,977,209 | 34,563,714 | 65,642,010 36,230,246
Note - 8 Short - term hﬂrrnwlng;s- . . ) .
31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013
¥% From Banks : (secured loans)
Working capital loans | 237,924,164 | 43,278,720
Total | 137,924,154 | 41,278,720

Working capital facilities from banks are secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of raw materials, finished goods
and goods in process, stores and spares and book debts and export incentives of the company and second charge on entire
immovable and movable fimed assets of the company both present and futwre. Further they are secured by Corporate
Guarantee of Welspun Enterprises Limited.

Mote - 3 Trade payables

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Acceptances 2,294,5904,721 2,253,384,318
Other than acceptances [refer note 40) 203,911,753 280,928,683
Tatal 2,498 E16,474 2,534,313,001

Mote - 10 Other current liabiliti
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Current maturities of long term borrowings 283,640,000 -
Trade advances and deposits received 14,946,792 13,872,203
Interest accrued but not due 14,071,570 14,821,875

Interest swap payable 705,339

Statutory liabilities 84,153,531 69,608,642
Creditors for expenses | 99,245,030 | 89,591,456

Total 496,762,261 187 854,876
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_Mote - 12 Non - current Investmeants

| Trade Investments - Long term [at cost)
a) Unquoted
Whally owned Subsidiary
Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limited

10,000 (Nil) Equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.
b) Quoted
Mational Minerals Development Corparation Limited
100,000 {100,000) Equity share of Rs.10 each fully paid up.
Tatal
(Al the above shares are fully paid up)
Aggreegate book value of guoted investmenits
Aggreegate book value of unquoted investments
Aggreegate market value of quoted investments

Note:

31 March 2014

100,000

23,906,165

30,006,165

29,906,165
100,000

13,925,000

31 March 2013

29,906,165

29,906,165

29,906,165

13,775,000

Diminution in value of Long- Term investments in National Minerals Development Corporation Limited of Rs. 15,981,165
{R5.16,151,165) is not pravided for, considering the same to be temporary in nature,

Mote - 13 Loans and advances
| {Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Long -Term |
31 Marech 2013 | 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 |

[ | 31 March 2014
[a) Capital advances 45,591,905
[b] Security deposits 149 835,830

[c } Other loans and advances
Balances with government authorities
= Direct tanes (net of provisions)

= Indirect taxes

8,445,969

MAT credit entitlemant 69,418,407
Loans and adwvances to employee

728,342

Prepaid expenses 172,681,976

Other advances 5,338,566

| Toral | 591,129,606

Nate - 14 Inventories
| (As taken, valued and certified by the management)

{a) Raw materials
[Refer Note 20

(b} Goods in process
[Refer Note 21)

{c) Finished goods
[Reter Note 21)

(d) Stores and spares

Total

154

1,540,143.484

157,405,834 - 18,000,000
140,853,347 136,568,672
7,409,575 12,942,101 11,802,907
69,418,407 .
8 1,401,296
54,142 413 42,973,031 22,873,991
5,359,561 | 407,937,298 | 57,399,504
1,975,980,472 464,114,532 107,447,806
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
1,647,156,808 1,702,316,229
10,146,161 9,163,959
294,751,830 554,808,815
123,143,452 130,079,843
2,075,198,251 2,396,368, 846
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Note - 15 Trade Receivable
[Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Ower six months [ I
Considered good -
Considered doubtful - -
Others
Considered good 1,035,918,097 382,960,923
Considered doubtful - -
1,035,918 097 282,960,923
Less : provision for doubtful debts ] - | -
Total 1,035,918 097 382,960,923
MNaote - 16 Cash and bank balance ]
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
"Cash and cash equivalents [
Balances with banks:
- in Current account 5,297,451 285,084,177
Cash on hand 338,165 602,583
5,635,616 285,686,760
Other bank balances:
- im Margin money account 28,867
- Depasits with original maturity for more than 3 months
but less than 12 months | - | 1,329,938
Tatal 5,664 483 287,016,698
Note - 17 Other current assets
[L.ln':.l‘_-Ll.lrEl:I and considered good, unless ot herwise ‘_.I.Hél‘i]
31 March 2014 [ 31 March 2013
Export benefits receivable . 3,3B8.275 . 27,734
Interest swap receivable - 974,550
Other receivables B,378.E53 .
Total | 11,767,128 | 1,002,284
Note - 18 Revenue from operations
31 March 2014 I 31 March 2013
Revenue from operations [ [
Sales of products E.A450,633,038 9,770,921,697
Other operating revenue
Hire charges of ships / barges 44,497 392 149 575,415
| Export benefits | 5,238,653 | 4,767,846
Total B,590,369,083 9,925,264,958
 Details of Sale of Products [ |
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Sponge ran B,025411,627 B,952,378,266
Iron ore fines 402,299 364 725,434,903
Liguid Col | 62,922,048 | 93,108,529
Total 8,490,633,038 9,770,921,687
.Note - 19 Other income )
| 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013
Scrap sale 12,586,229 9,037,786
Rent received 1,498,715 1,411,837
Dividend income on current inmvestments 7,960,815 16,926,070
Profit on sale of current investments - 29,959,051
Interest income from banks 74,478 47,577
Interest income from current investments 32,522,113 43,423,446
Interest incorme from customers 46,307 736 127,552,073
Interest income from others 29,250 41,527
Gas ralated refund - earlier years 24,192 920 2,439,873
Excess provision writben back [net) 7,469,915 4,069,709
Miscellaneous receipts 3,413 537 | 28,451,798
Total | 136,065,708 263,360,747
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_ Mote - 20 Cost of raw material consumed

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Opening stock | 1,702,316,229 [ 1,869,900,338
Purchases 5.981,781,662 8,481,818,502
7,584,097 891 10,351,718, 840
Less: Closing stock | 1,647,156, 808 | 1,702,316,225
[ Tatal 5,936,941,083 | 8,649,402,611 |
Details of raw material consumed
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
|_Pellet | 1,082,127,109 | 2,577,063,832
Iron ore 2,822,551,120 2,936,402,154
MNatural gas 1,964,200,825 3,058,225,799
Auxiliary materials 68,062,028 | 77,710,825
' Total | 5,936,941,083 8,649,402,611
Details of raw material stock
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Pellet 72,008,754 956,056,855
Iramn are B850, 7EE, 048 713,947 941
| Auxliary materials | 24,359,006 | 32,311,433

Tatal 1,647,156,808 1,702,316,229

MNote - 21 Changes in inventories of finished goods and goods in process

| Closing stock ] 31 March 2014 [ 31 March 2013
Finished Goods 294,751,830 ' 554,808,815 |
Goods In Process 10,146,161 9,163,955

30,897 9491 563,972,774
Less : Opening Stock
Finished Goods 554, 308 815 339,643,005
Goods In Process 9,163,959 422,642
563,972,774 348,065,647
Increase/[decrease) in stock |

[ Tatal (259,074,783) 215,907,127
Details of finished goods stock 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Sponge iron 129,531,560 448,223,474
Iran are fines 164,324,514 103,714 896
Liguid Co2 830,055 809,663

| serap 65,701 | 2,060,782

Total 294,751,830 554,808,815
Details of goods in process stock 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Sponge iron 9,240,441 8,769,662
| Liguid Co2 1 905,720 | 394,297
Taotal 10,146,161 | 9,163,959

Note - 22 Employee benefits expense )
| 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013
Director's remuneration 9,477,234 15,842 DEZ
Salaries, wages and allowances 235,438,713 306, 382,699
Contribution to provident and ather funds 19,772,969 13,274,693
Staff welfare expensas | 18,478,573 | 17,332,766
Total | 283,167 489 | 362,832,240
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31 March 2014 31 March 2013 |

Stores and spares consumed 97,482 589 154,618,676
Power and fuel charges 30,803 227 40,671,352
‘Water charges 14,595 B5E8 14 E20,1B6
Increase/f{decrease) in excise duty on finished goods {33,0659,301) 34,566,004

Repairs and maintenance
<Flant and machinery 87,476,298 123,544,002
-Bmldlngs b, 717,141 15,534 231
«Others 17,154,008 11,724,469
Ship operation and maintenance charges 55,240,672 56,999,236
Other operational expenses 22,351 589 29,685,279
Freight and other expenses 76,769,547 6B, 588,134
Adhvertisernent 225,180 142,555
Insurance 13,3E6,903 14,555,144
Director sitting fees 261,000 191,000
Rent 6,951,103 22,062,709
Rates and taxes 15,371,205 8,465,114
Expert duty 104,060,008 205,834,053
Printing and stationary 1,324,167 1,602,159
Communication expenses 1,876,765 2,309,612
Traveling and conveyance 9,956,322 18,018,597
Professional and consultancy fees 16,717,461 19,959,370
Security and service charges 12,783,385 5,864,993
Payment to Auditors [Refer Note 32) 1,025, 1E8 QE9.415
Foreign exchange difference |net) 272876506 152 845 397
Loss on sale [ discard of fiked assets (net) 5, BEQ 457 10,710,461
Loss on sale of current investments 1,091,754 -
Miscellaneous expenses 9,419,853 14,790,103
Total | 848,742,025 1,033,092,256

Mote - 24 Finance cost

Interest on 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Fixed loans 1,108,833,083 574,155,773
Working capital 108,136,634 142,568,391
Others 1,659,011 1,307 442
1,21E,6BE,TI8 T18,031,606
Discounting and other charges | 101,849,408 111,809,188
Total 1,320,51E,136 820,840,794

25, [i} Contingent Liabilities not provided for

] we -

{a) Bamk Guarantaes |eacluding (o] below) 308,250,000 523,500,000
|b] Claims against the Company not acknowhedged as debts 188 572 457 1,562,001, 647
{c} Disputed service tax J excise dutyf custom duly / VAT liabilities,

{Include disputed dues of Rs, 108,550,735/ (Rs. 108,550, 736/-) for which

bank guarantes issued for Rs.53,622 803 (=53, 622, 803/-]) 627,566,241 541,006,951
(d] Disputed Direct Taxes® 2,106, TR0,540 1.915,199,3495
{2 Bills discoungod with Banks 440,357 TE2 535,431 507
{f} Unsxpired Letters of Credit |Met of liabilty booked)] 162 054 315 Mil

Income tax demands mainly include appeals filed by the Company before appellate suthoritees against the disallowance of depreciation f claims the
values of inventories taken aver as per scheme of arrangement. The management i of the opindon that 185 tax position will be sustamed J decided in its
fawour and hence no prowision is considered necessary at this stage:
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(i} The Company has received show cause notice of Rs. 270,385,381 during the year alleging wrong availment and
utilisation of input credit on import of “Iron Ore Pellets”. The Company has replied to all these notices. The
Commissioner of Central Excise has granted favorable order, dropping the earlier show cause notices of Rs.
2,913,782,766 on the same subject matter during the year,

[ili) Capital Commitments not provided for Rs.3,322,830(Rs.814,519,850), net of advances.

[iw) Thecompany have long term contract for purchase of raw materials to ensure uninterrupted supply of raw material,
however does not have any financial commitment.

26. a] TheCompany's production and profitability has suffered due to the decreased availability of contracted gas from KG-
D& Basin at economical rates from May 2011, and eventually become Nil and the problem further compounded by the
reduction in Natural Gas supply from GAIL India Limited also, and will continue to have impact until the required gas
supply is restored. The special leave petition (SUP) filed by the Company along with other affected parties in the Hon'ble
Suprerne Court of India against Government of India for restoration of supply of Gas from KG-D6 Basin is still pending.

b) Inview of uneconaomical prices of RLNG and depressed market during the year, the Company's manufacturing facility
remained shut down for a period of more than five months resulting into lower capacity utilisation.

27, a)  Details of foreign currency expodures that are hedged by forward instruments outstanding are a3 under a4 at balance
sheet date:

31 March 2004 31 March 2013

usn 3 usm A=,

Forgign Currency Payables 7./050, 000 446,610, TS0 9,000,000 488,565,000

b) Foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under as atthe
balance sheet date:

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

EURD R, usD R=.

Foreign currency Receivables 1,773,137 Hil =104,237 503 1,701 253 93 352 5211

Foreign Currency Payables 16, %08 128 4,813 *1.013. 448 404 34,125,711 1,852 487,075

*Comeerted at exchange rate of IS5 =Rs, 595150

Corrverted at exchange rate of EURD = Rs. B2 6850

28. Operating Lease

{a] The Company leases office premises, residential facilities, equipments, etc. under cancelable/non-cancelable

operating lease agreements that are renewable on a periodic basis at the option of both the lessor and the lessee. The
initial tenure of lease is generally for eleven months to sikty months

I o

Lease Rental charges for the pariod 13,837,925 31,663,123

Future lease rertal abligations pavable
[urder non-cancelabde leases)

Mat Later thar one year 14,199,593 34,702,165
Later than one year but nok later than free years 2,366,597 28,124,337
Later than fise years 3,656,050 3,752,010

Total 34,100,205 98,241,635

(b] Thecompany provides Mini Bulk Carriers and Barges an hire basis regularly. Income fram Hire charges is Rs. 94,497,392
[Rs. 149,575,415). (Refer Mote 18]
29. Managerial Remuneration
Remuneration to Whole-time Director and Executive Director is approved by membsers and is within the limits prescribed by
section 198 and Schedule X1l of the Companies Act, 1956,
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31 March 2014 31 Mareh 2013

Whole Time Executive Whale Time
Directors ¥ Chairman Directors ¥

Salaries and Allowances, Incentives and Contribution to Provident Fand * 47T 234 il 13,812,510

* Excludes lease encashment and Gratuity whach is based on actuarial valuation and provided on anoverall company Dasis
# Includes leave encashment at the time of retirement of Rs. 2, 287 631,

30. Disclosures pursuant to adoption of Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005) Employee Benefits

Executive
Chairman

£.029,572

a)  The Employess gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corparation Limited is a defined benefit plan, The
present value of obligation is based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The obligation for
leawe encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity. The gratuity and leave encashment liability is provided

on the basis of report of independent actuaries with valuation date 31 March 2014.

Defined Benefit Plan
Details of defined benefit plan of Gratuity (Funded) is as follows
. Actuarial Assumptions

Economic Assumptions

Pllajor Assis % 31 March 2004

Discount Rate {p.a.) 9.20

Expected Return on Assets 200

Salary Escalation Rate B.OD
Demographic Assumptions

Martality Fublished rates under the Indian Assured Lives Mortal ity | 2006-08) Ul table
RBetirement fge Staff —60%rs and Workers -58 yrs
Withdrawal Rate % per anrumm at all ages

Il. Expenses Recognized in the Statement Profit and Loss

Gratuity [Funded] Gratuity [ Funded]|

31 March 2004

31 March 20013

Current Service Cost e
Irterest Cost 8.272,275
Expected Beturm on Plan Assets {7,603 88|
Met Actuarial [Gain)/Loss recognized in the period [23, 300,662
Effect of the lmit in Para 59(b) 2,593,668
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss [12,328 440)

7182937
7.438,718
{7,338 451)
6,817,797
| 194, 655)
16,341,354
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. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets

Gratuity [Funded] Gratuity | Funded)
31 March 2014 31 March 20113
Present Value of Obligation as at 31 March 2014 23 495 745 101,365,165
Fair Walue of Plan Adiets &3 at 31 March 2014 104, 699, 103 99,646,511
Effect of the limit im Para 53(b) {2,593,668) il

Assetsf|Liability) Recognized in the Balance Sheet and disdaosed under
Leans and Advances /[Current Liabddiny) 18,609,786 (1,718.654)

IV. Change in the Present Value of Obligation

Gratuity [Funded] Gratuity [Funded|
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Present Value of Obligation = Openang Balance 101,365,165 B5.072 407
Current Service Cost T.B&0, 1a7 7,182,937
Imterest Cost 8,272,275 7488, X18
Bemefits Paid 11,217,636} (9,032,021}
Actuarial {Gasn) /' Loss on Daligatiens [22,%84,323) 8,268,035
Past Servipe cast Mil 2,385 585
Liabilities assumed ofn acquisition Hil Fil
Fresent Value of Obligation — Closing Balance 23,495 745 101,365,165

V. Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Gratuity [Funded] Gratuity [ Funded]
31 March 2014 31 March 20013
Oipening Fair Valwe of Man Assets 00,646,511 94 BE0 203
Expectied Returm on Man Assets 7.653,%88 7,338,491
Actuarial Gain/[Loss) on Fan Assets E16, 340 1,450,338
Contributons 8,000,000 5,000,000
Bemifits Paid [11,217636] (3,032,021}
Clasing Fair Walue of Plan Assets 104 229 103 59, 646 511

31. Segment Reporting
(I} TheCompany operatesin asingle primary business segment i.e. manufacture of Spenge iron and hence, there are na
reportable segments as per Accounting Standand (AS) - 17 “Segment Reporting”.
(1) Information about Secondary-Geographical segment.

31 March 2013

ndia ide Irndia

Sales E,980,871,309 TASOIL088 7 T2 A57,297 | 7974907577 471461260 80948 368 536
Cairying Armounl of

Sagment Assets 18, 283,450,142 1358649 18284.848,771 (19.970,117.954 13,736 15,970,131,690
Capital Expenditure 11469, 508, 90E) Mil (1,469 500,906 15,807,268 Hil 19,807 168

Maote: The Segment revenue in the geographical segments considered for disclosure is as follows:
- Revenuwe within India includes sales to customers located within India and earnings in India.
- Revenue outside India includes sales to customers located cutside India, earnings outside India
- Capital expenditure also includes expenditure incurred on capital work-in-progress and capital advances
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32. Paymentto Auditors

i3,

35,

31 March 2014 31 March 20013

As Ausditor:

Audit fees B0, 000 T50,000

Tam guiidit fees 200,000 150,000

Cither services (certification fees) 10, 500 50, 100

Reimburiement of expenses 15,188 ¥0.r15

Total 1,025,188 988,415
Taxation

{a) CurrentTax
Inview of losses incurred during the year and income computed a5 per Income Tax Act, 1961, no provision for current
tax s required to be made.

(b] There wasSearch and Seizure action by Income Tax Department on 13 October 2010 against the Cornpany/group
entities. Later, on the basis of records enquiries from officers/staff, the Company through affidavit of directors
retracted its declarations u/s 132{4) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 pertaining to income of Rs. 320,000,000 for the
financial year ended 31 March 2010 and of Rs. 50,000,000 of capital expenses in the period ended 30 September
2011.Hence the relevant declaration u/fs 132 (4) of income was not given effect in the books of the account. However
required provision for tax considering the declaration of income /s 132(4) is made in the relevant year.

[c] Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard - 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, deferred tax assets and liabilities should be recognized for all timing differences in
accordance with the said standard. Howewver, considering the present financial position of the Company and
requirerment of the Accounting Standard regarding certainty / virtual certainty, the same has not been provided. The
same will be reassessed at a subsequent balance sheet date and will be accounted for inthe year of certainty / virtual
certainty in accordance with the aforesaid accounting standard.

34. During the previous year, the Company has revalued its Land, Building, Plant and Machinery and Capital Work in
progress and Gross block as at 31 March 2013 and restated the net book value by adding therein the addition of
Rs.6, 564,115,853 to ficed assets based on the valuation report issued by a independent registered valuer. The
revaluation reserve is fully utilized for issue of Bonus Shares (Refer note 4(b)). Hence, depreciation charges of
Rs. 369,384 460 on the revalued amount is charged to statement of profit and loss.

Related party disclosures

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transactions with related parties as defined inthe Accounting Standard are
given below:

List of parties where control exists:

Helding Company :

Welspun Corp Limited | Upto 24.01.2014)*

Welspun Enterprises Limited [ w.e.f. 24.01.2014)*

Whaolly owned Subsidiary Compary :

Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limited [ w.e.f 14.03.2014)

*Scheme of Arrangement: A scheme of Arrangement between Welspun Corp Limited [ "WCL™ or the "Demerged Company™)
and Welspun Enterprises Limited {"WEL" or a wholly owned subsidiary of WCL or the Resulting Company) and their
respective shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme”), providing for inter alia transfer of Other Business undertakings (viz.
the infrastructure business (including energy, water, road), the direct reduced Iron ore (DRI), EPC contracting, oll and gas
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business) af WCL ta WEL, was approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad on 10 January 2014 and
pursuant to the scheme, Welipun Enterprises Limited became immediate Holding Company.

Fellow Subsidiaries

W.ef. 24 January 2014

Welspun Matural Resources Private Limited, Welspun Infratech Limited, Welspun Plastics Private Limited, Welspun Projects
Lirmited, Welspun Road Projects Private Lirmited, Welspun Infra Prajects Private Limited, ARSS Bus Terminal Private lilflili}d_,
Anjar Road Private Limited, Welspun BOT Projects Private Limited **, MSK Projects [Himmatnagar Bypass) Private Limited,
MSEK Projects (Kim Mandavi Corridor ) Private Limited, Welspun Energy Transportation Private Limited @, Welspun Water
Infrastructure Private Limited @.

Ceased tobe subsidiaries w.e.f. ** 26 November 2013, @ 18 November 2013

Associate companies of Welspun Enterprises Limited (Holding Company)

Welspun Energy Limited &

% Ceased to be associate w.e f. 30 January 2014

loint Venture companies of Welspun Enterprises Limited (Holding Company).

Adani Welspun Exploration Limited, Leighton Welspun Contractors Private Limited #, Dewas Bhopal Corridor Limited, Bul
MSE Infrastructure Private Limited

F Ceased to be Joint Venture w.e. L 07 February 2014

~ ceased to be baint Venture woe.f 31 March 2014

Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and balances outstanding as on the last
day of the year.

Welspun India Limited, Welspun Corp Limited, Welspun Logistics Limited, Welspun Steel Limited, Welspun Projects Limited,
‘Welspun Reality Private Limited, Welspun Wintex Private Limited, Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limited, Welspun
Enterprises Limited.

Directors /Key Management Personnel

Mame of the Related Party Mature of Relationship
Mr: Vijay Singh Bapna (Resigned wef 12.04. 3013} Whole Time Director
e Balkrishan Goenka o Exstutive Chairman
M, Rajesh Rameshkumar Mandawewala Mean Expcutiee Director
M. Prakash Tatia (Appointed w.ef 13.04.2013) Whole Time Director

M. Utsay Baijal [Resigned weef 15.10.2013) Mamimee Director

Mir. Madhav Vasant Phadke (crased to be director weef 28.04,2014) Mamines Director

Mir. Bintoo Bhandari {Resigned wef 25.10.2013) Mamimnee Director

M. Ram Gopal Sharma Independent Direcior
M. Gopalkrishna Annaji Tadas (Appoanted woe f 28.04_2014) Maminee Director
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Salle [ Services and Reimb

Welspun India Limited
wWelspun Corp Limited
Welspun Projects Limiged
Welspun Steel Limeted
Waelspun Enterprises Liméted

t of Exp

Transactions taken place with related parties during the year:

Rescedved

Purchase of Goods and services [ Reimbursements

Fade againdt axpantes incurrad

Welspun India Limted
Welspun Carp Limited
Waelspun Steal Limeted
‘Welspun Logistics Limitesd
Welspun Projects Limined
Managerial Remunaration
Plr. Wijay 5. Bapna

ir. Prakash Tatia

Interest Income
Welipun Steel Limated
Advance given

‘Welspun Projects Limited
fAdvance given repaid
Welspun Projects Limiged
Advance taken

Walspun Steal Limeted
Advance taken repald
Welspun Steel Limeted
Sale of Preference Shares
Welspun Corp Limited
Investments

Welspun Water Infrastru cture Private Limiged

Loan Received

Welipun Projects Limited
Losan Aepaid

‘Whelspun Projects Limited

Waelspun India Limeted
Welspun Steel Limated

Waelspun Water Inlvastiu clure Private Lifmited

‘Walspun Projects Lmited
‘Welspun Enterprises Limated

Balance (payable)/ Receivable as at 31 March 2014

Other Related Party
Erstwhile Holding Comparsy
Other Related Party

DOther Related Party
Holding Coempany

Other Related Party
Erstwhile Holding Compary
Qther Related Party
Other Related Party
Other Related Party

‘Whale Time Directar
‘Whale Tims Director

Other Related Party

Other Related Party

Qther Related Party

Other Related Party

Other Related Party

Erstwhile Holding Comparry

Subsidiary Companmy

Other Related Party

Other Related Party

Other Related Party
Other Related Party
Suibsidiary Cofmpaiy
QOther Related Party
Holding Company

WELSPUMN

31 March 2044

363,150,800
92,617
27,150

100,566
75,877,743
IATO52.,624

39,765,797
30643
1,063,610
A0 84,050
Hil

Hil
9477,234
3,645,407
5831837
59,466
59466

Wil

Hil

Mil

Mil

ETH 498,157
GTE 498,157
E39,987,136
GI5,98T7, 1%
Hil

Hil

100,000
100,000
15,000,000
15,000,000
15,000,000
15,000, (00

11 March 2014

37,295
45,470,413
100,000

[2,845,317)

ol

31 March 2013

30,073,815
42,785
438, Tel
6,852 815
22,739,731
Hil

11,710,384
291 16
Hil

2,045 879
7,047 2200
2,326,119
15,842,082
13,812,510
2,029,572
Hil

il
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000, 00
Hil

Hil

il

il
37,400,000
37 4000, DD
il

Hil

Hil

Hil

il

Nil

31 March 2013

|#B2 60&)
6,354,524

|970,835)
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. Earmings per Share

31 March 2014 31 March 20013

Loss after Tax (3,045 533 008 [2,006.576,927)
Weighted average rumber of equity shares autstanding during the year 910,576, 464 910,576,464
Basic and Diluted Loss Per share on Face Value of Rs. 10 each |3.34) [2.20}

Prewvious year EP5 has been recasted considering bonus issue (refer note 3{f)] in compliance with A5-20on “Earning Per
Share”

37. Capital Projects

41,

The Company had given Capital Advance of Rs.1,476,000,000 for supplying of machinery for the Project, However the Steel
Project was put on hold for long period, the Supplier terminated contract and matter was referred 1o arbitrator who has
awarded for forfeiture of advance of Rs. 1,476,000,000 and allowed supplier's other claims of Rs. 57,100,000. However, the
Company has finally settled amicable with the supplier and the Company agreed to pay Rs.46,750,000 infull and final
settlement. The entire amount of Rs. 1,52 2,750,000 has been charged to the statement of profit and loss during the year and
the same has been shown as Exceptional items in the statement of profit and loss

During the year, the Company has issued Bonus shares on 06 August 2013 for Rs. 7,804,941,120 (780,494,112 equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each) by capitalising its Securities premium account of RS, 1,240,825,267 and Revaluation reserve of Rs.
6,564,115, 853. Accordingly, the paid up equity share caplital of the company stands increased by Rs. 7,804,941,120 and the
revaluation reserve stands reduced by Rs. 6,564,115,853. The issue of bonus shares to the extent out of Revaluation reserve
as aforesaid is contrary to the circular issuwed by the Department of Company Affairs issued in September, 19594 and the
recommendations of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India issued in November, 1994, However, the Hon'ble
Supreme Court in the case of Bhagwatl Developers Vs Peerless General Finance & Investment Co. & others (2005) Comp LU
37T (5C) has held that there is no specific bar under the Companies Act for issue of Bonus Shares out of Revaluation Reserve
and that the Department’s Communigue was advisory in nature, without any mandatory effect. Hence Management is of
the opinion that the Company is justified in capitalizing its Revaluation Reserve,

a) Balances of certain debtors, creditors and advance are subject to confirmation / reconciliation, if any. The
management does not expect any material difference affecting the financial staterments on such reconciliation /
adjustrments except otherwise stated.

b) Inthe opinionof management, current assets, loans and advances have avalue on realization in the ardinary course of
business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. The provision for expenses and all
kmowm liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably stated.

The Company is in the process of compiling relevant infermation from its suppliers about their coverage under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006{M5MED Act). As the Company has not received any intimation from
its suppliers as on date regarding their status under the above said Act, no disclosure has been made, This bas been relied
upan by Auditors.

Previous year's igures have been regrouped [ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classifications [ disclosures.

31 March 2014
2. Faw Materials Consumed % Rs.

Empoeted 12.10 1,133,832, 838 M4 2634299440
Indigenaus 80.50 4, 503,108,255 68.54 B015,103,171
Total 100.00 5,936,941 083 10000 B6A5.402.611
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Imported
Indgenaus
Total

a) Rw materials
b} Stores and Spares

Expenditure in Fareign Currency

Traveling and  conveyance
PAembership and other Fess
Technical Assistance Fees
Freight and other sxpenses
Interest

MAtscellamenus eapengas

6. Earnings in Forelgm Currency!

FOB wabue of Exports

For MGE & Co.
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 100169 W

Sanjay Kothari - Partner
Mambsership Mumber 048215

Plaoe: Mumbai
Date: 9 June 20014

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
% Rs. % Rs.
1260 12,779,337 11.66 18,036,203
8740 85,203,252 BB.34 135,592,473
100,00 o7 482 589 10050 154,618,676
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Rs. Rs.

1,010,928,321 2,715,355,235

11,223,575 7,879,739
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Rs. R,
572,232 140,122
542 657 227,589
2,908,714 2487622
B16,058.421 419,485 107
18,142.953 32,741,453
Mil 800,646

31 March 2014 11 March 201%
Rs Rs.
685,415,457 035,497 4491
Far and on behalf of the Board
saf- s~
B.K. Goenka Prakash Tatia
Chairmarn Director
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Welspun Maxsteel Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT All amounts in Indian Rupees

Cash Flow fram Dperating Activities

Profit before tax and exceptional items (1,52, 27 83 00&) [1,81,44,49,278)
Adjustment Tar:
Depreciation [ Amortisation expenses 73,6302 497 36,465 18,037
Exchange sdjustments 2,91 54371 1.14,03 387
Loss on sale/discard of fiued assets(net) SR, 59,457 1,07, 10461
Dividend recapsed 74,60, B15 1,65 26,070
Profity {Loss) om Sale of Short Tenm Investment 10,91, 794 -2,99,59,051
Inferest income 7,89 13577 171064, 623
Ierest axpenses 1,21,86,68, 728 BO.53.81,196
Operating profit f {loss) before working capital changes 38,14,69,347 {83,739 85 81}
Adjustment Tor changes in Warking Capital
Trade and other recehvahles (97,99.22,782) 1.25.28,19,250
Ireentories 32,11, 70,545 [2,77.53,133)
Trade and ather payabbes 11,86.43,187| {12,81,32,138)
Cash generated from Operations (29,55 26, 029) 25 85 40 ORE
Inec st L (42 84,675| {91,54, 228)
Hiet Cash fram f {used in) Operating Acthvities (30,03,10,704] 24,97,93,860
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fised assets [wcluding Capital Work In Priogress| 15.32.40,094] {17,39,03.011)
Sale of fiued assets 12,47, 15 17,45 948
Dividhedid faoahsd 79,60,815 169 26070
Purchase of units of Mutual Funds and Bonds (4,77, 78, 30,088 [7,87,37,37 620}
Redemption of units of Mutwsl Funds snd Bands 4,77 67 18,194 T7.90,36, 96,671
Inwestmaent im Subsidiany Company {1,00,000] -
Inferest recaived 7,84 13877 171084 621
Laam regeived from related pany ) 1_,5::1,_::-0.!:-3!_} -
Loan repaid to related party [1,50,00 000)
Ne=t Cash uded in Irmeesting Activities 3,37,10,210 45792 681
Cash Flow from Fimancing Activities
Interest paid (26,06,13, 654 {35,02,08, 356)
Proceads from issue of preference shares - 374,100,000
Proceeds from Long term loan . a1 43,727
Proceeds Iram warking capital [net) 19,5645 444 {26,00,79.538)
Deforred Sales Tax Loan 5,01,16,529 4,480,177 683
Met Cash from Financing Activities {14851, 721) 151,98, 21 454
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [28,13,52,215) (22,42,36,943)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT - OPENING BALANCE I8,70,16, 698 51,12,53,641
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT - CLOSING BALANCE 56,564,483 I8, 70,16,698
Notes:
1) Cash and Cash Bquivalents
Cash of hand 338165 6,02,583
Balances with banks:
= in Cusrent account 5297451 28 50 84 177
56,315,616 28,568,865, 760
Other bank balamces:
- In Margin money acoount 18,867 .
- Deposits with ariginal maturity far more than 3 months but less than 12 months - 13,249,538
56,64, 453 28,70, 15,698
{2] Previpus year's figures have been regroupedfmecast wherever necessary.
Ag par our repart of even date For and on bahalf of Board of Directors
Far SMGBE & Co.
Charterad Accountants
Fiern Begistration Mo 100169 W
Sanjay Kothari - Partner B.K. Goenka Prakash Tatia
Membsership Number (48215 Chairmar Directar

Plaoe: Mumbai
Date: 9 lune 20704
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Welspun Water Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
Directors’ Report

To,
The Members,
Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limiteod, Mumbai

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 4th Annual Report and audited statement of accounta for the financial year ended 31" March,
2014

FINANCIAL RESULTS
A5 the Company's business activities have not yet started, hence, there are na financial detalls avadlable to mention hare

QIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 317 March, 2014

PLBLIC DEPDSITS

Tha Cormpany has not accepted any Public Deposit under provizions of Section SHA of the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies {&ccaptance of
Deposits] Aules, 1975 and Reserve Bank of ndiz Aules, §any,

DIRECTORS

During the year Mr. Devendra Fatil and Mre. LT Hotwani resigned as Directors while Mr, Pradeep Gokhroo and Mr Prakash Tatia have been
sppainted as Additional Directoss of the Company. Nane of the directors are hable o retire by rotation as pes the provision of Articles af
hssociation

CHANGE OF MAME AND DBIECTS

Yol Coempany 4 n proceds to change ity name from Welipun Wates [nfrastrocture Private Limited (o Welspun Agro Ventures Private Limited
and alsp tochange the main obpact of the company for aoquiring and daaling with variows agricuitural and other land properties, The membears
approved the change of name and new objocts vide theer Extra Ordinary Meeting held on March 1%, 2014

AUMMTORS

b5, Surpka Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire ag the ensuing Annwal Goneral Mo eting and baing eligible, offer
themselves for re-appoirtmient

ALFMTORS' REPORT
The notes an account referred toin tha Auditors’ Repartare solf-oxplanatory and therefore, do not call forany furthercommants.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNDLOGY ARSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND DUTED

Snce the Company is anota manufacturmg unit the abowe particulars ane not applcable

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Mo employee of the Compary coames under the purview of Secthon 2E7(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies [Particulars of
Employees| Rules, 1948

DIRECTORS' RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that they had:

& folhowed in the preparatson of anneal accounts, the applicable accownting standards and glven proper explanation relating to material
departures, if anmy;

b solected such accounting podicies and apolied them consistently and made judgments and astimates that ara reasonable and prident so
a5 to gve & true and tair view af the state of alfairs of the comparry at the end of the financil year;

[ = taken proper and sufficient cane for the maintenance of adeguate accpunting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act soasto
salepuadd the assats of the company and to prevent and detect (raud and othar irregularties: aind

d. prepared the accounts on agoing concern basis

For and on behalf of the Board
Mumbal Prakash Tatia Pradeep Gokhroo
Date: 9% june, 2014 Director Director

n?
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Welspun Water Infrastructure Pwt. Lid.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limited

Report on the Financial Staterments

1 Wi have audited the accompanying financial statement of Welspun Water Infrastructure Private Limited which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informatian,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2 Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and hair view ol the
fimancial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956 ["the Act") reod with the Generol Circulor 15/2013 dated 137 September 2013
of the Ministry of Carporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and malntenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

BFTOA,
Auditor’s Responsibibity
3. Owr responsibility is to express an opinicn on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted owr audit in

accordance with the 5tandards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free frorm material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fimancial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstaternant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the fimancial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
EXOFESEING on opimion on the effectiveness of the endity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as ewaluating the overall presentation of the financial siatements.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statemants
giwve the information required by the Act in the manner o0 reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting peincigles generally accepted in india:

|al in the case of the Balance Sheet; of the state of affairs of the Company as at Manch 31, 2014;
b} Inthe case of the Statement of Profit ond Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date;
[[4] Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the yvear ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

5 In our oplnion, the Company |s exempted from application of the Companies [Auditor's Repart) Order, 2003 since it
fulfills 2ll the conditions stipulated under clause [2){v] of paragraph 1 of the sald order and hence the matters specified
in paragraph 4 and 5 ofthe said Order are not applicable.

B As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we hawe obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliet wera
necessary for the purpose of audit;

b. inour opinkon proper books of acoount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books,

C the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Staternent dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinlon, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Prafit and Loss, and Cash Flow Staternant comply with the
Accounting Standards read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ;

a on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2014, from being
appeinted as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1} of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Far and on behalf of

SUREKA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 110640W

Suresh Sureka

Partmer

Membership No. 34132
Place : Mumbai
Date ; 097 June, 2014
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Welspun Water Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees
Ayl s ot
31 March-2014 31 March-2013

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

[1) Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capltal 2 100,000 100,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 [&0,171)

{Z]  Current Liabilities

Trade Payables 4 76 2,297
Other current Eakiliting 5 11,848 11,236
Total 51,953 113,533
ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

CWIF - Pra operative expences [ - 46,911

[2) Current assets
Cash and eash equilvalents r 51,953 6G,622

Total 51,953 113,533

Motes farming part of the financial statements 1- 14

As per our report of even date attached

For SUREKA ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No.;1 1068000
Chartered Accountants

PRAKASH TATIA PRADEEP GOKHROO
SURESH SUREKA Director Director
Partnar
Membership Mo. 34132

Place; Mumbai
Date: 9 June 2014
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Welspun Waters Infrastructure Put, Lid.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees

Bt Current Yaar Provious Yoar

H13-14 20022013

INCOME
Revenue from operations -
Total Revenue .
EXPEMSES:
Pre-operative Expenses Written off 46,911
Other expenses g 13,260
Tatal Expenses 50,171 )
Profit / [Loss) before tax 180,171} 3
Taxn expensa: -
Profitf[Loss) for the Year (60,171)
Earning per equity share: Basic & Diluted 9 {6.02)
Motes forming part of the financial staterments 1- 14
Ag por our report of even date attachad
For SUREKA ASSOCIATES Far and on behalf of the Board
Firrm Registration Mo, 110640
Chartered Accowsntants
PRAKASH TATIA PRADEEP GOXHROO
SURESH SUREKA Director Director

Fartmar
Membership No. 34132

Mace: Mumbal
Date: 9 June 2014
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Welspun Water Infrastructure Pyvt. Ltd.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
ANMNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2014 All amounts in Indian Rupees

315t March 2014 31at March 2013
s, Bs

CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit before tax and exceptional items (60,171}
Adjustments for:

Pre operative Expenditure written off 46,911

Operating Profit before working capital echanges {13,260)

Increasef{Decrease) bn Trade and other paybles (1,309)

{1,409)

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _tH.iEE}

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets including CWIP & Capital Advance . [11.236}
NET CASH UISED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY [1] [11,236)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES =
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY B
MET INCREASE f[DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (14,669] (11,236}
Cash and cash equivalent Opening balance 66,622 77,858
Cash and cash equivalent Closing balance 51,053 66,621
Nates:

1. The cash flow has been prepared under the “Indirect Method™” as set out in Accounting
Standard-3 on Cash Flow statements issued by the Institute of Charbered Accountants of India.

As per our report of even date sttached

For SUREKA ASSDCIATES Far and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration Mo 1106400
Chartered Accountants

SURESH SUREKA PRAKASH TATIA PRADEEP GOKHROO
Partmor Drirpcior Director
Meambership Mo, 34132

Mace: Mumbal
Date: 9 June 2014
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
8. Basisof preparation:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle in India (Indian GAAP]. The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2006, (as
amendied] and the relevant provision af the Companies act, 1956 read with ﬁnn{*r.ﬂ elre Ll Eﬁ!ﬂld Dated 4 Agiil
2014, izsued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis
and under the historical cost convention.

b.  Useofestimates:
Thie preparcation of financial statements in accordanoe with the generally accepled accounting pri |'u:|-|:||e':. reguires
the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent  [iabifities as of the date of financial statements and the reported income and expenses
during the year, Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision of such accounting estimate is
recagnized prospectively in current and future periods.

cC. Fixed Assets
a There are no Fixed assets as at the Balance sheet date
b, Capital work in Progress includes preoperative expenditure and |s stated at the amount incurred up to the
date of Balance Sheet

d.  Earming per share:
Basic eaming per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders |after deducting attributable tawes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during period

Particulars 31t March 2034 A5t March 2013
Rs. R,

2 Share Capital

Authorised:
50,000 (50,000} Equity Shares of As. 10/- sach 500,000 500,000
500,000 00,000
lssued, Subseribad and Paid up:
100,000 {10,000} Equity Shares of As.10/- each, fully paid up 100,000 100,000
Total 100,000 100,000

a.  Reconciliaton of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of reporting period

As at 31/03/2014 As at 310372013
Mumber Rs, Number A=
Equity shares
Shares autstanding at the beginning of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
Shares Issued during the year - -
Shares gutstanding at the end of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
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b.  Terms /[ rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of fs, 10/ per share. Each holder of equity share is
entitled to one wote per share, The dividend, if any proposed by Board of Directors s subject to the approval of the

sharehalders in the ensuing Annusl General Meeting- During the year ended 31 March, 2014, the company has nat
declared any dividend. {31 March, 2013: NIL)

Inthe event of liguidation of the Company, the shareholders of aquity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propartion ta the number of aguity
shares held by the shareholders.

13

Shares held by holding / ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries

Qut of Equity Shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their
subsidiaries [ pssociates ane as below:-

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of repoarting period

Particulars As at 31032014 A at 31/03/2013
‘Number of KT @  Number of
shares held halding shares
Holding Company
‘Welspun Maxsteal Lid, 9,999 599.59 - -
‘Welspun Infra projects Pyt Lid - - 10,000 100.00

d.  Details of share holders holding more than 5% Shares in the company

Particulars As at 31/03/2014
Mumber of
shares held
Equity shares
‘Welspun Maxsteel Lid. 9,999 59.99 - -
‘Welspun Infra Projects Pyt Ltd - . 10,000 100.00
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

3Lst March 2004 31st March 2013
Hs. R

Balance In 5tatement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per Last financial statemants -

Profit/(Lass) for the year {60,171}
Balance as at the end of the year {60,171} 3
Total Reserve and Surplus [60,171)

4 Trade Payables

55 Rishud & Co, 276 276
Welspun Infratech Ltd. - 2,021

Tatal 276 4,297

5 Other current liabilithes

Creditor for SXPErses Bl?
Audit fees payable 11,236 11,236
Total 11,848 11,336

6 CWIP - Pre operative expences

Opening Balance 46,911 34,133
Audit Fees - 12,472
Filling Fees - 306
wWritten off [46,911) ]
Total = 46,911

7 cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
Im current accounts {Punjab National Bank) 51,953 66,622
Tatal 51,953 66,622

B Other Expenses
Auditors remuneration;

Audit fees 11,236
Bank Charges 424
Filling Feas 1,200
Professional Fees 400

Total 13,260

9 Earning Per Share
Faor the purpose of calowlation of Basic and Diluted Earning Per
Share the following amounts are considered :
Basle and diluted Earnings Per Share

MNet profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders {Rs ) (60,171}

Welghted averape number of equity shares outstanding

during the year (No.) 10,000 10,000
Mominal value of share (Rs.} 10 10
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) [B.02)
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014
10 Related party relationships:

Relationship MName of Related Par

a.  Key Managerial Personnel br. Prakash Tatia
Mr. Pradeep Gokhroo
Holding Company Welspun Maxsteal Limited {From 14- March 2014)

Welspun Infra Projects Pyt Limited (up to 13- March 2014)

Notes:

I The related party rrlullun‘.hlp:. have been determined by the management on the batis of the requirements ol the
Accounting Standard [AS) - 18 “Related Party Disclosures” and the same have been relied upon by the auditors.

ii. Therelationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the
year, except where control exist, in which case the refationships have been mentionad Irrespective of transactions with the
refated party.

Transactions with related parties:
il Durtails of refated party transactions during the year

3ist March 2004 ¥191 March 2013
R As
Ultimate Holding Company{Upto 13th March 2014)
Welspun Infratech Lid. Advance Taken 11,236 306
11,236 306
iii. Closing Balances
Haolding Company
Welspun Maxsteel Limited Share Capital 100,000 -
Welspun Infra Project Pvt Ltd Share Capital 100,000
Welspun Infratech Pvt Lid Advance Taken 2,021
11  Payment to auditors:
Auditors remuneration:
Audit fees 11,236 11,236

12  The company does not have dues payable to any Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises for the year ended March 31,
2014, The identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises |5 based on managernent’s knowledge of their

status

13 Previous Year Comparatives:
Previous Year figures are regrouped, rearranged or recast wherever considered necessary.

14 Other Additional information required in pursuance of the provisions of Part I of Schedufe V| to the Companies Act,
1956 to either Nil or not applicable.
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